
 
1 
 

  
Notice of a meeting of 

Council 
 

Thursday, 5 September 2013 
2.30 pm 

Council Chamber, Municipal Offices 
 

Membership 
Councillors: Colin Hay, Wendy Flynn (Chair), Andrew Chard, Garth Barnes, 

Ian Bickerton, Nigel Britter, Chris Coleman, Barbara Driver, 
Bernard Fisher, Jacky Fletcher, Rob Garnham, Les Godwin, Penny Hall, 
Tim Harman, Rowena Hay, Diane Hibbert, Sandra Holliday, 
Peter Jeffries, Steve Jordan, Andrew Lansley, Paul Massey, 
Helena McCloskey, Andrew McKinlay, Paul McLain, David Prince, 
John Rawson, Anne Regan, Rob Reid, Chris Ryder, Diggory Seacome, 
Duncan Smith, Malcolm Stennett, Charles Stewart, Klara Sudbury, 
Pat Thornton, Jon Walklett, Andrew Wall, Simon Wheeler (Vice-Chair), 
Roger Whyborn and Suzanne Williams 

 
Agenda 

    
1.  APOLOGIES 

Apologies have been received from Councillor Paul McLain. 
 

   
2.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
   

3.  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
22 July 2013 

(Pages 
1 - 26) 

   
4.  COMMUNICATIONS BY THE MAYOR  
   

5.  PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
These must be received no later than 12 noon on the fourth working 
day before the date of the meeting and must be directly related to the 
business for which this meeting was convened.   

 

   
6.  MEMBER QUESTIONS 

These must be received no later than 12 noon on the fourth working 
day before the date of the meeting and must be directly related to the 
business for which this meeting was convened.   
 

 

   
7.  GLOUCESTER, CHELTENHAM AND TEWKESBURY JOINT CORE 

STRATEGY-DRAFT FOR PUBLIC CONSULTATION 
Report of the Leader 

(Pages 
27 - 
180) 



    

 
2 
 

   
8.  NOTICES OF MOTION  
   

9.  ANY OTHER ITEM THE MAYOR DETERMINES AS URGENT AND 
WHICH REQUIRES A DECISION 

 
   

 
Contact Officer:  Rosalind Reeves, Democratic Services Manager, 01242 774937 

Email: democratic.services@cheltenham.gov.uk 
 
 

Andrew North 
Chief Executive 



 
 
 
 

 
- 1 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

Council 
 

Monday, 22nd July, 2013 
2.30  - 6.15 pm 

 
Attendees 

Councillors: Wendy Flynn (Chair), Colin Hay, Andrew Chard, Garth Barnes, 
Nigel Britter, Chris Coleman, Barbara Driver, Bernard Fisher, 
Jacky Fletcher, Rob Garnham, Les Godwin, Penny Hall, 
Tim Harman, Rowena Hay, Sandra Holliday, Steve Jordan, 
Andrew Lansley, Paul Massey, Andrew McKinlay, John Rawson, 
Anne Regan, Rob Reid, Chris Ryder, Diggory Seacome, 
Duncan Smith, Malcolm Stennett, Charles Stewart, 
Klara Sudbury, Pat Thornton, Jon Walklett, Simon Wheeler (Vice-
Chair) and Suzanne Williams 

 
 

Minutes 
 
 

1. APOLOGIES 
Apologies were received from Councillors Bickerton, Jeffries, McCloskey, 
McLain, Wall and Whyborn.   
 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 
Councillor Stennett declared a personal interest in Gloucestershire Airport as he 
is on the board of directors. He subsequently left the chamber when the airport 
was discussed under agenda item 11.  
 

3. MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING 
The minutes of the last meeting had been circulated with the agenda. 
 
RESOLVED that the minutes of the meeting held on 24 June 2013 be 
agreed and signed as an accurate record. 
 

4. COMMUNICATIONS BY THE MAYOR 
The Mayor thanked members who had attended her real ale trail event. This 
raised £350 and helped to promote the Mayor’s charities. There will be a 
second real ale trail event on Friday 26 July and she encouraged all members 
to attend.  
 
The Mayor expressed her excitement for the arrival of the royal baby.  
 

5. COMMUNICATIONS BY THE LEADER OF THE COUNCIL 
The Leader of the Council expressed his condolences to Councillor Jeffries who 
was not in attendance at Council due to a family bereavement.  
 
The Leader informed Council about the newly launched proposals from the 
Local Government Association for the restructuring of Local Government 
Finance. He would forward a link to the ‘Rewiring public services’ document 
which would provide more information.   

Agenda Item 3
Page 1



 
 
 

 

 
- 2 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

 
The Leader gave an update on the motion which had been passed at the last 
Council meeting which expressed concern that ambulances would be 
permanently diverted between 8pm and 8am from Cheltenham General 
Hospital to Gloucester Royal Hospital. The Leader had sent a letter to the NHS 
in Gloucestershire however the change to ambulance service provision had 
since been ratified.  
 

6. PUBLIC QUESTIONS 
 
1. Question from Mrs Maggie Rayner to the Leader/Cabinet Member 

Built Environment, Andrew McKinlay (in attendance) 
 Following the consultation meeting in St. Luke’s Hall regarding proposed 

traffic flow changes I would like to put the following question to the 
Cheltenham Borough Council: 
 
May I have a copy of the alternatives considered when drawing up the 
plans to alter traffic flows around central Cheltenham? 
 

 Response from Cabinet Member Built Environment, Andrew 
McKinlay 

 The Cheltenham Transport Plan project is a joint project of the Borough 
and County Councils and is a development of the Borough Council’s 
adopted Civic Pride proposals. Plans to address traffic as part of the 
project have been through a number of iterations, including early versions 
for 2007 which form part of the adopted Civic Pride SPD which is 
available of the Council’s website – these were consulted on in 2007 and 
2008.  
 
The version which was agreed to go to consultation is version 7 which 
has had a thorough traffic modelling study. Previously superseded 
layouts which were considered/modelled can be made available upon 
request from the Gloucestershire Highways.  
 
In a supplementary question, Mrs Rayner asked why these alternative 
plans had not been on display at the consultation meeting. 
 
The Cabinet Member responded that they were not on display at that 
meeting as they were not the proposals that were being consulted on at 
that time. Alternatives looked at earlier in the process may have been 
ruled out as being unviable and the purpose of the consultation was to 
consult on the latest thinking and to inform the next stage of the process.  
 

2. Question from Jan Walters to the Cabinet Member Built 
Environment, Councillor Andrew McKinlay (not present) 

 Why were local voters not made aware of the Task Force activities and 
given opportunities to get involved at the design stage, rather than being 
presented with a proposal which has not been properly thought through 
and is detrimental to the quality of life for many residents as well as 
schools and hospitals?  
  

 Response from Cabinet Member Built Environment, Andrew 

Page 2



 
 
 

 

 
- 3 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

McKinlay 
 The Task Force activities are directed through its Board. The Board 

meets in public every three months in the Municipal Offices. Its members 
include councillors from Borough and County, a community 
representative and members of the local business community. In 
accordance with normal local government protocol, there are parts of the 
meeting where confidential items are considered – these are normally, 
though not always, matters of commercial confidence. The Task Force 
has a website and Facebook page and produces a regular newsletter to 
publicise its activities which are available to the public - access details are 
available from the Task Force’s Managing Director. 
 
The Task Force was set up to deliver the Borough’s adopted Civic Pride 
proposals. In addition to a series of early public engagements (in 2000), 
Civic Pride went through 2 major consultations:  
o In late 2006 information was gathered regarding early ideas, with 

feedback in July 2007 where emerging plans and proposals were 
available for comment, these included traffic proposals. 

o In March to April 2008 the adoption of the Civic Pride SPD went 
through a statutory consultation process, this included details of 
traffic plans and public realm designs.  

 
The work undertaken since and in advance of the latest consultation, is 
founded in the ideas which were the subject of these earlier consultations 
and which were generally supported.  
 
The intention during this time was to work up proposals to get them to a 
stage where further consultation could take place – the stage we are 
currently at. During the design work detailed modelling took place with a 
variety of proposals trialled to attempt to refine or address concerns – 
including concerns from St Luke’s residents which were effectively raised 
during and following the earlier consultations.  
 
The consultation currently underway is part of the design stage and 
amendments will be made prior to the statutory Traffic Regulation Order 
process.  

3. Question from Bob Hughes to the Cabinet Member Built 
Environment, Andrew McKinlay (in attendance)   

 With reference to the proposed traffic changes using cash from the Local 
Sustainable Transport Fund bid, may we have a copy of the risk 
assessment carried out on the impact of the traffic changes on residential 
neighbourhoods like St Luke's and College Road area, and particularly 
the hospital Accident and Emergency access? 
 

 Response from Cabinet Member Built Environment, Andrew 
McKinlay 

 I am informed by our Gloucestershire Highways colleagues that the 
procedure in terms of risk assessment is as follows.  
 
“Prior to being able to perform a meaningful assessment of risk it is 
important to understand what the potential hazards are along with the 
likelihood and consequence of that event occurring.  

Page 3



 
 
 

 

 
- 4 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

 
One of the main functions of the consultation process is to obtain better 
understanding of what residents interpretations of the hazards are in 
addition to our own. An assessment of these risks along with appropriate 
mitigation, where required, will then follow “ 
 
In a supplementary question, Mr Hughes asked whether there would be a 
further opportunity for him to access the risk assessment and raise any 
concerns for his local residents. 
 
In response the Cabinet Member said that his instinct would be to say 
that there would be such opportunities but he could not speak for his 
county council colleagues. As a formal consultation process was currently 
in progress, he  suggested Mr Hughes should direct his question to his 
colleagues at the county council. 
 

4. Question from John Firth to the Cabinet Member Built Environment, 
Andrew McKinlay (may attend) 

 The Cheltenham Transport Plans proposal is presented in a leaflet 
“selling” the traffic changes and the Boots Corner closure.  
As the Cheltenham Transport Plans Tell us your View form has a strong 
yes bias allowing almost any answer to be taken as support, how will the 
council interpret the results to ensure a fair representation of the wishes 
of Cheltenham residents?" 

 Response from Cabinet Member Built Environment, Andrew 
McKinlay 

 The Cheltenham Transport Plan leaflet explains, in outline, the proposals. 
I do not agree that “almost any answer” can be taken as support.  
 
There are only two substantive questions; only one of which relates to the 
traffic management proposals  
“Do you support the package of measures contained in the Cheltenham 
Transport Plan?”.  
 
There are three tick boxes for responses: 
 
“Yes”, “Yes - with reservations” and “No” and a box for free text identified 
for “…comments or reservations…”.   
 
The second question seeks opinions on public realm “themes“ for Boots 
Corner – 4 ideas are shown; there is a tick box for each and another 
marked “none of these” plus a space for comments. 
 
The questions and leaflet were drawn up with specialist advice and I 
would consider that they invite a range of responses in an open ended 
manner.  
 
There are additional questions about the respondent to allow the 
Council’s to build a profile of respondents in order to understand the 
extent to which equality issues are accounted for.  
 
With regard to the question of interpretation, I understand that tick boxes 

Page 4



 
 
 

 

 
- 5 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

will be totalled – clearly identifying the level of support or otherwise; free 
text will be reproduced and a response will be available.  

5. Question from John Firth to the Cabinet Member Built Environment, 
Andrew McKinlay (may attend) 

 How many cars/day currently use St Lukes Road and College Road and  
how many cars/day are predicted to use St Lukes Road and College 
Road  
after the proposed closure of Boots Corner before the Smart Choices 
reduction?" 

 Response from Cabinet Member Built Environment, Andrew 
McKinlay 

 Whole-day traffic data is available only in the base model (for the year 
2010). We have requested it to be sent from the modellers – it will be 
passed to Mr Firth when it is available. Other than that, the data is 
modelled only as a peak hour extrapolation of the base data (08:00 – 
09:00 and 17:00 – 18:00).  
 
The Smarter Choices Package is integral to the whole project. The model 
included assumptions about the impact of Smarter Choices and modelling 
without these measures for the consulted scheme would not have 
provided an accurate representation. A model showing the proposed 
scheme before smarter choices has not therefore been undertaken. 
 
As peak hour data, the currently published information represents a worst 
case scenario. This is the data published on the County Council website. 
The figures are: 
St Luke’s Road  08:00 – 09:00          
    Base date (2010)                                          = 250 vehicle per hour 
    Design date (2026) without CTP project      = 266 vehicle per hour 
(+16)  
    Design date (2026) with CTP project           = 305 vehicle per hour 
(+39) 
 
St Luke’s Road  17:00 – 18:00          
    Base date (2010)                                          = 198 vehicle per hour 
    Design date (2026) without CTP project      = 194 vehicle per hour (-4)  
    Design date (2026) with CTP project           = 177 vehicle per hour (-17) 
 
College Road  08:00 – 09:00          
    Base date (2010)                                          = 735 vehicle per hour 
    Design date (2026) without CTP project      = 786 vehicle per hour 
(+51)  
    Design date (2026) with CTP project           = 889 vehicle per hour 
(+103) 
 
College Road  17:00 – 18:00          
    Base date (2010)                                          = 740 vehicle per hour 
    Design date (2026) without CTP project      = 751 vehicle per hour 
(+11)  
    Design date (2026) with CTP project           = 783 vehicle per hour 
(+31) 
 

Page 5



 
 
 

 

 
- 6 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

 
 

7. MEMBER QUESTIONS 
 
1. Question from Councillor Seacome to the Cabinet Member Built 

Environment, Councillor Andrew McKinlay 
 Can the Cabinet Member confirm or deny that PCSOs have been 

instructed by a Council Officer not to apprehend cyclists as they cycle on 
the pavement, essentially a pedestrian area, in front of Cavendish 
House? 
 

 Response from Cabinet Member Councillor Andrew McKinlay 
 I am not aware that any CBC officer has instructed PCSO’s not to enforce 

cycling restrictions in the town centre.  
 
PCSO’s are employed by Gloucestershire Constabulary not CBC. Whilst 
the Council works in partnership with the police and generally seeks to 
promote walking and responsible cycling as more sustainable alternatives 
than using motorised transport, CBC officers are not in a position to 
instruct PCSO’s. 
 
In a supplementary question, Councillor Seacome advised that the 
incident had taken place at a cycling event on 9 July 2013 and asked 
what a council officer was doing exceeding his brief. 
 
The Cabinet Member advised that it was difficult to respond without 
knowing the full facts of the case.  He was not aware of any officers 
taking such action and he asked the councillor to supply him with more 
details.  
 

2. Question from Councillor Andrew Chard to the Cabinet Member 
Built Environment 

 Can the Cabinet Member tell me how many Civil Parking Enforcement 
Officers we now have, are they able to cope with the workload and would 
it not have been better to consolidate our parking enforcement services 
with the new County Council contract to achieve better economies of 
scale and an improved service? 

 Response from Cabinet Member Councillor Andrew McKinlay 
 The Council now has four parking patrol officers providing enforcement, 

local advice and customer assistance within our car parks.  
 
During the first three months of 2013-14, the service was operating with 
two patrol officers, but performance was comparable with last year. With 
four officers in post, we expect to see an improvement in the off-street 
service. 
 
A review will be undertaken later in 2013-14 to consider whether the 
county parking contract might offer an effective alternative to the current 
in-house service. As part of this review, we will have the advantage of 
being able to look at how the GCC contract has performed so far this 
year. 
 

Page 6



 
 
 

 

 
- 7 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

Detailed information about the pricing structure of the county contract, 
which CBC can utilise should it choose to do so, was not available soon 
enough and prior to the termination of the on-street parking agency 
arrangement at the end of March 2013, to allow outcomes, risks and 
value for money to be effectively assessed. 
 

3. Question from Councillor Rob Garnham to the Leader, Leader Steve 
Jordan 

 The Cabinet of this council currently consists of 7 members.  Four of 
those members are also full or reserve members of the Planning 
Committee, including the Cabinet Member for Built Environment.  Will the 
Leader review the duties of his Cabinet Members, and the duties of other 
members of the Liberal Democrat Group, so as to ensure a more fair 
distribution of workload of all his members and to avoid the perception, 
real or otherwise, that there is undue influence of Cabinet at Planning 
Committee. 

 Response from Cabinet Member Councillor Steve Jordan 
 The moment I need Cllr Garnham’s advice on distributing the workload in 

the Liberal Democrat group he will be the first to know. 
 
The proportion of the Cabinet serving as full members of the Planning 
Committee is in fact less than the proportion for members of the Council 
as a whole.  

4. Question from Councillor Rob Garnham to the Cabinet Member 
Corporate Services, Councillor Jon Walklett 

 Given the fact that all IT services at Cheltenham Borough Council came 
close to a complete failure earlier this year, can the Cabinet Member 
please reassure this council, and the public of the town, that there is now 
a full IT Disaster Recovery Plan, and Business Continuity Plan, in place?  
Can you tell us when this was last tested and has it ever been subject to 
a peer review to make sure it is fit for purpose? 
 

 Response from Cabinet Member Councillor Jon Walklett 
 Given that a major virus caused certain ICT problems, I regard the 

assertion that CBC’s IT services came close to a complete failure last 
year as an exaggeration of the facts. 
 
Until recently, the council had disaster recovery (DR) arrangements in 
place at the depot site. However, given the additional space requirements 
of Ubico and CBH, it became clear that this was no longer a practical DR 
site. I am therefore happy to reassure both the public and council 
members that one of early benefits of the shared ICT service with Forest 
of Dean District council means we have during June of this year been 
able to establish more robust reciprocal DR arrangements in the server 
rooms at both councils using DR software which was used to support the 
rollout of the GO Agresso system.  
 
The council has over 60 business applications. A programme to test the 
full recovery of key business systems and business continuity plans at 
reciprocal sites will take place within three months of the start up of the 
new DR arrangements and commences in September 2013. 
 

Page 7



 
 
 

 

 
- 8 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

The DR arrangements were independently reviewed by an employee 
from Cotswold DC as part of the due diligence work in respect of the 
establishment of the GO support and hosting centre of excellence and 
the review of the ICT service ahead of the creation of the shared service 
with FOD DC. 
 
Internal Audit are also due to validate these arrangements and processes 
before December 2013. 
 
In a supplementary question, Councillor Garnham, said that it appeared 
that the council had only sought advice from within local government and 
he asked whether any advice had been sought from commercial 
suppliers or external experts.  
 
The Cabinet Member advised that as far as he was aware this was not 
the case but he would provide Councillor Garnham with a written 
response. 
 
This was followed up subsequent to the meeting by the Director of 
Resources who confirmed that no external advice had been sought on 
this specific issue to date. However, the Business continuity 
arrangements and testing are to be subject to an audit by the South West 
Audit Partnership (SWAP) who are the external auditors for Forest of 
Dean District Council, which will provide members of both councils with 
assurance that the systems and processes  in place to deal with business 
continuity are robust.   
 

5. Question from Councillor Rob Garnham  to the Cabinet Member 
Finance, Councillor Jon Rawson 

 Given that there is currently over £150,000 tied up in the stockpile of 
unsold and unused brown waste bins at the Depot, and that the ruling 
group will shortly vote against saving £100,000 over four years by moving 
to a four year election cycle, can the Cabinet Member for Finance tell this 
Council whether he feels he enjoys the support of his Cabinet colleagues 
when it comes to trying to deliver budgets that will even begin to attempt 
to meet the millions of pounds shortfall expected in the MTFS? 

 Response from Cabinet Member Councillor Jon Rawson 
 Cllr Garnham’s question is a strange collection of non-sequiturs, 

wandering around frantically in search of an argument.  I would give my 
answer as follows. 
  
First, while it is true that there is a stock of unused garden waste bins, 
which is slowly diminishing, Cllr Garnham’s suggestion that the garden 
waste service is a contributor to our revenue budget problems is untrue.  
As I told the Council last March, the service is currently earning us 
around £430,000 a year, and is more than covering its costs.  The garden 
waste service may be haemorrhaging money in the world of Conservative 
leaflets, but not in the real world. 
  
Secondly there is absolutely no doubt about the Cabinet’s commitment to 
meet its budget challenges.  The proof is that we have done so year after 
year, delivering about £5 million of savings since 2010 and £1.2 million in 

Page 8



 
 
 

 

 
- 9 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

new savings in this year’s budget alone.  I suppose it is too much to hope 
that he might find the grace to acknowledge how much has been 
achieved, but it is a remarkable achievement nonetheless. 
 
Thirdly, going over to all-up elections would undoubtedly deliver a modest 
financial saving, as the report before the Council today confirms.  
However, I understand perfectly well that where the democratic process 
is concerned, many members may feel that finance is not the only 
consideration.  Understanding other people’s point of view, and keeping a 
sense of proportion, are part of what makes a mature approach to 
politics. 
 
In a supplementary question, Councillor Garnham asked the Cabinet 
Member again whether he was satisfied that he enjoyed the support of 
his Cabinet colleagues when making budget cuts as they were not 
supportive of the four-year election cycle. 
 
The Cabinet Member responded that he was staggered that the member 
felt he hadn't answered the question in his initial response. 
 

6. Question from Councillor Barbara Driver to the Cabinet Member  
Sustainability, Councillor Roger Whyborn 

 Can the Cabinet Members responsible for Sport and Culture and 
Sustainability tell this Council exactly how much money has to be spent 
restoring Imperial Square Gardens and Montpellier Gardens after each 
Festival or other cultural event.  Can the Cabinet Member responsible 
break down those costs into costs incurred by Cheltenham Borough 
Council and costs incurred by the event organisers.  Figures for 2011/12 
and for 2012.13 (so far) would be useful. 

 Response from Cabinet Member Councillor Roger Whyborn 
 I am currently clarifying details of the costs incurred by event organisers 

and permission to publish them from those concerned. I will then provide 
Cllr. Driver with a fuller answer.  
 
In a supplementary question, Councillor Driver requested that when the 
figures were available they should be sent to all members of Council.  
 
The Leader, speaking on behalf of Councillor Whyborn who had given his 
apologies for  this meeting, explained that permission needed to be 
sought from the third party organisers before the figures could be made 
available but once this was done the information could be circulated to all 
members. 
 
The following response was provided after the Council meeting: 
 
All the costs for restoring the both Imperial and Montpellier Gardens are 
paid for directly by the event organisers. They are as follows: 
 
2012 
Montpellier Jazz Festival  drill seeding - £835             
Imperial Science Festival drill seeding - £473  
Montpellier Food Festival turf and drill seeding - £2500  

Page 9



 
 
 

 

 
- 10 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

Montpellier Literature Festival turf - £22,704  
Imperial Literature Festival turf - £4756  
 
2013 
Montpellier Jazz Festival  drill seeding - £600 
Imperial Science Festival fertilising -  £340 
Montpellier Food / Jazz Festival fertilising – £470 
 
In addition to the above and starting this year event organisers are also 
required to pay for tree protection works that include specialist soil 
aeration to the root zone of trees and any tree pruning undertaken in 
Montpellier Gardens at the beginning of each year. This work is charged 
at £80 per day and includes setting up and taking down. 
 

7. Question from Councillor Anne Regan to the Cabinet Member Sport 
and Culture, Councillor Rowena Hay 

 Can the Cabinet Member (Rowena Hay) tell me how many staff were 
employed at the Art Gallery and Museum in 2011/2012 and 2012/2013 
and how many staff are envisaged to be employed once the Art Gallery 
and Museum re-opens( not including the Tourist Information staff 
transfer)  Have any members of staff been made redundant?  

 Response from Cabinet Member  Councillor Rowena Hay  
 The number of staff employed at the AG&M in 2011\12 was 27 which 

equates to 17.6  full-time equivalent employees (FTE’s) 17.6.  
 
The number of staff employed at the AG&M in 2012\13 was 26, which 
equates to 17.5 full-time equivalents  (FTE’s)  
 
The number of staff to be employed at the AG&M for the re-opening of 
the new AG&M will be 37, this equates to 27 (FTE’s) 
 
There have been 1.5 (FTE) redundancies.  (One compulsory, 0.5 
voluntary)  
 
The TIC & AG&M merged in 2011 as a result employment records reflect 
the merged service and do not extrapolate Tourist Information staff 
numbers as Cllr.Regan requested. 
 
The growth in staffing capacity, will ensure that the new AG&M will be 
structured and resourced in a manner that meets the needs of our 
customers, visitors and funding partners.  
 
In a supplementary question, Councillor Regan asked the Cabinet 
Member to reassure her that there would be sufficient staff to support the 
implementation of the multi-million pound project and deliver the benefits 
to customers. 
 
The Cabinet Member referred to her answer at the previous Council 
meeting and reiterated that the whole restructure was about delivering 
these benefits.  
 

8. Question from Councillor Duncan Smith to the Leader, Councillor 

Page 10



 
 
 

 

 
- 11 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

Steve Jordan 
 Given that members of Council do not believe that the Cabinet is being 

held to account, what suggestions does he have for ways that the 
Cabinet and its decision making can be made more accountable to both 
council and public?  

 Response from Leader Steve Jordan  
 The reason I gave that answer in the survey was because the O&S 

Committee seems to spend more time coordinating working groups to 
review and develop new policy rather than exploring issues from the 
Cabinet forward plan. While I have no problem with that it does reduce 
scrutiny of what the Cabinet is actually doing.  
 
I don’t know why other members answered the question as they did but it 
may be an issue the O&S Committee wishes to look at in more detail. I 
and the Cabinet will happy to discuss options for improving the process. 
 
In a supplementary question, Councillor Smith, asked the Leader whether 
he would consider asking scrutiny task groups to develop policy rather 
than Cabinet Member working groups as currently O&S were frequently 
told it was too soon for O&S to get involved or that a Cabinet Member 
working group had already been set up to look at an issue.  
 
The Leader responded that he was happy for some matters to be referred 
to scrutiny task groups but Cabinet Members needed to be involved in 
the early stages of development of policies affecting their portfolio and he 
was aware that some scrutiny task groups had been reluctant to have the 
Cabinet Member involved at all. He would welcome further discussion 
and debate on the matter.  
 

9. Question from Councillor Duncan Smith to the Leader, Councillor 
Steve Jordan 

 Would he agree to extend an invitation to the Members of Parliament that 
represent Cheltenham, to attend a meeting of Council on an annual basis 
to report back on what they have been doing on behalf of their 
constituents? 

 Response from Leader Steve Jordan   
 I’m happy to look at that option and suggest it is discussed at the next 

group leaders meeting.  
10. Question from Councillor Duncan Smith to the Cabinet Member 

Housing and Safety, Councillor Peter Jeffries  
 How much does the council spend on protecting the public against noisy 

neighbours? 
 Response from Cabinet Member Councillor Peter Jeffries 
 The council does not have a specific budget for statutory noise nuisance 

work which includes noisy neighbours. The 2013-14 budget for Pollution 
Control is £114,100 and this covers a range of statutory functions such 
as: 
• Statutory nuisances (noise is one of 12 categories of statutory 

nuisance) 
• Quality responses to planning and licensing consultations 

(statutory consultees) to protect against future nuisances 
• Environmental Permitting 

Page 11



 
 
 

 

 
- 12 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

• Public Health Act work  
 
The budget is modest compared to the level of work so the team also try 
to deliver preventative or partnered interventions such as: 

• restorative practice is the default approach for noise complaints 
• advice given to event organisers via ECGs and SAGs 
• compliance monitoring for noise conditions in LUA for Montpellier 

& Imperial Gardens 
• spot monitoring for compliance with noise conditions at other 

large scale events eg Greenbelt, Wychwood or at potentially 
contentious events 

• multi-agency case conferences  
• task specific eg student noise in conjunction with the uni 
• joint operations with the police 
• education and awareness campaigns at specific noise sources  

 
The cost of this work is also met from the same £114,100 budget.  

 
There are two officers dealing with statutory noise nuisance amongst 
other priorities.  
 
In a supplementary question, Councillor Smith asked whether the Cabinet 
felt it was providing staff with the necessary funding to deal with the 
issue. 
 
The Leader responded on behalf of the Cabinet Member who had given 
his apologies to this meeting. He considered that there was adequate 
funding but he would ask the Cabinet Member to provide a written 
response to the member if this was not the case.  
 

11. Question from Councillor Duncan Smith to the Cabinet Member 
Built Environment, Councillor Andrew McKinlay 

 At the Cabinet meeting last July, under the approval of the Advertising & 
Sponsorship policy it was intended to" to appoint a specialist marketing 
company to assist the council in maximising its revenue which could 
result in the council generating extra funds to provide a better service and 
contribute to its overall financial position." 
Can he update Council as to the appointment process and how much 
additional revenue has been raised since that decision was taken? 

 Response from Cabinet Member Councillor Andrew McKinlay 
 The Advertising and Sponsorship policy is now in a formal part of the 

Council’s policy framework following the Cabinet's decision in July 2012.  
As members will be aware the policy envisaged the introduction of 
commercial sponsorship and advertising for various council owned 
assets.  The implementation of this policy has taken longer than originally 
expected.  The current financial and economic downturn means that the 
time has not been right to undertake a marketing exercise that would 
allow the council to maximise the financial return from any arrangements 
that it enters into. 
 
In a supplementary question, Councillor Smith asked when would be the 
right time to enter into such arrangements.  

Page 12



 
 
 

 

 
- 13 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

 
In response the Cabinet Member indicated that a review was planned in 
the next six months. In the current recession it was important not to sell 
the council short by entering into arrangements for the sake of it. It would 
be better to wait for the economic fortunes of companies to be raised who 
would then have more money to spend and there would be a better 
potential range of partners for the council to negotiate with. 
 

12. Question from Councillor Duncan Smith to the Cabinet Member 
Sustainability, Roger Whyborn 

 Can he confirm how many Garden Waste Bins are in stock currently, and 
how many residents did not renew their £36 subscription in April and how 
many additional residents have signed up for the scheme since April? 

 Response from Cabinet Member, Councillor Roger Whyborn  
 The garden waste scheme year commences on 1st February each year 

with a total of 13,317 households currently signed up. 76% of the total 
number of customers have renewal dates between 1st February and 1st 
May, so in order to provide an accurate assessment of renewals it is 
therefore more informative to provide the figures for this period than 
solely for April. 
  
9,600 or 96% of the garden bin subscriptions due between 1st February 
and 1st May have renewed with a total of 400 bin subscriptions having 
not been renewed for this period. Since 1st April 2013 there have been 
870 new bin subscriptions.  
 
The total bin subscriptions as at 30 June 2012 was 11,867 while the 
figure as at 30 June 2013 was 13,199 giving a net annual increase of 
1,332 
 
There are currently 7,806 brown bins in stock at the Swindon Road 
depot. 

 

 
 

8. THE FUTURE FUNCTION, CULTURE AND STRUCTURE OF THE PAID 
SERVICE WITHIN CHELTENHAM BOROUGH COUNCIL 
Andrew North, the Chief Executive, introduced his report.  The report explained 
how Cheltenham Borough Council had evolved over the last few years to 
become a major commissioner of services, resulting in a smaller amount of staff 
who were directly employed by the council and a smaller budget to support 
those remaining directly providing services. This together with the climate of 
current financial austerity had made it appropriate to consider the potential for 
reducing the amount of senior management in order to reduce costs. He 
explained that the process had started with a consideration of the type of 
organisation that the council aspired to be in terms of its vision and 
organisational culture. He also highlighted the main features of the "Cheltenham 
Futures" programme that had been set up to manage these changes going 
forward. He now sought approval from Council to formally consult on the 
proposed changes to the structure of senior management and authority for the 

Page 13



 
 
 

 

 
- 14 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

Borough Solicitor to make technical changes to the Constitution to facilitate 
implementation of the new structure. 
 
In responding to questions from members, the Chief Executive made the 
following responses: 
 
• He reminded members that some years ago he had been involved in 

exploring the possibility of a shared Chief Executive with Tewkesbury 
Borough Council. He confirmed that active consideration was being 
given to sharing the Chief Executive post across the four councils 
involved in the GO partnership as they increasingly worked more closely 
together.  A proposal was currently being put together to apply for 
government funding to progress the transition still further.  

• He reassured members that the one-off payments referred to in section 
2.3 of the report related to contractual entitlements only and followed the 
council’s redundancy pay policy; though this was more generous than 
the statutory minimum redundancy payment, it had not been enhanced 
in any way.   

• Asked whether he was sure that the council could effectively monitor 
and influence the performance of providers in commissioning 
arrangements, he responded that the council had already learned from 
mistakes made. They had certainly learnt from the experiences with 
Ubico during the period of heavy snow and the importance of clarifying 
the decision-making process.  

• He confirmed that scenario planning was very important. With increasing 
reliance on particular providers such as GO and Ubico it was important 
to plan for the risk of service failure and have the necessary backup 
arrangements in place. 

• He agreed that it was very important to support staff through the 
process. Staff were already living with the implications of a three year 
pay freeze and this years limit of 1% plus the loss of benefits such as 
free staff car parking. He was very pleased to note that throughout a 
period of radical change, staff had maintained a high morale and 
commitment to their work and he attributed this to the high quality of 
staff and management being open with them about the need for change. 
A section on the intranet was now dedicated to the Cheltenham Futures 
Programme and suggestions and comments from staff were 
encouraged. He was nervous about future next steps from central 
government and how these might affect the workforce but he was 
confident that staff morale continued to be as high as it possibly could 
be in the circumstances. 

 
In the debate that followed, members paid further tribute to staff who were 
prepared to go the extra mile and the savings that had already been achieved 
with very few cuts to front-line services. It was important that the council should 
look for further opportunities to make savings but they must be confident that 
the council can continue to function effectively with any reductions in 
management and staff that it makes. 
 
The Cabinet Member Finance considered it was appropriate in the current 
financial climate for the senior management team to take part of the strain in 
making budget savings and he reassured members that the payments proposed 
were no more than the contractual minimum.   

Page 14



 
 
 

 

 
- 15 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

 
Upon a vote it was RESOLVED that: 
 

1. The content of the Cheltenham Futures programme, as set out in 
appendix 2 of the agenda be noted.  

2. The proposed Senior Staff structure and redundancies as set out in 
section 2 of this report be approved so that these proposals can be 
taken forward for consultation. 

3. The Appointments and Remuneration Committee be instructed to: 
1. approve any terms necessary to implement any 

redundancies within the financial parameters set out in this 
report 

2. approve the formal job descriptions of the Deputy Chief 
Executive, Director of Corporate Resources and the Director 
of Environmental and Regulatory Services 

3. decide and oversees any process for confirming staff in the 
revised roles 

4. The Chief Executive take forward any necessary changes to the 
structure proposals arising from the formal consultation that do 
not affect the substantive or financial parameters of this report. 

5. The Borough Solicitor be authorised to amend the Council 
Constitution as set out in section 3.3 of the report.   
 

Voting: CARRIED with 1 abstention. 
 

9. REVIEW OF COUNCIL SIZE AND ELECTORAL CYCLE 
The item was introduced by Councillor Jon Walklett, Cabinet Member Corporate 
Services. The report set out the findings of a Cabinet Member working group 
set up to review the Council size and electoral cycle. Following three meetings 
of the working group and a member seminar, the group concluded that they did 
not wish to make any recommendations regarding initiating a review of Council 
size at this stage. A similar argument applied to the community governance 
review where their recommendation was that further work should not be 
progressed at this stage.  Regarding the future electoral cycle, the group could 
not reach a consensus. In order to facilitate a debate by Council he proposed 
that recommendation 3 in the report should request Council to resolve not to 
commence the process to move to a four-year electoral cycle. In proposing this 
recommendation, he highlighted to members that the proposed annual savings 
of £26,000 p.a resulting from the move to four yearly elections would not kick in 
until 2018. He indicated that those members on his side of the chamber had 
considered all the pros and cons set out in the report and had put the needs of 
the people of Cheltenham before party politics in deciding to give their support 
to maintaining the current two-year cycle. 
 
Councillor Garnham requested that a separate vote be taken on each part of 
the recommendations and indicated that members would be requesting a 
recorded vote on recommendation 3.  
 
Councillor Seacome, speaking as a member of the working group, said that he 
had originally been in favour of a two-year cycle but he had been convinced by 
the arguments that a four-year cycle would be more advantageous. He could 
not see any justification for the frequency of borough elections being different to 
those for parliamentary elections. He considered that the by-election issue was 

Page 15



 
 
 

 

 
- 16 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

almost an irrelevance in view of the number of by-elections that had been 
required in recent years.   He was convinced that the four-year cycle would 
enable better planning and would be better for officers supporting the 
implementation of Council policy. The move to a four-year cycle would also 
provide savings for local parties as well as savings for the authority. The issue 
of member continuity had been raised but he felt that if the right candidate had 
been chosen they should be able to slot into their work on the council fairly 
easily. He encouraged members to have a full debate on this issue and not be 
constrained by party politics. 
 
In the debate that followed a number of members spoke in support of four 
yearly elections.  Councillor Garnham, as leader of the Conservative group, had 
been a member of the working group and he felt it would encourage a greater 
turnout at elections and address the current decline in voter turnout by giving 
the public something to vote on as parties set out their four-year manifesto. He 
encouraged members not to sit on the fence and to take what he saw as a bold 
decision to initiate change.  
 
Other members referred to the strong arguments set out by Bristol City Council 
in the case study set out in section 6.2 of the report. Many members felt there 
was no justification for the borough council to have a two-year cycle whilst MPS, 
MEPS and County Councillors were all elected on a four-year cycle.  
 
One member felt that council was increasingly becoming an irrelevance as the 
scope of what councillors could actually influence was being diminished as 
councils were stripped of their powers and finances and services were being 
taken out of council control and into commisioning arrangements. He 
highlighted the case of Bristol where the city council maintained a whole range 
of services that could help shape the town and therefore would engage the 
interest of the electorate. In his view however hard members worked they would 
never convince the electorate in Cheltenham of their ability to make changes to 
their local community.  As such the argument for maintaining the current 
number of councillors was diminished. 
 
Councillor Jordan, as Leader of the Council, had also been a member of the 
working group. He said it had been a useful exercise and he was pleased that 
the member seminar had been so well attended. He accepted that the options 
for the electoral cycle was a finely balanced argument but in his view the cost 
savings that would be achieved by a move to four-year elections were minimal. 
He felt the current system of 10 county council divisions and 20 wards in 
Cheltenham worked well. In the next three years, potential housing allocation 
would trigger the need for boundary changes and therefore he would support 
the first two recommendations in the report.  
 
Other members spoke in support of maintaining the current two-year election 
cycle and rejected the inference that they were sitting on the fence in holding 
that view. They put forward the argument that it enabled residents to have their 
say on a more frequent basis and four years could be a long time to wait. They 
highlighted that the 2 yearly borough elections currently attracted a higher 
turnout than the county or parliamentary elections. One member suggested that 
turnout only increases when there is a particular issue in a ward which the 
public feel strongly about. A number of members felt that the argument for 
change had not been made and in the words of one member "why change if it's 

Page 16



 
 
 

 

 
- 17 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

not broken?"  Councillor Godwin as leader of the PAB, had also been a member 
of the working group. He considered that the cost savings of four yearly 
elections were relatively small and the council should be looking elsewhere for 
higher cost savings particularly in the cost of printed reports and documents that 
the council produces. He had no confidence that the percentage of people 
turning out to vote would increase and it would continue to be the same 20 to 
30% of the electorate who took the trouble to vote.   
 
A member who had experience of both the two-year and four-year cycle, felt the 
two-year cycle did provide valuable opportunities for him to engage with his 
constituents He did not think that democracy should be diminished for the sake 
of the cost savings set out which he compared to the cost of an Echo for a year. 
 
A member suggested that it was a moral issue as much as a financial one that 
councillors should not be exempt from change. For this reason he had written to 
the working group setting out his views for reducing the number of councillors to 
30 and supporting all out elections every four years. It was right that the council 
should slim down the political structure not just because of the financial savings 
but because there was a public expectation that it would be appropriate to do 
so. 
 
The Mayor advised that a separate vote would be taken on each of the 
recommendations and upon seven members rising in their seats a recorded 
vote was requested on recommendation 3.  
 
Upon a vote it was RESOLVED that:  
 

1. A review of council size will not be progressed at this stage. 
Voting: For 29, Against 2, Abstentions 1 
 

2. The community governance review will not be progressed at this 
time for the reasons set out in paragraph 4.6 of the report. 
Voting: For 29 with 1 Abstention 
 

3. The process to move to a four year electoral   cycle would not be 
progressed at this stage.  
Voting:  
For 21 - Councillors Barnes, Britter, Coleman, Fisher, Flynn, Godwin, 
Colin Hay, Rowena Hay, Holliday, Jordan, Lansley, Massey, McKinlay, 
Reid, Stennett, Stewart, Sudbury, Thornton, Walklett, Wheeler and 
Williams.    
Against 11 – Councillors Chard, Driver, Fletcher, Garnham, Hall, 
Harman, Rawson, Regan, Ryder, Seacome and Smith.   

 
10. SCRUTINY ANNUAL REPORT 

The item was introduced by Councillor Duncan Smith as chair of the Overview 
and Scrutiny Committee (O&S). The report reviewed the new arrangements for 
Overview and Scrutiny which were implemented following the elections in May 
2012. The annual report set out the achievements of scrutiny over the last 12 
months and in particular highlighted the outcomes of a range of scrutiny task 
groups. He hoped that members would acknowledge that the annual report set 
out the very positive contributions made by O&S and he thanked all those 
members who have been engaged in the process during the year. He 

Page 17



 
 
 

 

 
- 18 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

particularly thanked Rosalind Reeves, the Democratic Services Manager and 
her team and all the officers who had supported the scrutiny process throughout 
the year.  
 
Regarding the scrutiny questionnaire, although it had received a comparatively 
full response from members, he was still disappointed that 25% of the members 
in the chamber couldn't pick up a pen to complete a simple survey. Whilst 
excusing some members who felt they were not in a position to comment, that 
still left 6 members who hadn't bothered to respond in any way. He encouraged 
those members who had not responded to speak in this debate so that he could 
understand why they had not engaged in the process. He emphasised that all 
members had a role to play in scrutiny whether they were Cabinet members, 
members of the O&S committee or others. The O&S committee had adopted a 
strategy of supporting every idea that have been put forward by members but it 
had a very thin agenda going forward so he  encouraged members to suggest 
suitable topics. These could be a issue causing problems, an area that was 
going well or a direction of travel which members would like to look at more 
closely.  
 
The Mayor invited questions and Councillor Smith made the following 
responses:  
 
• Asked whether Cabinet Members should be more involved in scrutiny 

task groups, he felt that engagement with Cabinet Members was 
important but he had some difficulty in them becoming a permanent part 
of a task group. There could be a potential conflict of interest if the 
Cabinet Member was then required to be questioned by the task group. 
He questioned the need for Cabinet Member working groups and felt it 
would make more sense for Cabinet Members to use scrutiny task 
groups as a policy development tool.  

• Asked to comment on why some members felt they had lost 
opportunities to be kept informed under the new arrangements, 
Councillor Smith acknowledged that clearly members wanted to hear 
more from the Cabinet Members.  In his view there were only 10 
members on the O&S committee and he felt the comments about not 
being informed had come from those members not on the committee. 
Therefore he felt this should be more of a challenge for Cabinet as how 
they were going to address this issue. 

• Asked to comment on using the results of the skills audit to assist in 
matching members to working groups, he acknowledged that the 
information from the audit could be useful but it would still be down to 
members to come forward with topics for scrutiny. The approach had 
been to invite all members to join the scrutiny task groups on a voluntary 
basis and unless they move to a system where group leaders forced 
members to become part of the scrutiny task group it was difficult to see 
how some of these skills might be utilised if members were not prepared 
to put themselves forward.    

• Asked how Cabinet Member working groups fed into the O&S process, 
Councillor Smith advised that currently there was no feedback from such 
groups unless the Cabinet Member choose to report back. This was an 
area that needed to be looked at. 

• In response to a question about the costs of the scrutiny process, he 
confirmed that there was no dedicated scrutiny budget but officers would 

Page 18



 
 
 

 

 
- 19 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

be able to provide a written response giving more details on the time 
spent on scrutiny if required.  

 
In the debate that followed, Councillor Regan, speaking as a chair of a scrutiny 
task group, said that she had found it a very rewarding experience and 
commended the excellent support from officers that the task group had 
received. She also highlighted the valuable involvement of the Cabinet Member 
Sustainability, Councillor Roger Whyborn, who had attended a meeting of the 
scrutiny task group on allotments to give his views and had responded to the 
recommendations in the report.  She hoped other members would bring up 
items for potential scrutiny.   
 
Similarly Councillor Hall, as chair of two scrutiny task groups, praised the work 
of the members and the excellent support they had received from officers. She 
also welcomed the timely involvement of the Cabinet Member in the grass 
verge cutting scrutiny. The Events scrutiny task group had been stressful and 
challenging but she was pleased that it had achieved a positive outcome and 
the Cabinet Member, Housing and Safety had supported its recommendations. 
  
Councillor Sudbury as vice-chair of the O&S committee highlighted the positive 
achievements of the scrutiny task groups but emphasised that the time 
commitment from members was higher than that required in attending the 
previous O&S committees. She felt that the two challenges for scrutiny going 
forward were engaging Cabinet and encouraging members to participate. There 
was a need to look at how Cabinet and O&S worked together and the need for 
protocols to be clearly set out. She felt that Cabinet Members should attend 
O&S meetings to brief members. She also supported removing the 
differentiation between Cabinet Member working groups and scrutiny task 
groups and making them all report back to O&S.  
 
Another member suggested that it was useful for the Cabinet Member to attend 
the initial scoping meeting for a new scrutiny task group as they would be able 
to advise on any current work relevant to the task group. Their involvement 
nearing the end of the review was also helpful to ensure that there were no 
surprises when the task report came to Cabinet for consideration of the 
recommendations. He acknowledged that there could be difficulties if members 
of a Cabinet Member working group were then asked to scrutinise the policy 
they had helped to develop but he felt these could be overcome if the roles 
were clearly defined at the start. Regarding the skills audit, he suggested that 
this could be used to issue a personal invite to a member to join a scrutiny task 
group and this could have more success than a global invite to all members. He 
highlighted the importance of joint overview and scrutiny with other districts and 
partnerships, particularly where those partnerships may have access to funding 
such as Local Enterprise Partnerships. 
 
A member highlighted the importance of engaging the public in the scrutiny 
process and getting community groups to highlight issues.  
 
The Leader of the Council congratulated the chair on a very good report. He 
advised that Cabinet had tried to address the issue of provision of information to 
members through a range of member seminars on important issues. He was 
more than happy to attend scrutiny meetings and had recently attended a 
meeting of the budget scrutiny working group to set out his vision for the 

Page 19



 
 
 

 

 
- 20 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

Council moving forward. One of the difficulties for Cabinet had been supporting 
some of the recommendations arising from the scrutiny task groups when they 
were not directly linked with priorities in the corporate strategy. An example of 
this had been the recommendations arising from the scrutiny task group looking 
at the sex trade. He did not agree with Councillor Smith that policy development 
should be handed over to scrutiny task groups. He pointed out that it was the 
Cabinet Member who would ultimately take a report to Cabinet for approval and 
therefore they must be involved in the development of policy and happy with the 
outcome. He was happy to have further conversations with scrutiny on this 
matter to find a suitable solution. 
 
Another member thought it was a very good annual report from scrutiny and 
there had been some excellent work done by the scrutiny task groups which he 
hoped would generate further interest in scrutiny. He highlighted the importance 
of regular follow up of scrutiny recommendations to review what progress had 
been made on their implementation. He also suggested a number of topics for 
scrutiny including bereavement services, the nursery, car parking and 
enforcement, CBH, the council's obligations to young people, HR and 
appraisals and the policies for the winter workforce.  
 
In responding to the points made in the debate, Councillor Smith was still 
disappointed that members who had not contributed to the scrutiny process had 
not spoken up in the debate. He urged them to think about it more deeply and 
come back to O&S with their views. He was still of the view that the O&S 
committee meeting was not a suitable place for Cabinet Member briefings. If all 
members of Cabinet were to attend this could require a three-hour meeting on a 
regular basis and if they were to have one Cabinet member to each meeting it 
would take a whole year to get through the cycle. 
 
He thanked members for their comments and it would now be for the O&S 
committee to work with members to take scrutiny forward and build on what had 
already been achieved. He looked forward to reporting on their success in a 
year’s time when the second annual report was presented to Council. 
 
Resolved that the Council the Annual Report of Overview and Scrutiny be 
noted. 
 

11. FINANCIAL OUTTURN 2012/13 AND QUARTERLY BUDGET MONITORING 
REPORT TO END OF MAY 2013 
The item was introduced by Councillor John Rawson, Cabinet Member Finance. 
The report highlighted the Council’s financial performance for the previous year 
which set out the General Fund and Housing Revenue Account (HRA) revenue 
and capital outturn position for 2012/13. The information contained in the report 
had been used to prepare the Council’s Statement of Accounts for 2012/13.  
 
The Cabinet Member Finance explained that the Financial Outturn report had 
been put together in difficult circumstances with unprecedented levels of cuts in 
Government funding. He indicated that the council had managed its resources 
well and delivered services slightly within budget, leaving a budget saving of 
£201,000 in 2012/13. He was proposing that this was added to the General 
Reserve. In addition £186,000 had been set aside to provide a safety net 
against possible future fluctuation in business rates income, following the 

Page 20



 
 
 

 

 
- 21 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

localisation of business rates. 
 
Where budgets were committed or still needed to be spent on the items for 
which they were budgeted, the Section 151 officer had delegated power to carry 
them forward.  Other carry forward items required member approval were set 
out in the report and he highlighted two of these.   
 
He proposed that £10,000 should be carried forward from the Town Hall 
underspend mainly to fund initial costings and designs for the Town Hall 
redevelopment scheme.   This was a hugely important project which had the 
potential to increase the council’s income as well as giving Cheltenham a Town 
Hall fit for the 21st century.   
 
He was also proposing that £170,000 of the substantial Ubico underspend 
should be reinvested in Ubico, to fund new vehicles and technology, to assist in 
rationalisation, and to train staff.  This would result in a better and more efficient 
service for the people of Cheltenham. 
 
The Council received £100,000 of funding from the High Street Innovation fund. 
This had paid for retail skills workshops for local businesses as well as enabling 
the continuation of the business rates discount scheme. However, take up of 
the scheme had been lower than expected. Therefore, there was a plan to 
reallocate some funds to other services. For example, £15,000 would be spent 
on funding consultation with the business community regarding the possibility of 
setting up a Business Improvement District and £24,000 was to be spent on 
new equipment for the pedestrianised area of the town centre to make it cleaner 
and more welcoming for businesses, tourists and shoppers.  
 
The Cabinet Member Finance informed members that the investment that 
Cheltenham Borough Council had put in to Gloucestershire Airport had seen a 
disappointing return. Gloucestershire City Council and Cheltenham Borough 
Council had each provided a temporary lending facility of £350k which had been 
provided to support the extension of the runway. They had not seen a return on 
investment and the airport could not afford to repay the loan in the original 
timeline set. He also indicated that Cheltenham and Gloucester councils would 
not be receiving any dividend this year, though to be fair this was as a result of 
the pension deficit which is outside the control of the airport.   It was also 
important to recognise that the airport was being supported financially by the 
councils that own it, because it draws rents from sub-letting airport land, some 
of which would otherwise come to the council.   All this meant that the airport 
was currently delivering a very poor return on investment to Cheltenham and 
Gloucester councils, and he felt it was important for the council to take a long, 
hard look at the airport's performance. 
 
The Treasury Management Panel had considered the matter and decided that 
the loan should be reviewed annually and the Cabinet Member felt this was 
appropriate as council tax payers should not be expected to support the airport 
financially.   
 
He referred members to Appendix 4 which demonstrated the 2013/14 budget 
and showed that in 2015 there will be a 10% cut in funding across the whole of 
the local authority. There had been £5 million of savings made by the council 
since 2010. A third of a million of new savings had already been identified 

Page 21



 
 
 

 

 
- 22 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

towards bridging next year’s budget gap and the council would need to consider 
radical changes in order to bridge the remaining gap. This would be partially 
achieved through new technology and accommodation. 
 
He advised Members that the authority along with four others in Gloucestershire 
and Oxfordshire were pursuing a joint bid to the Government for Transformation 
Challenge Award funding.  The application would be for £1.5 million of 
investment with a view to achieving £4 million a year of savings across the five 
councils by the end of year 5.   
 
He concluded that it was an encouraging report which demonstrated the 
council’s sound financial management. It demonstrated how much had been 
achieved in cutting costs but also set out clearly the work still to be done. He 
thanked officers, including the Senior Leadership Team, for their help and 
guidance.  
 
It was agreed that recommendation five – which reads ‘Approve the revision of 
the Treasury Management policy to reflect the revised borrowing facility to 
support the airport’ would have the words ‘subject to annual review’ added to it. 
 
A Member made reference to the disabled facilities grant which was referred to 
in appendix 3 of the report on page 107. This outlined that there was a budget 
of £81,000, but adjustments were made which brought the total to £107,354. 
The councillor asked why there had been an overspend of £37,000. The 
Finance Officer stated that the £81,000 had come from staffing budgets to 
administer the disabled facilities. The 2012/13 expenditure on disabled facilities 
had been £416,000 of which £350,000 had come from government grants. The 
Finance Officer referred members to Appendix 11 which demonstrated that the 
disabled facilities grant was part of the capital programme.  
 
Councillor Harman, as the chair of the Treasury Management Panel, told 
Members that the addition to recommendation five was sound and that it sent a 
strong message to the airport.  
 
A Member suggested that they should be careful regarding what they said and 
did regarding Gloucestershire Airport. In his view it may be better to have an 
airport and the greenbelt land around it rather than have houses built on the 
land. He also made reference to the amount of highly skilled jobs at the airport 
and its contribution to the local economy.  
 
The Leader of the Council, reminded Council that the loan to the airport would 
be under annual review as this had been a Treasury Management Panel 
recommendation. He said that a report into the airport, initiated by Gloucester 
City Council, would be available shortly and this council would review the report 
with interest and respond accordingly.  
 
Councillor Rowena Hay, Corporate Member Leisure and Culture, commented 
on the HRA supporting people grant and said that people who found it difficult to 
support themselves had received £5,000 in support. She said that Cheltenham 
Borough Homes were working well to support this scheme.  
 
The Cabinet Member Finance thanked the Treasury Management Panel for 
their work during the year. Responding to the comments made relating to the 

Page 22



 
 
 

 

 
- 23 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

airport, he reiterated that the council were not thinking of closing the airport, but 
the council did need to review its position as a shareholder. He could distribute 
more information to members on this matter if required. 
 
Upon a vote it was unanimously, 
 
RESOLVED that the following recommendations be approved:  
 

1. Receive the financial outturn performance position for the General 
Fund, summarised at Appendix 2, and note that services have been 
delivered within the revised budget for 2012/13 resulting in a 
saving (after carry forward requests) of £201,801. 

2. a) Approve £216,400 of carry forward requests (requiring member 
approval) at Appendix 6. 
b) Approve the transfer of the budget saving £201,801 to general 
fund balances. 

3. Note the updated MTFS and budget strategy at Appendix 4.  
4. Note the treasury management outturn at Appendix 8 and approve 

the actual 2012/13 prudential and treasury indicators. 
5. Approve the revision to the Treasury Management policy to reflect 

the revised borrowing facility to support the airport (Appendix 9) 
subject to annual review. 

6. Approve the amendments to financial rule I9 in respect of write-off 
limits as set out in Appendix 15 (section 7). 

7. Approve the High Street Innovation Fund reallocation (section 8). 
8. Note the capital programme outturn position as detailed in 

Appendix 11 and approve the carry forward of unspent budgets 
into 2013/14 (section 10). 

9. Note the position in respect of section 106 agreements and 
partnership funding agreements at Appendix 12 (section 11). 

10. Note the outturn position in respect of collection rates for council 
tax and non domestic rates for 2012/13 in Appendix 13 (section 12). 

11. Note the outturn position in respect of collection rates for sundry 
debts for 2012/13 in Appendix 14 (section 13). 

12. Receive the financial outturn performance position for the Housing 
Revenue Account for 2012/13 in Appendices 16 to 17 (section 14). 

13. Note the budget monitoring position to the end of May 2013 
(section 15).  

 
 

12. IMPERIAL GARDENS-REINSTATEMENT OF HISTORIC RAILINGS 
The item was introduced by Councillor McKinlay, Cabinet Member Built 
Environment as Councillor Whyborn, Cabinet Member Sustainability was not in 
attendance at the meeting and had given his apologies. The report highlighted 
that the Friends of Imperial Square Heritage and Conservation (FISHAC) had 
started to raise the substantial funds required to restore the historic railings to 
Imperial Gardens. The intention was that Cheltenham Borough Council would 
then procure and subsequently deliver the works, in three phases. In order for 
the project to progress to its construction phases it was a requirement that 
FISHAC entered into a legal agreement with Cheltenham Borough Council 
which would require funding raised by them to be provided to the Authority.  
 

Page 23



 
 
 

 

 
- 24 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

The Cabinet Member Built Environment stated that the report was not about the 
design or whether there should be any railings. He said that the purpose of the 
report to Council was to help Members decide whether to allocate a budget for 
external funding. This was necessary due to the amount involved and it was 
therefore, effectively, an emergency item. If passed, the Council would enter 
into a procurement phase and may have to pay out some of the money before 
the money is received from FISHAC.  
 
A Member asked about the phasing of the works and questioned whether the 
payments would also be in three separate phases. The Cabinet Member Built 
Environment responded that this was detail still to be worked out. He said the 
work would only be carried out if the money was raised and that money wouldn’t 
be spent unless there was a guarantee that the money would be received.  
 
One Member suggested there could be a risk that only half the park was  
completed if the remaining funds could not be raised.  
 
Another Member thanked Councillor McKinlay for the report and urged him to 
give the project his support.   
 
A Member stated that he could not support the recommendation as felt the 
decision to install railings around an open space such as Imperial Gardens was 
the wrong one to take. They acted as a barrier to the gardens and ruined the 
vista. He suggested that it was a good thing that this had taken a year to get 
through planning as there had been a debate to be had. He said that in 
Victorian times the railings had been there to help keep undesirables out, 
however this was not the approach that should be taken in the 21st century. 
There was also the potential that people may get their head or limbs stuck in 
between the railings as the width between each bar is quite large. He told 
members that he was pleased that the height of the railings had been altered, 
but stated that ‘we could sleep walk into changing the nature of our best 
gardens’.  
 
Another Member informed the meeting that getting an agreement from Council 
was important to FISHAC as it meant they could go forward and get funding 
from charitable bodies.  
 
One Member expressed the benefits of the railings – they helped keep children 
safe within boundaries and they mean that people would use the designated 
paths and were less likely to run out on to the roads. Flowers could also be 
placed in the corners of the park, where at present people may walk on them.  
 
The Cabinet Member Built Environment summed up the debate. He said that 
how the railings changed the park – either positively or negatively, was a matter 
of opinion. The Friends of Imperial Gardens would however be given a boost if 
the resolution were to be passed by Council. He said that a decision should be 
made in order to allow the project to progress.  
 
Upon a vote it was: 
 
RESOLVED that the budget for the project and the budget for the external 
funding within the Authority’s capital programme be allocated.  
 

Page 24



 
 
 

 

 
- 25 - 

Draft minutes to be approved at the next meeting on Thursday, 5 September 2013. 
 

Voting: CARRIED with 2 abstentions.  
 
 
 

13. NOTICES OF MOTION 
No notices of motion had been received.  
 

14. TO RECEIVE PETITIONS 
None received.  
 

15. ANY OTHER ITEM THE MAYOR DETERMINES AS URGENT AND WHICH 
REQUIRES A DECISION 
There were no urgent items for discussion.  
 
 
 
 
 

Wendy Flynn 
Chair 

 

Page 25



Page 26
This page is intentionally left blank



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 1 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

Cheltenham Borough Council 
Council – 5 September, 2013 

Gloucester, Cheltenham and Tewkesbury Joint Core Strategy -  draft for 
public consultation 

 

REPORT OF THE LEADER 
Accountable member Councillor Jordan – Leader 
Accountable officer Tracey Crews – Head of Planning  
Ward(s) affected All 

Executive summary The Joint Core Strategy (JCS) is the strategic plan being prepared to 
provide a framework for development in Gloucester, Cheltenham and 
Tewkesbury to 2031. This report summarises the draft JCS and seeks 
Council approval to publish the document for public consultation. 
Subject to the approval of the JCS for public consultation, the outcome will 
be reported back to Council together with the draft Pre-Submission version 
of the plan for further consultation and prior to formal submission to the 
Secretary of State and an examination in public.  Examination of the plan 
will be independently overseen by the planning inspectorate (PINS). 
Note to members: A hard copy of the draft JCS was provided to all members 
via pigeon holes Friday 23 August PLEASE BRING THIS COPY TO THE 
COUNCIL MEETING  

Recommendations 1. Approves for public consultation the draft Joint Core Strategy, set 
out in Appendix 1; 

2. Delegates authority to Chief Executives in consultation with the 
Lead Member and the JCS Member Steering Group, to make any 
necessary minor amendments as considered appropriate by the 
three JCS Councils prior to publication. 

 

Agenda Item 7
Page 27



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 2 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

Financial implications Gloucester, Cheltenham and Tewkesbury councils contribute 
approximately £60,000 annually to support delivery of the JCS.  The JCS 
reserve had a balance of £195,500 carried over from 2012/13 to support 
the current and future funding of the joint working arrangements, including 
completion of the evidence base and future contribution to meeting costs 
of an independent examination.  This will continue to be reviewed and 
monitored to ensure sufficient resources are available to complete key 
pieces of work, carry out the necessary consultation and adequately 
resource examination procedures. 
Additional costs will arise from the testing of the JCS via an examination in 
public.  Indicative costs are being assessed, but as the three JCS councils 
will share the costs of a single examination, substantial cost savings will 
be achieved compared to the option of individual local plans. 
The draft JCS is being considered by all 3 authorities. Should the 
recommendations be accepted, there will be no financial implications 
associated with this report, given that the JCS is being prepared from 
within existing budgets.  Each Council has contributed an equal amount 
annually towards its production and the council has a reserve available 
totalling £195,500 as of 1/4/2013 which is available to support the JCS.  
This reserve amount will increase by £180,000 for 2013/14 less 
expenditure/commitments. 
Should the recommendations of this report not be accepted by the 
Council, there is likely to be a considerable delay in the production of the 
draft JCS. This could also result in work on the JCS being suspended and 
there will be an increased risk of speculative planning applications for all 
three JCS authorities in advance of the development plan process. 
It is also important that the JCS progresses quickly in order to progress 
the associated Infrastructure Delivery Plan and any Community 
Infrastructure Levy preparatory work. A delay in agreeing the JCS may 
result in difficulties in defending inappropriate development, which may 
lead to the need to incur significant expenditure on defending refusal 
decisions at appeal and potentially, to judicially challenge decisions made 
by the PINS. 
The JCS budget is monitored by Cross Boundary Programme Board. 
Contact officer: Mark Sheldon, mark.sheldon@cheltenham.gov.uk, 
01242 264123 

Page 28



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 3 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

Legal implications The draft JCS is produced for consultation as the key document in the 
Council’s development plan.  Local authorities are required by law to 
prepare a development plan for their administrative area and the process 
for doing that is governed by statute. The regulations require local 
authorities to notify and invite comments from a range of specified persons 
and organisations. 
The JCS forms part of the Council’s statutory emerging development plan 
and it is essential to have a “plan led” system if the planning process is to 
deliver sustainable growth.  In the absence of an up to date JCS and 
supporting Local Plan, local authorities are vulnerable to challenge when 
they are unable to produce a robust 5 year housing land supply (HLS). 
In the absence of a 5 year HLS, local authorities are having imposed upon 
them by decision of the Secretary of State, planning permissions which 
need not necessarily comply with the current or emerging Local Plan or 
any of the emerging strategic policies within the JCS.  It is therefore 
essential that Local Plans and the JCS are progressed expeditiously if the 
threat of adverse planning decisions being forced upon JCS partners is to 
be avoided. 
Section 33A of the Planning and Compulsory Purchase Act 2004 (as 
inserted by the s110 of the Localism Act 2011) (“s33A”) provides that local 
planning authorities must co-operate with other local planning authorities 
in maximising the effectiveness with which activities such as the 
preparation of local plan/development plan documents are undertaken so 
far as they relate to strategic matters.  This ‘duty to cooperate’ requires the 
local authority to engage constructively, actively and on an ongoing basis 
in any process by means of which activities such as the preparation of 
local plan/development plan documents are undertaken.   
If the person appointed to carry out the independent examination 
considers that the local planning authority has not complied with its duty 
under s33A in relation to the preparation of a local plan/development plan 
document the person can neither recommend adoption nor modifications 
and in such cases, the local planning authority cannot then adopt the local 
plan/ development plan document.   

Contact officer: Cheryl Lester, Cheryl.lester@tewkesbury.gov.uk, 
01684 27 2693 

HR implications 
(including learning and 
organisational 
development)  

There are no staffing or Trade Union implications. 

Contact officer: Sarah Flury, sarah.flury@cheltenham.gov.uk, 01242 
777249 

Page 29



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 4 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

Key risks Failure to progress a Core Strategy that identifies future strategic 
development requirements for the area and strategic locations where 
these requirements can be accommodated will result in a policy vacuum, 
increasing the risk of ad hoc development proposals being submitted and 
potentially, to decisions being secured by appeal.   
The absence of a JCS could result in an uncoordinated approach to 
development, leading to inappropriate and incremental development being 
allowed on appeal that does not take account of cross boundary 
implications and requirements for supporting infrastructure, with the 
potential for adverse environmental impacts.  There are applications 
already submitted relating to strategic sites identified by the draft JCS and 
other major applications pending.  It is therefore critical that progress is 
made on agreeing the draft strategy.  Any delay in progressing the JCS to 
submission and examination increases the risk of inappropriate 
development.  It is equally critical that the each Council can demonstrate a 
five year supply of deliverable land for housing development, without which 
the JCS policies for the supply of housing will not be considered to be up 
to date.  

Environmental/Social/ 
Equality Implications 

The JCS must go through a sustainability appraisal process and Habitats 
Regulation Assessment (HRA) which considers the environmental, social 
and economic outputs of the Plan and ensures that development meets 
the needs of both present and future generations.  The Sustainability 
Appraisal supporting the draft JCS (available to view on the JCS website 
at www.gct-jcs.org ) encompasses Strategic Environmental Assessment 
as required by EU Directive (2001/42/EC). In addition HRA has been 
undertaken as required under the European Directive 92/43/EEC on the 
"conservation of natural habitats and wild fauna and flora for plans" that 
may have an impact on European (Natura 2000) Sites. 
The submission version of the Plan will be accompanied by a full range of 
assessments which will address equalities and other issues. 
 

Page 30



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 5 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

1. INTRODUCTION 
1.1 All local authorities are under a statutory obligation to prepare a development plan.  Gloucester, 

Cheltenham and Tewkesbury Councils agreed in 2008 to prepare a JCS covering the entirety of 
the administrative areas of each of the districts, which would consider and plan for future strategic 
development needs up until 2031. 

1.2 Many of the characteristics and the issues which the area faces, such as flooding, outstanding 
landscape and the need to plan for sufficient development to provide jobs and housing for future 
residents are common across the JCS area.  There are strong functional, economic, 
infrastructure, policy and cross boundary relationships which mean that working together on a 
JCS makes good planning sense.  The JCS is based on collaborative research into the three 
authority areas’ characteristics, relationships (with each other and adjoining areas), past trends 
and future predictions.  This information forms part of the evidence base for the plan which can be 
viewed on the JCS website (www.gct-jcs.org). 

1.3 The JCS is just one part of the development plan for the three local planning authorities; it 
identifies the strategic development requirements, as well as providing a framework for the 
preparation of district local plans for the three Councils and for local communities preparing 
neighbourhood plans.  

1.4 Following the formal removal of both the South West Regional Spatial Strategy and the Structure 
Plan earlier in 2013, the JCS will provide the strategic development framework for the area to 
2031.  The Government objective of the removal of this strategic layer of plan making was to 
decentralise as much power as possible to local level decision making.  These major changes to 
the planning system have been supplemented by the removal of the suite of National Planning 
Policy Statements and Guidance and through the adoption of the National Planning Policy 
Framework (NPPF). 

1.5 Decision making on how we meet our long term strategic needs for housing, employment, retail, 
community facilities, open spaces etc. now rests with district planning authorities.  This is a major 
step change together with a more proactive and enabling stance adopted by the NPPF, which 
requires local authorities to take ownership of strategic planning decision making, shaping the 
lives of existing and future communities. The significance of the decision of identifying long-term 
development needs cannot be underestimated.  Across the JCS area, a balance needs to be 
struck between meeting long-term development needs, enabling economic growth and managing 
the impacts of incursion into the green belt and wider countryside. 

1.6 We have now reached an important stage in the preparation of the Gloucester, Cheltenham and 
Tewkesbury JCS.  We have for consideration a draft strategy which the three JCS authorities are 
each required to consider and approve for public consultation.  A wide ranging evidence base has 
been developed which supports the draft JCS and this, together with public consultation, work 
with stakeholders and the programme framework of the JCS, has enabled the three authorities to 
present a detailed plan which sets out a clear spatial strategy together with a suite of associated 
strategic development management policies. 

1.7 Earlier consultation stages were held in November 2009/February 2010 on ‘Key Issues and 
Questions’, and December 2011/February 2012 on ‘Developing the Preferred Option’.  This stage 
is a non-regulatory stage in advance of the pre-submission version.  This provides the opportunity 
for the JCS councils to set out a draft plan and test this through public consultation in advance of 
the next statutory stage scheduled for Spring 2014. It should therefore be regarded as the 
Councils’ current strategy to accommodate the strategic development needs of the area. 
 
 

Page 31



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 6 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

Previous consultations 
1.8 The Draft JCS builds on previous consultations and sets out the joint proposals of the 3 Councils 

for strategic development for delivering housing and employment and other strategic 
requirements.  Comments received to date have been informative and wide ranging.  A report on 
the previous consultation will be published alongside the consultation document and this, together 
with all response reports can be viewed via the JCS website (www.gct-jcs.org).   

1.9 Key issues arising to date include:- 
• the uncertainty inherent in projecting forward future demographic trends, household 

formation rates and housing requirements, especially given the 20 year timescale involved 
• significant opposition to development within the green belt 
• the need for more affordable housing, including provision within rural areas 
• concerns about the loss of agricultural land and food production 
• concerns about the potential impact on wildlife and the effect development would have on 

flora and fauna 
• the importance of the historic environment  
• the need to avoid ‘off the peg’ housing developments which do not relate well to the 

character of communities 
• the need to give sufficient weight to climate change and sustainable development 
• concerns that the strategy is too housing led, with not enough focus on providing for the 

employment needs of the area. 
• concerns about a potential mismatch between the number of new dwellings proposed and 

new jobs proposed 
• the need to prioritise and protect the environment 
• a wish to see land of least environmental impact developed first, in line with the NPPF. 

Land designated as Area of Outstanding Natural Beauty (AONB) or a Special Landscape 
Area (SLA) should be protected and preserved for future generations 

• concerns about the potential for an increase in flood risk 
• the need to limit development because of its perceived negative impact on the capacity 

and/or quality of existing infrastructure 
• the inadequacy of parts of the highway network, both currently and to deal with the scale 

of proposed development 
• that villages would welcome some development so that their services can continue to 

function and flourish. 
1.10 On 5th August 2013, Leckhampton with Warden Hill Parish Council submitted a concept plan for 

the area of Leckhampton.  This has been circulated to councillors for information, with a printed 
copy made available in the Members’ Room.  The concept plan includes detailed information and 
as such will be treated as an early representation to the consultation on the draft JCS and 
considered alongside other representations received.   

1.11 Comments received throughout the JCS process to date have proved valuable in developing the 
draft JCS, assisting in understanding the issues relating to topics such as flooding and climate 
change and specific issues, some of which are unique to individual communities and localities.   

1.12 The draft JCS now being considered will not fully meet the aspirations of many individuals and 
groups who have commented on the strategy as it has emerged, particularly those who want 
development to be limited to primarily brownfield sites and within existing urban areas.  The three 
Councils in both preparing the draft JCS and in considering the strategy for the purposes of 
consultation have had to consider difficult issues which need to be balanced. These include 
delivering a step change in market and affordable housing; creating the right environment for a 
prosperous economy and creating places and spaces which have a positive impact on the quality 
of the environment and the quality of life and well being of residents, workers and visitors to the 
Borough.   

Page 32



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 7 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

1.13 It is clear from the previous consultation to date, that many people have concerns about proposed 
housing growth and the potential implications for the development of greenfield sites, both within 
the existing urban areas and outside urban boundaries, together with the effect upon existing 
communities.  These are all important considerations and concerns; therefore, in developing the 
JCS, consideration has first been given to meeting housing need within and adjoining existing 
urban areas and through existing planning permissions and only then through the provision of 
housing in the more rural parts of Tewkesbury Borough.  However, the identified level of need for 
new development outstrips the capacity of the existing development sites which are available, so 
urban extensions are being proposed to form a key part of the spatial strategy of the JCS; this will 
necessitate a number of changes to the green belt. 
What is the Draft Joint Core Strategy? 

1.14 Once approved by each of the three Councils, the draft JCS will be published for public 
consultation (from 15 October 2013 until 26 November 2013).  Responses will then be used to 
inform the Pre-Submission version of the plan to be considered by the three Councils in 
March/April 2014 and then published again for consultation before the final version of the JCS is 
submitted to the Secretary of State for independent examination in autumn 2014. 

1.15 The publication of the draft JCS for public consultation is a key step in the JCS programme.  This 
version of the document, whilst still a draft version of the plan, sets out a clear direction of travel 
for meeting the long-term development needs of the JCS area.  Officers are of the view that the 
JCS as drafted responds positively to the growth agenda of the NPPF, whilst recognising the 
physical and environmental limitations of the JCS area.  Careful consideration has been given to 
the soundness of the plan, informed through the JCS Programme Board and Member Steering 
Group and informal discussions with the Planning Advisory Service and PINS.  Once published, 
the draft JCS will have a degree of weight as part of the development plan; whilst limited at this 
time in recognition of the stage of plan preparation, this weight will increase after public 
consultation and as the JCS moves through the next stages. 

2. SUMMARY: DRAFT JOINT CORE STRATEGY  
2.1 The draft JCS has been subdivided into 6 main sections:- 

1. Vision and Objectives. 
2. Strategic Policies 
3. Core Policies 
4. Strategic Allocation Policies 
5. Delivery Policies 
6. Monitoring & Review 

2.2 Much work has been done to establish the vision and objectives of the draft JCS, tested against 
comments received from stakeholders and wider public consultation and informed by the JCS 
Cross Boundary Programme Board and Member Steering Group together with Cheltenham’s 
Planning and Liaison Scrutiny Task Group.  The vision and objectives together with the evidence 
base helped to establish the spatial strategy, which developed the principle of accommodating 
need close to where it arises, focussing upon the urban areas of Gloucester and Cheltenham, 
being respectful of environmental limits and creating a balance between housing and 
employment. 

2.3 The biggest challenge for the JCS has been establishing the Objectively Assessed Need (OAN) 
for housing as required by the NPPF.  The OAN for the JCS has been independently considered 
by consultants Nathaniel Lichfield and Partners and Cambridge Centre for Housing and Planning 
Research. The evidence concludes that the OAN up until 2031 for the JCS area is in the range of 
33,200 – 37,400 dwellings.  It was important in establishing the OAN that sight was not lost of the 
need to bring forward sustainable economic growth. The draft JCS aligns with the employment 
needs arising in the economy and the emerging strategy of the Gloucestershire Local Enterprise 
Partnership and anticipates a future economic upturn, recognising the cyclical nature of growth 

Page 33



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 8 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

and recession, together with a response to changing rates of household formation.   
2.4 There are inevitably significant uncertainties when planning for a 20 year period. It is therefore 

important that the JCS has flexibility to respond to change and that the strategy is reviewed 
periodically. The higher end of the OAN is 37,400 new homes. This would assume a full economic 
recovery and return to past trends of household formation during the plan period, whereas the 
lower end of the OAN is 33,200 new homes and assumes a partial return to trend. The lower end 
of the OAN has been selected as an appropriate policy response, with a commitment to 
monitoring and early review. This reflects the uncertainties of economic forecasting and the 
future. The OAN and the evidence which has helped the three councils establish the JCS housing 
requirement is subject to consultation. 

2.5 Taking account of the evidence base, capacity of the JCS area to accommodate growth and the 
need to implement the requirements of the NPPF, the draft JCS proposes 33,200 new homes 
across the JCS area together with land to support at least 21,800 new jobs.  This level of 
development will be delivered primarily through maximising the capacity of the urban areas, the 
development of a number of strategic urban extensions on the edges of Cheltenham and 
Gloucester together with strategic allocations at Ashchurch and development within the rural area 
of Tewkesbury.  

2.6 Whilst the JCS will only allocate sites for strategic development, it will also establish a framework 
for the district and neighbourhood plans, to allow them to identify local requirements and potential 
sites for development. 
An evidence-based plan 

2.7 To help understand the issues facing the JCS area, the councils have gathered a range of 
background information and technical evidence, both to support the development strategy and to 
ensure that it is deliverable. The JCS evidence base is available via the JCS website (www.gct-
jcs.org).  A list of the evidence is provided below. 

Housing  
• Housing Evidence Review  
• Gloucestershire Affordability Model - Outputs of Initial Testing of JCS Scenarios  
• Strategic Housing Market Assessment (SHMA)  
• Housing Background Paper  
• Housing Needs Assessment  
• Strategic Housing Land Availability Assessments (SHLAA)  
• Settlement Audit  
• Assessment of Housing Requirements  

Employment  
• Employment Land Review  
• Comparative Site Assessment (CSA) 2010  
• Hotel Capacity Study  
• Retail Study  

Infrastructure  
• Central Severn Vale Transport Strategy (CSVTS)  
• Strategic Infrastructure Delivery Plan (SIDP)  
• Green Infrastructure Study  

Page 34



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 9 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

• Renewable Energy Study  
Natural Environment  
• Green Belt Assessment  
• Habitats Regulations Assessment - Screening Report  
• Landscape Assessment  
• Strategic Flood Risk Assessment (SFRA) Level 1 & Level 2  

Broad locations  
• Broad Locations Report - Oct 2011  
• Urban Extension Definition Study  

Minerals and Waste  
• Gloucestershire Waste Core Strategy 

2.8 Further work is underway or is being commissioned and includes: 
• Infrastructure Delivery Plan 
• Strategic Housing Market Assessment 
• Transport Modeling  
• Viability Assessment  
• Historic Assessment 

2.9 Some of this work is still in preparation and as it is completed, will be used to inform the next 
stage of the plan. It should be noted that depending on the outcomes of the evidence studies, 
together with analysis of representations received through public consultation further refinements 
to the JCS strategy and its policies may be required. 
Member/officer engagement 

2.10 When the three Councils formed the JCS partnership in 2008 a programme structure was agreed.  
Two elements of the programme structure have been fundamental in driving the programme 
forward:- 

2.11 Cross Boundary Programme Board (CBPB) – CBPB is the key officer group which has 
provided strategic input to the JCS process, monitoring the programme to ensure delivery of JCS 
objectives and where required escalating issues to Members and local authorities.  

2.12 Member Steering Group (MSG) – MSG is made up of Leaders (or their nominated 
representative) together with Leaders of the remaining political groups within each authority. MSG 
has guided the JCS and provided a key point of contact within each political group to enable 
dissemination of information across all parties and to all members.  MSG is not a decision-making 
body, but the political lead for the whole cross boundary joint working process. The activities of 
MSG do not replace decision-making that takes place within each of the individual local 
authorities, but does inform the decision making processes at Council level.  MSG has been 
chaired independently by Mr Jim Claydon, former President of the Royal Town Planning Institute 
(RTPI), member of the RTPI’s General Assembly and Visiting Professor of Spatial Planning at the 
University of the West of England. 

2.13 In addition to the above, engagement has been ongoing across wider officer/member groups 
within each authority. For Cheltenham this has included:- 
• Planning and Liaison Scrutiny Task Group – Regular meetings to help steer the JCS, 

provide scrutiny to the process and in respect of specific strands of work (e.g. consideration 
of household formation) provide detailed scrutiny and assessment; and support to the plan 
preparation process. 

Page 35



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 10 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

• Member seminars – To inform members on details and progress of the JCS and gain 
feedback to help inform input to the drafting process. 

• 1-2-1 with members – Regular meetings with the Leader of the Council and with individual 
councillors upon request. 

• Engagement with relevant officers/teams on the drafting of policies. 
3. DUTY TO CO-OPERATE 
3.1 Local planning authorities now have a statutory duty to cooperate on plan-making and in 

addressing development requirements. The preparation of a joint plan recognises that those 
needs are not confined to administrative areas and presents an effective way of planning across 
boundaries.  This duty also applies to other neighbouring authorities and authorities within the 
Housing Market Area.  Whilst the draft JCS seeks to meet the needs of the JCS area, the extent 
of those needs and the constraints in meeting them pose difficult challenges for the longer term 
and discussions with neighbouring authorities about the best way to help meet those needs are 
now under way.    

3.2 The Department for Communities and Local Government is publishing guidance on the Duty to 
Co-operate, along with other guidance on the plan preparation process. When available this will 
be reviewed and any implications for the pre-submission stage of the JCS will be assessed. 

4. OTHER OPTIONS CONSIDERED 
4.1 Before reaching the current stage of the draft JCS, a range of alternative options have been 

considered and tested in terms of the overall strategy, strategic policies and strategic site 
allocations. The draft JCS has also been tested through the Sustainability Appraisal and through 
the Habitats Regulations Assessment process.  These are outlined in the document. 

5. CONSULTATION 
5.1 If approved by all three Councils for public consultation, the consultation document will be 

published on Tuesday 15 October for a period of 6 weeks consultation.  A summary leaflet is also 
being prepared for wide distribution, supported by a media and publicity campaign and 
programme of consultation events across the plan area, with a particular focus on those areas 
adjoining proposed strategic allocations. 

5.2 Whilst the JCS needs to be a document that will stand up to the scrutiny of a public independent 
examination and must be prepared in line with statutory regulations, it is equally important that it 
can be understood by the local community, so consultation and publicity material will be prepared 
in Plain English to avoid the use of planning jargon as far as reasonably possible. 

6. NEXT STEPS 
 What happens next? 
6.1 Following consultation the three Councils will carefully consider all representations received and 

where appropriate, seek to resolve any objections. This will then be used to inform the Pre- 
Submission Plan before the final JCS is submitted to the Secretary of State for independent 
examination. 

6.2 The timetable for the production of the plan can be viewed on the dedicated JCS website at 
www.gct-jcs.org . The timetable from this point onwards is as follows: 
Draft Joint Core Strategy Consultation   Oct/Nov 2013 
Pre-Submission      March 2014 

Page 36



   
Draft JCS – Council report 5/9/13 Page 11 of 11 Last updated 28 August 2013 
 

Submission of the Joint Core Strategy   August 2014 
Examination       October 2014 
Adoption       December 2014  

7. RELEVANT COUNCIL POLICIES/STRATEGIES 
7.1 The JCS provides a comprehensive basis for reviewing existing land use, transportation, social, 

economic and environmental policy covering the Borough. It will address all of the Council’s 
outward facing priorities and objectives.  

8. RELEVANT GOVERNMENT POLICIES 
8.1 The National Planning Policy Framework.  
9. RELATED DECISIONS AND ANY OTHER RELEVANT FACTS 

9.1 The three Councils agreed to prepare a Joint Core Strategy in July 2008, approved the ‘Issues 
and Key Questions’ document for public consultation in September 2009 and approved the 
‘Developing the Preferred Option’ document for public consultation on October/November  2011.  
The three Councils also agreed to continue with the preparation of the JCS in December 2012. 

10. REASONS FOR RECOMMENDATIONS 
10.1 To agree the draft JCS for public consultation and to enable the Council and its partner 

authorities, to meet the timetable for preparation of the JCS. 

Report author Contact officer: Tracey Crews, tracey.crews@cheltenham.gov.uk,  
01242 264168 

Appendices 1. Draft Gloucester, Cheltenham & Tewkesbury Joint Core Strategy 
(Circulated to all members 23/08/2013 in hard copy) 

Background information All background information can be viewed via the JCS website at  
www.gct-jcs.org 

 

Page 37



Page 38
This page is intentionally left blank



�

�� �

Page 39



�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�����������	�
���������
����������������	����������	����������	�
�������������	������
�������������������������
��������������������������
������������	��������	���������������	��	��

Page 40



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

�



�

��
���
��
�

�����
�������������������������� ��������������������	����������
��!�����	��������
"��
�	#�������������

�

"�������������� ��������$�� %� �	���������� �
������������
����#����	�� ���	��	���������
����������� ����� ���� ��������� ���� ���	���� ���� �
����
����� ���� 	����������
�����	���������������������	�������&'()����������������������� ������������	�������������
������	��������	
����#��������#�������������������������������������������������
����
�����������

�

���
�
�	�	��	�������	�������
�������������������������� ������������
������#����	������
��

������	� 	����� ����� �����*	� ����� ������	�� ���	���� ���������	� ���� �
������	� +� ���

����������������������������������������������������
���������������������#�����#���
������������������ ��������������	�	�������������		�����#��������	����#������������

�

"��	����	�������������
������������������	���	�

�������������#����������������������
��� ���� ������ ���� ����� ��	� #���� ��������� ���������� �,���	���� ���	��������� ����
��������� ����������� ������ ��	� #���� �	��� ��� �������� ���� ���������� ��������� ���
�������
�����

�

-�����	��������������������������������))�����������	�.�	�������
������������	�����	����
��	������������������
��!�����	��������"��
�	#���������������������������������	�
��������������������������		�#��������	� ������������ ���������
�����	������	���-���������
	����������	�����	���������������� �
��������	�����������������	������������������	�����
���� ������� �������
����� ����� ������ �		��	� 	���� �	� ���������� �������#��� ���	���� ����
������#�����

�

/���	�������	�
�����������������
������������������	��������+�������	��	���������
�
��
��

���	��	��������������������	�������������
���������������������+.�	������

�

�

Page 41



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�

��

���������������
��
�

����� 
�����!!"#$��

�%" �
&� %��'(
) ��(#��� #" �*$+��

"�������������� ��������$�� %��	�����������
������������
������������������������������
���������	��������
	����!�����	�������������������
�������������"��
�	#�������������
��� 	��	� ���� ���� ����������� ����� ���� ��������� ���� �
����
���� ���� ���	���� 	���	� ����
�		�������������	���������$	�����	�����	��	�����	�������

���������������	%�������&'()���

�

"�������	��������	���������������
����������� �	��	�����������+���
���	�����������������
�������������� �������	� ��������� ��� �
�������� �		��	� 	���� �	� ���������� ������ #���� ����
�������#������	���)��"��	���������	�����������#����	�������������		���������������������
���������	���������������������������� ��������

�

"��� 	�������� ��	� #���� �	��#��	���� �	���� �� ������ ��� ��������� $������ ��� ����� ����
0���������#�	�1%��"��	��	���
����������#����	�����
���	��������������������������������
������� �������
���� �	�1�� #�	��� ��� ���� �������	�� #��� �	� �������� ��� �
�������� ����
���������������	������	1�������	���

�

"��� �� � 
�	�� ��	�� ��
���� ����� ��������� ��������� ������� ��������� 	��� #�� ����
������
�������� ���
�	��#��#�	������ �������	����	������ �����
������	�����	������������
������	����������
���������	�	���

�

�������������������������������������������
)�2������#������	�����	������
��	��������	���#�����	�����������	�#�����������������������������
�������������������
��
�������	�������	�������		��

�� �2����3���

Page 42



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

�
��

�%$�,(�-��)��,�"�'(
) ��(#��� #" �*$+�

2��� �������	� ���� �������� ��4������ ��� ����� ��
���������	�������������������������������
�����
	����� ����1��������� ��������� �� 	��������� ������
�	�����	
��������������������
�������������������
���
�������#���#�����������������������������	���

2� 	������������� ����� �	� ��� ��	���� �������
����
��
�	� ������ ��� �� �������� ����� ����������� ����
���������� ���� ������ �����	��������� $	���� �	�
���
	����������	����	%���������	���� ����	�����
������ 
������� ���� ����� ���
� �������
����
����	���

�����������������!�����
������	�����	��������������
�	�����
����	��������������������
�������������	�������������������.��������������	�����������0�����������������1��5������
�����������������	��������������
��������������������������

���	���������

�

�%" �%"..�)�,� (�!$�/��,0"�1�/#(!� %��2"& ��()&�2 " 
()+��

6������������� ��	����#�������	���������7����������������/���������-������������������
���6�#������&')&������������������������������	�����������

���	�������

�		������
���������
��������	�����	����������	������������������������������������	����8��

• 5���
�������	�	�����.�#	������#������������������������	������#��#������
• 5������������������������	
	��
• ���������������	�����	���������������

���������������	������	�����

�����	�������������	������	���������������#��������������	����������������	���
�������
�����

9������������������

���	�����������	���	�	����������#	�����������+.�	�����

�

�%" �"#��-���()&�2 
)*�()�)(-+��

��	������������������	�������
������������#�������	�����	�����	���������
��	��������������
���	�� ��
��� ���� 	�������� ���� ������� �������
����� "��	� �������	� 
��� ��������	� ��������
����� ���� �������� �	� #����� 	����#��� ���� 
������� ���� �
����
���� ���� ���	����
�������
��������	���

"����������	����	������������������������������	�
�����������������
������������������
��	���#���������������������������������
�����

�

"�������������	�	�������������������	��	�����������
#����������������	�$������������
�������	%��������	�����
�����	��������������������
������

�

�(�-%" �
&� %��
,�) 
/
�,�)��,+���

6���������������	�����	����������������������������	�����		�		
������	�������������#��
���	������	� ��
#������ ������� ���� 5��	���� ���� /�������� :�	������ ���� ;���������

Page 43



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�
�
�

<��������� ���� /������	�� 6��
� ���	���� ����� �#��� ��� �	��#��	�� �������� 
�	�� ����� ����
�����,�
��������
��������
���������		������� ������������&'()��

"���	�
�����	������	���	����������������� ������������ �������
����
�����		�		
�����
��#� ������� ���� �����
��� 	�������� �	� ��������� ��� ���� ����1	� �������� ���� ���� 	��������
	������	�&)�=''�����.�#	�������&'()��"����������������	������
���������������	��������
��	�����
��
	�=(��������	�����
����
�����������

"��� ��
#��� ��� ���� ��
�	� ���� �
����
���� ����� ��������� ��� #�� 
��������� ���� ��
������������ ��
�� ������ ����� ����	� ������ ���� 	�������� �	��������� #������ ������ �������	�
$�������	�	�������������&')>%�	���������������#��������
�������������������
�	��������
��������������������#������������
����

��� ����� ���
	���		������ ������
��� ���� ����� ����
���	� �����������
���	���� ������
����� ���� �� � �	�
��
���� ��� #��
���	�������
0��	����1� #��
����!�����
���1	��,�
�������� ��	�������������������#���������������#��
�������+���
����	���������

�

�%�#��-
22� %��)�-�,���2(.!�) �*(+��

������������������������������������#�������������������������#�������	�������������	�
�������� ��������� ��+� ������ �������������� ���� ���	� ���� 	������� .�	�� ����� ??@� ��� ����
�����������������2�����������������	�����������#�������	������� ������
	��������������
��
�������>?@�����������
����	�����������

-���	���������	�#�	��������
������������������������������	�	���������������	�����������
���� �	� ���	� �	� ������� ���������
� ���� !�����	����� ��� �����	�� ��� ������������ ���	�
�������
���������������������	����#�������	���

"��� ������ ������	������ ���	�������� 6��	����� �� ���� ����� ��
���� ���� 
�.������ ��� ���	�
�������
��������	������������	�������������
��������		�����	�����
���	�������������
��	�������	�#	������������������	
�������������	�����
��
�������	��5�����������	������
������	����������������		����	�������������������	�
�����������������������	����������
����������
����������,�
�������	�������������������	�����������������	���������+�	�����	�

��������	����	����������������������
������������������

"��
�	#�������������	���	
���������������������������	���	�����������������	��������	�
���
� ��������� ���� ���� 
���� ������ ����	� ��� "��
�	#���� #������� ���� �������� ���
����

�������� ������ �
�������� ���	� ���� �������
���� ��� �#����&�A>'� ���� ���	�	��
���������	������������������������

�������

�

3(-�!")$�%(�&�&�" ��"�%�&
 �+�

"�������������
���������#������������������������������������������
#���������	�	�����
����� 	���� ���� ���� �
����
���� ����� ��� �������#���� 6��� ������	� ��� ����� ����������� 	�����
	�����������?�02����������/������	1������������
�����

Page 44



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

�
�

�

�

�

Page 45



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�
�


�

���	�
�

;�
#��� ���
�����	��� ����
��������	�

�
����
����
����� ���
�������	�

�"."�
 $�  %#(�*%� ."& � ,�2
��#$4� �(!!
 !�) &� "),�
.( �) 
"2� �
 $� "),� 5(#(�*%� 62")� �22(�" 
()&� ()� &!"22�#�
&
 �&���

� �

!�����	����� A�B?>� �
���������
�� >�>''� �
"��
�	#�������������������������	�����������
�������
&�A>'����	�	������������������	�� B�>B>� �

������ )=�?)=� �
7�-�&
 �&�8��#0")��� �)&
()�"),�& #" �*
��"22(�" 
()&� � �

2�)����	����������"����������� ('A?� C�
2�&�;����������������� =>?� '�
2�(� ���������������� B(C� )A�
2�>�;���������
������ )?>=� '�
2�?�;�������	�����������
�� >=&C� &(�
2�B� ��������������
�7�<��
��
����� )'A?� '�
2�A� ��������������
�7�D��5������������� AC?� '�
2�=�6��
���3-��	����	�������������������� &)&?� &'�
2�C�2	��������	�������������������� '� )>�
������ )>�C()� �
����9� '��� �
��� : %
&� 
&� ;�& � "0(���  %�� ��4���� )��,� 8�
%(-���#�  %
&� 
&� �()&
,�#�,� "���. "02�� "&� "22(-&� &(!��
!"#*
)�(/��%")*�<=�

��4���� >��
:#(�),�,�
)�!0�#<�

�

�(�$(��-") � (�%"���$(�#�&"$+�

���������	����	�������������
����	��	�������������������������������	��
����������������
���������	����������#��
��

�

E��	����	8�

E)� �����������
�����	���������������		���������#����,���	���	�$������������
����
	���	����������������!�����	�����������������
%��	����������������F�

E&� �����������
�����������������������������������	���	�#�	������������	��������

������������4��	�����E)F��

E(� ����������1������
������������������������������	���	������������������	G	���	�
����������	����	���������F�

E>� "�������������	�	����������������������������	�������������	�$������������������
����	����%�����������	��������������������������	�������������
������������
���������������	�������������
�����	�����������������������������������F��
�

"�������
�����������	����������������� ���	����������#.������	��������� ����	����������
�������	�� �����	������	������������������������������	���������
����
���������������	�
���������������

�

�

�

Page 46



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

�

��

3(-��")�$(���(!!�) +�

"�����	��	�������	����
�
����

���	��������������������	�������������
��������������
������#+	�����������+.�	������ 5���� �����	� ��� ���� ����
��������� ��	�� #�� ������#��� ���
��#���� ��#�����	� ���� ���� �������� ������	�� "��� ��#	���� ����� ����� ������	� ��� ����
���	���������	�����������"��	�����)?���-���#�����������	�,����
	����������3�������&?���
;���
#���&')(��

�

�

�

�

�

Page 47



Page 48



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ��

�-;"�;" �
�

��
���
�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������������

���������������
�����������������������������������������������������������������������������������

�;��H�-6�/-<���� �������������������������������������������������������������������������������������&�

�52/"�:�)�+��;":-�D�"�-;�������������������������������������������������������������������������>�

�52/"�:�&�7�I� �-;�2;��-����"�I� �������������������������������������������������������������)'�

�52/"�:�(�7� ":2"�!���/-<���� �����������������������������������������������������������������&&�

�52/"�:�>�7��-:��/-<���� ������������������������������������������������������������������������(B�

23��"�-;�)�7�2�"5:�I�;!���-;-39������������������������������������������������������������(B�

23��"�-;�&�+�2� D "2�;2�<��;2"D:2<�2;���D�<"��;I�:-;3�;"������������������������>>�

23��"�-;�(�+�2�5�2<"59�� 26��2;���;�<D �I���-33D;�"9�������������������������������AC�

�52/"�:�?�+� ":2"�!���2<<-�2"�-;�/-<���� �������������������������������������������������C>�

�52/"�:�B�7���<�I�:9�/-<���� �����������������������������������������������������������������))>�

�52/"�:�A�7�3-;�"-:�;!�J�:�I���������������������������������������������������������������)&)�

�52/"�:�=�+�/:-/- 2< �/<2;�������������������������������������������������������������������)&=�

2//�;��H�)�7��I���;����2 ����������������������������������������������������������������������)&=�

� �

Page 49



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

���

�;��H�-6�/-<���� �
�
��
���?���6�9������
/-<��9� /�)�7� �2<��-6�;�����I�<-/3�;"����������������������������������������������������&&�
/-<��9� /�&�7��� ":��D"�-;�-6�;�����I�<-/3�;"������������������������������������������&A�
/-<��9� /�(�+���<�I�:9�����������������������������������������������������������������������������(>�
�

��
��6�9������

�!0
 
()��@��� %#
�
)*���()(!$�

/-<��9���)�+��3/<-93�;"�������������������������������������������������������������������������(B�
/-<��9���&�+�:�"2�<�5��:2:�59�2;��"-�;���;":� �����������������������������������������>'�
�

�!0
 
()���8���&�& "
)"02��)" �#"2�"),�0�
2 ��)�
#()!�) �

/-<��9� �)�7�/:� D3/"�-;��;�62I-D:�-6� D "2�;2�<����I�<-/3�;"�������������������>>�
/-<��9� �&�+�6<--��:� K�32;2!�3�;"����������������������������������������������������������>?�
/-<��9� �(�+� D "2�;2�<���� �!;�2;���-; ":D�"�-;��������������������������������������>=�
/-<��9� �>�+��� �!;�:�ED�:�3�;" ��������������������������������������������������������������?)�
/-<��9� �?�+�!:��;���<"���������������������������������������������������������������������������?>�
/-<��9� �B�+�<2;� �2/��/-<��9������������������������������������������������������������������B&�
/-<��9� �A�+��-" �-<��2-;����������������������������������������������������������������������B?�
/-<��9� �=�+��D�<"�2;��5� "-:����;I�:-;3�;"�����������������������������������������������BB�
/-<��9� �C�+��-; �:I2"�-;�2;���3/:-I�3�;"�-6���-��I�: �"9�J�!�-��I�: �"9����B=�
/-<��9� �)'�+�!:��;��;6:2 ":D�"D:�����������������������������������������������������������A)�
/-<��9� �))�+�:�;��2�<���;�:!9���I�<-/3�;"���������������������������������������������AB�
�
�!0
 
()���8���%�"2 %$4�&"/��"),�
)�2�&
����(!!�)
 $�
/-<��9���)�+�:� ���;"�2<���I�<-/3�;"��������������������������������������������������������AC�
/-<��9���&�+�5-D �;!�3�H�2;�� "2;�2:� �����������������������������������������������������='�
/-<��9���(�+�266-:�2�<��5-D �;!��������������������������������������������������������������=&�
/-<��9���>�+�!9/ 9��":2I�<<�:�2;��":2I�<<�;!� 5-�/�-/<����������������������������=?�
/-<��9���?�+��-33D;�"9�62��<�"�� �������������������������������������������������������������=B�
/-<��9���B�+� D//-:"�;!�5�2<"59�<�6� "9<� �2;����<<���;!���������������������������C'�
�

�22(�" 
()�6(2
�
�&�

/-<��9� 2�)7�:�ED�:�3�;" �6-:� ":2"�!���2<<-�2"�-; ���������������������������������CB�
/-<��9�2)�+��;; �-:"5�J�"��!�-:"5�D:�2;��H"�; �-;��!<-D�� "�:���������������CA�
/-<��9�2&�+�;-:"5��5D:�5�-�;�D:�2;��H"�; �-;��!<-D�� "�:����������������������CC�
/-<��9�2(�+� -D"5��5D:�5�-�;�D:�2;��H"�; �-;��!<-D�� "�:���������������������)')�
/-<��9�2>�+�;-:"5��:-�K�-:"5�D:�2;��H"�; �-;��!<-D�� "�:���������������������)'(�
/-<��9�2?�+�;-:"5��� "��5�<"�;523�D:�2;��H"�; �-;���5�<"�;523��������������)'?�
/-<��9�2B�7� -D"5��5�<"�;523�+�<��K523/"-;�D:�2;��H"�; �-;���5�<"�;523)'A�
/-<��9�2A�7� -D"5��5�<"�;523�+�D/�52"5�:<�9�D:�2;��H"�; �-;���5�<"�;523)'C�
/-<��9�2=�+�3-�� �"��2"�2 5�5D:�5� ":2"�!���2<<-�2"�-;����������������������������)))�
/-<��9�2C�7�2 5�5D:�5� ":2"�!���2<<-�2"�-;��������������������������������������������))(�
�

�

Page 50



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ��

��2
��#$�6(2
�
�&��

/-<��9���)�7��;6:2 ":D�"D:��������������������������������������������������������������������))>�
/-<��9���&�7�2  �  3�;" ������������������������������������������������������������������������))?�
/-<��9���(�+�":2; /-:"�2  �  3�;" �2;��":2I�<�/<2; ��������������������������������))B�
/-<��9���>�+�32 "�:�/<2; �2;���� �!;��:��6 ����������������������������������������������))C�
� �

Page 51



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

���

�52/"�:�)�+��;":-�D�"�-;�
�

)�)� "������������	�	��
��,�	�	����#���������
�������������	��������	�	�#�����	������
�	� ���� ��� ���	���#�� ��� �������� �������
����� "����� ����� #���� 
���� �������
������	�����������������	�	��
���������������������������� �����������������
����������������������
��������	���

������	���������������� �������F�

)�&� "�������������� ��������$'��%��	�����
�������������������������������
��������
���� ������ ���������� ����	� ��� !�����	���� ������ ���������
� �������� ����
"��
�	#���������������������	����������	������������
���#������2	������������
����
����������� ���
	� ��� �������� ���� ���������	� ��� ��	�����	�� #�	���		�	�� ������
	���������������	�����������	��
�������	�������� ���	���	��#��������������������
���������,�����������������������4����
�����������������	������������������	���	�
�����
�
���������������

)�(� ��� 	��	� ���� ���� ����� ���
� ��	���� ���� �#.������	� ���� ���� ����� ��������� �����
	��������� �������	� ���� 	������� ���� �������
���� ���� #����� ��������	� ���� ����
�������
���� ��� ��� &'()�� "��������� ���	�� �������	� ����� ����� ��� �������� ��
	���������������������
����
����������� ����������������������������������������
����	���	�����������������������������������	������������������

�

)�>� ����	�������� ��������	���������������������& #" �*
��������������9(�"2�62")�����
����������
����������������������	������������������������	������#��	��������������
���������	� ����� ����
� �
�����
��� ����� ���� ��������	�� ��	���
� /�����

�� �2����3���

Page 52



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ��

���������������������
& #
� �62")&��"��	�������������������������������	�������������
�������
���� ���� ������ �������	� ��� ������ ����	���	� ��� ��������� �����������	��
"������	�����
�����������������������������������������������������#�����	�	�����
����� ���� �������	� ��� ���� �� � �	� 	��� ���� ��� ���� ������
�#������ "�������� ���	��
����
���	�
�
����������������������������������������

�
�

�
�

)�?� "���	�
��������	����)�
*%0(�#%((,�.2")&��������������	�������������	��������
��

��������	��	�������������������#��������������������������������
�	��#�����
��������������
���������& #" �*
��.(2
�
�&���������������������������������	�����
�� ������	�������#������������	��������
����
�����������
����������	�	�������
������� ������������������������#���	������	���������������
���������	��	�	���
���� ��� ���� ������ ������ ��� ����� ���
� ����� ����� ���� ����	�� �������	� ����
��

�����������	�������������������������������������#������������	��

�

)�B� "�������������������� ����������������
�����
��������	���������������������������
���������!�����	����������������������
�����"��
�	#�������������������	��"���
*	����*� �������	� ��� ���� �������� ��������� �������� /���	������ ��
���� ��� �	�� ������
����� ���� ������ ��������� #�� ��������� 	������������� ������ �������	�� "��� �� � ���	�
�������������� ��	�������������������
��������������	������ ���������,�	�����	�����
�������	�#����	�����	����������+�
���������������	����������	��������	���������
��	������ ����	�� 2�	��� 	����� ���� ����� 	�������� �	� �� 	��������� ����
����� 
����
�,�	������������	���������������������������	�������
�����������#�����������������#��
���� �� �� #��� ������� ����� ��� �� ��
#�������� ��� �� � ���� ��	������ ����� �������	��
 ���������������������������	���������
�������#�����������#����	����������	�����	��
	������#����������������������,�	���������������	���

�

)�A� 3���� �����
������ ��� ���� 
���� ��������� ����
���	� ����� ����� ��� ���� ������
����������	� �	� ���������� �	� ������#��� ���
� ����� ������ ���������� ��� ��� ����
����������� ��#	���	� ��� !�����	���� ������ ���������
� �������� ���� "��
�	#����
���������

�

Page 53



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�	�

)�=� "�������������������� �������� �	�����
��������������
�������������
��������
	������#��������	���������������������� ������	������������	� �����
�����	����	�
���	�����������������
�����������������	���	����������
����	������#�����������
	����	� �	� �� 
�������� ���	���������� ��
��	�������� ���� ���������	� �	� ��� ����
�������������������������
�
������

������.���������F�

)�C� "����� ���� 	������ ���
���	� #������� ���� ������ ������ ���������� ����	� �����
���������
� ���� !�����	���� ����� #����� ���� 
���� �����
��� ������	� ����
!�����	���	������ 3�	�� ������� ���� ���
� ����� ��	�� ����� ��� ���� ����� ���� 
����
��

������	� ����	�� ��� �	�� ����� �����1	� ����� ������	�� ���	���� ���� �������
���������	�� �
������	� ���� �������	����� ��������		� ��������� ������ ���������������
���������������������������
�
�	�	��	��������
�������������������������	�����������
���	�	��������������������������		�����#��������	����#�������������

�������	�
���������

:�������	�������;��������/������!��������

)�)'� ����� ��������	�
�	����
������������������������������������������� �	�	�������
��� ���� ���	�
��� ���

	
�� ���	��� ���������� $;//6%�� "��	� �	� �� ����
����
������������� �		����#������������
����������	��	���������������������
�����	�
�����������������������������������������	��"����	��������������� ���
����	������
��������������������;//6�������������	��������� ���������-#.������	������������
&�����#�	����������;//6���

:�������	������� �	�����#�����

������ ��������	�

)�))� "��� �� � �	� �����
��� #�� ���� ��

������ �
#�����	� 	��� ���� ��� ���� ������
 �	�����#��� ��

������  ��������	� ���� ����� ����������� ������ ����� #����
	�

���	��� �	8� �� �����	
����� 
������� �
�� ��	��� �
�	��
��
��� �� ���	�	
��
���
�����
�������������������
��	
����	��������
	�����

:�������	�����������������������������	����������	�

)�)&� "����� ���������	�����������������,�	�� ��� �	���������<������������������������	�
���� �,������� ��� ��
�� �������� ��� ���������� ����������� ����	�� "������� ����
��������������������
���
�����������������������
����������������
�	��#�����
��+�����������		�������������������������������<�������������	��/������	��������
<�����;������/������	����������	�����������������������������	�������������	������
#����	��"��	���4����
�����	�	��������������	���������������0����������+�������1����
���� <�����	
� 2��� � &'))� ��4����	� ������ ����������	� ��� ��
�� �� ����� ��� 	���������
����������������
��������		��	�������
������������*�����������������*��������������
����		���
���	��������#��������	��6��������� ���������	�
���	����������������
�
�#��������!�����	���	��������������#���������

�����	�������	������� ��������F�

)�)(� "��� ��#��� #����� 	��	� ���� ���� ��
������� 	����	� ��� ���������� ���� ������ �����
 ���������2�������	���������������������������	�������

������	����#�����������
������������
�
���������		��"��	������� ��	
�� ����� 
�������� ���
	�������������
����	�� ��#���� �������������� ���	�� ���� �	� ���������� �� 
��� 	���� ������	� ������

Page 54



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� A�

���������� ��� ��
�	� �������� ��� ���� �����
�	� ��� ������ �������	� 	��	� ���
���	��������	� �������
��� #������� ;���
#��� &''C� ���� 6�#������ &')&�� ��� ��	��
�������	� ���� ����	�� ��������� ���� ������
���� ��������� ���� �����	���	� ����
���������� ������	� ��� !�����	���� ������ ���������
� �������� ���� "��
�	#����
���������������	��#���������������

�������������
��������������,��&'�����	��
�����	� ��� �������	� ���	��������� ��	���	�	� ���� #�� ������� ������� ��� ���� �� �
��#	�������---=*� @;�&=(#*��

�

���
!�&�"2�&� � � 62")�6#(,�� 
()�6#(��&&�

�

Page 55



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�>�

)�)>� "��������� ��
������ #�� ������#��� ���� ��#���� ���	��������� #������� )?��� -���#���
����&?���;���
#���&')(������������	�������������������
������������������	����
���� ������	���� ����������	�������	�����������	�����	�������������	����������	����
����������	���������������	� ���������������
�������

������������������� ��$(��
�")� #�&.(),� ()2
)�� " � ---=*� @;�&=(#*=� �%�� �2(&
)*� ," �� 
&� �� %�
7(��!0�#�����=�

�

)�)?�� 6��������� ���� ���	���������� ������ ����� #�� ���� �������� ���
��� 	����	� ���
������������� "���� ���	�	�� ��� ���� ��� 
���	��	�
� 
������ ������ ���� /��+
 �#
�		���� ����
���� �	� ���	������ ����� ��� ���
	� ��� �������� ��� �	� �� 0	����1�
����
���� $�	� ��� ��	�������� ���������� .�	�������� ���������� ���� ���	�	����� �����
���������������%������	�#
�		�������������
� ������� ������������ ������"����� �
����������#�����	��������������,�
��������#�������������������	����������������
������������������������	������		��������������"����� ����������#����������#��
��������������������	��

�����������	��

)�)B� ����� ��������	�
�	��#��#�	��������#�	�����������������	����	�������������������
�����
�����	�������������
�
�����"��� ��	���������
���	�����	�����	�
�
�������
���	� ��������� �	� 	��� ���� ����..�),
�� �� ���� ������� �� ���#	�������---=*� @
;�&=(#*B��
,�)��5"&����

 �	�����#������2�����	���

)�)A� "��� �� �
�	�� #�� ����
������� #����  �	�����#������
2�����	��� $��%� ��������������������4����
���	����
���� ���������  ��������� �������
������
2		�		
���������������"��������������� 2��	����
�		�		� ���� ������	���� �
���
������� ���� �� �
��� ���� �������
���� $���������� ����������
��#����	%�� ������� ���� ���� �����
���"��	��
�
����	� ����� ��� #�� 	
��������� ��������� ���
�������� 	�	�����#��� �������
���� �	� 	�����
�������������
���

�

)�)=� 2�� ��������  2� 	������� ������� ��	� ��������� ���� ���� �� � ��� &''=�� 6���������
	��������� ���	��������� ����� ���� �������
���� 2������� �����	�� 5�������� ����
;������� �������� �	� ����� �	� ��#���� ���	���������� ���	� ��	� ���� #���� ����	��� ���
�������� ����  �	�����#������ 2�����	��� 6��
����
�� "��	� �������	� �� ��	�� ���
�#.������	���������	���+�������4��	����	���������
�����#�	�	� ����������	��������
�
����������
���	���������� ��"��� �	�����#������2�����	�����	�#�����������
���
��������������#�� 2�	�������	�����	������	�����	�����2������������� �	�����#������
2�����	��� 6��
����
� ���� ���� �����
�	� ��� ����� 	����� ��� ����  2� �����		� �	�
������#�������������---=*� @;�&=(#*B��& "
)"0
2
 $�..#"
&"2�

Page 56



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ��

���������

)�)C� "������������������	��� � �	������������������������������������	�����	��"��	��
�������� ������	�����	� 	���� �	� ���� �������
���� 2������ $�2%� ���� ���	��
��	���	�#�������	������	�	�����	������������������������	��������

������	������
���� ������ ��	�����	�� ��� ����� ��������� ���	�� ������	�����	� ��� ���������� ���	�
	�������� ���� ���� �����	��������� ��������� /���� $��/%� ����� ����
�����	� ����
<��������	� ���� ���������	� ���� �������� ��� ���	� �����		� ���� ��� ���� ���
����
���	������������
����
�
��	��������	������������#��������������

�

 ���������������	�����
����

)�&'� �
� ��	��� 	��	����������
&
()� ���������������
������������� ������������&'()��
"��	��	����������#����������	�
���	������������	����������1�$��%"22�)*�&��������
������ �������"��	� �	� ���������#��& #" �*
��(0;�� 
��&� �����������������	��������
��������������������#�����������������������������	�������������� �	�����#���
��

������ ��������$ � %��
#�����	���

�

�

�

�

�

�

)�&)� �
� ��	� �� �������	� ���� & #" �*
�� .(2
�
�&� ���� ���� �� � ������ 	������� ���� ����
�������� �
����� ���� ��	���#������ ��� ���� �������
���� ��������� ����� ���������
�������	��

�

)�&&� �
� ��	�!����	���	�����
#�������(#�� .(2
�
�&� ������������������������� �������
"��	���������	��#�����������������������������	�������������� � ��
#�����	����

�

)�&(� �
� ��	� "� 	��	� ���� ��� ������������ "22(�" 
()� .(2
�$� ���� ��������� �������	� ����
�����	���������������������

�

)�&>� �
� ��	�#��	��������������������,�2
��#$�"),�
!.2�!�) " 
()�����������
�����

�

)�&?� �
� ��	� $� 	��	� ���� ���� ���� �#.������	� ���� �������	� ��� ���� ����� ����� #��
!()
 (#�,�"),�#��
�-�,��������	�����������

�

)�&B� �
� ��	�%�	���	�����6#(.(&"2&�62")����������� ��

� �

�������	
�����
��������
����	����
�	��
��
��

�����	�	
�����
����

�����������������
��	
����	��������
	���

Page 57



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

�52/"�:�&�7�I� �-;�2;��-����"�I� ��

"���I�	����

&�)� 5������ ���	������� 
��� ���������	� �������� �� � ������ �� ��	������	� ���������� ���
	�������������������������������� �����������#��#��&'()�$��������������������
�� %��"���	������������������������ ���	������	����������� �	�����#�����

������
 ����������	���	�������������������������������	���������#��������

������	8�

�

!���"�����������	���#	�	�
�$%&$ $%$$'�

���������	�����������&���	��
���
�����	��������������������
��
��
�����
	���������������'��(�

�

� ������
����
����	
����������
	���
��������#	�	�
�$%%(� $%$(8�

)������� �
�����
��� ��� ����*�	� �� ������������ +������� �&� ��&�
��
�	��
 �� ��
� &�������
� �
��	� ������������ ���� ����������� �
	�*�,� ���� ��� ��
���� �
��
� �
�	��
��� ��	� �����	��� ���� ����	��� 
�	�����
� 	������� ��	�
�� ����������������
��������������������� 	�������
��+��������&���&��
�&� 	����������&���	������	������(�

� �

!����������
����	
����������
	���
��������#	�	�
�$%%(� �$%$('�

-� ��	���
� �&� 
����
�
� ��	���
� �
	�*���� ���� ������������ �����������
�
���
�	�	��������	���
��
�	�� �� �������������*�
���	������*����(�

�

&�&� "��� �� � ��	���� ��	� ��������
�������� �������� ������
����
���� ��	��		���� �����
	��
�������	�� ���� �� �
 �	�����#������2�����	�����������
�� � ��������� #�	��� ����	��
#����� �	������������ ���� ��	����
���� ���� �� � ����� �	� ��������#���
���� ��	� ���� �#������ ��� #�����
�������� ������� ��� �� 
������
������������	������ �	� �
��������
��� ���� ���������� ��� !�����	����
������ ���������
� ����
"��
�	#���� #������� ���� ��	�
��

������	��

�

�

Page 58



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�

�

2������	��������	��

&�(� "�����	������������������������?2(���& �#��	���������������������!�����	���	������
����	�#��������#�����������������	��������:����� �����������������������������	���
����
��������������	���� ��������������	������	������ ���
���� ������������	�����
2�������-��	��������;��������������$2-;�%������������������� ������������������
������	���:�#��	�����5�������������������5���� ���
����������� ����
��
	��"���
����� �	� �� �������� ���� ����	���
���� ������ ���� �	� ����������� ��� �
#�����	�
������������� ������

�� ����� ���� �������� ��
� ��� ��������	���� ���� ����� ���� ��	�
���������

�

�%" �,(�&� %���
&
()�!�")�/(#�?2(���& �#��
 $�"),�",;(
)
)*��(!!�)
 
�&+�

&�>� !�����	���������������	��#��	���� ��	���	��������������������	������������� �������
����	�
���� ���� �������������K��� ��#��� 	���	�� ���������� K���1	�  4������!�������
����
�����	�� !������� !��������	� ���� ���� �������� ���������� ����� ����� #����
	����		���������������������������������.�#	�������
�	��������������������	����
������������
������������	������	�����������������������������������������������
�����������	�
�����"���K���1	�E���������������������������������������
��������
��� ������	���� ���� ��������� ���� ���#������ ��� ���� ����� ������� �������
���� ����
	�������� �,��������� ��
#����� ����� �
������� ����	������� ������ ���� ��#����
����	����� �
�����
���	�� 2� ������ ���� ���#��� ����� ������� ����� ����� ���	���
!�����	��������1	����������	���	����������������������������	�������������������#��

#	�	�
��
���&'()�"��
�	#����������������������
�������������!�����	�������������������
����������������������	���������������������������		�#��������	����������������������
�
����	������	���
��
"�������������� ������������������#���������	���������������	���.����������#������
��
��������������
�������������	���.�#�������������	�������	���������������������
#�����������������������������������������	����
��
"������������������������������������������

������	�����������#�������������������
�
�����������		�������	�������������������		�����������	������������
����	��	������
�������������������������
��
;����������
���	�����������#����#�����������������	����		�#���	�������	������	����
��������	���������������������4�������������	����������		�����������

�������
�	��#��	�������	�	�����#�����������	����������������	����������	
������������������������
�����#������	�����������	��	��������������	��,�	������������	������	����������	�����
�������	����������������������������
�������

2	�����	���������	��������

��
��������������	���������
����
��������	��������
�,�	�����������������������������������	�����	�����#�	���		�	������#����������
�����
�
������������	���������������������������������	����#��������	���������	������	������
��

���������������	��

Page 59



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

������ ��� ����� �������
� ��� �	� ���� �����
��� ���� ��
���	�������� �������� ��� ����
���������

�

&�?� ;��� ����+4������� #�	���		� ���
	� ����� #�� ���������� ��� ������� ���� ��������
����	�
����� �����#�� 	���������� ���� �����
�����	�������� ���!�����	���� ���������
����	������������������

�

&�B� 5�������� ������ �	�
��
�����������������
����

������ ����
������	����
�������
�������
����
�#.������	� �������
���� ��#��� ������
���	�4��������
	�
�� �����������
�������
���� �	�
������� ��� ��������
���	����

�

&�A� "��� �����������
����� #�� �
#�������
������������ ���
	�
#������� ���� ������
���� �������
������������� ����	�
��������������������
���� ���	���� ����
�������� ��� ��	�
��������������
��	����� ���� ��
���
������	�� ��� ������
���	� ����� �
������
����	����
����������� ����
�����	�� �������� ��	�
���
	� ����� ���� 2>'�
���������������������������
������#���	������	������������������������������������
������������	���	�������	����	����
���

�

&�=� !�����	���� ����1	� �������� �������
���� ����� ��������� ��� #�� 	����������� ����
�
�������� ������������� �������� ���� ����������� ���� �������
���� ��� ����	�����
�������	� ���� 
��� ��#����	� ������� ���� ����1	� #��������� 	���� �	� :�#��	����� 5����
������.������������������	���5�����

�

�

Page 60



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�

&�C� �%�2 �)%"!��	�����������	���#����	�
����� 4������� ��	������ �������
�����
	��� ������� �� ���
��� �������
����	����� ���� �� ������ �����
����	������ �������� #�� ����
���	����	� 2���� ��� -��	��������
;����������������������!�����������
"��	� �	� ���������� ��� ������������
���������
����
����������#�������
����� ��� !�����	���� ���� ����
	�����
���� ��� ��	���1	� ��������
/�#�������	�����������	��
���	�	���
���� �
��������� ��� ���������� ����
	���������� ��� ���������
� ����
����������� ���� 4�������	� ������

�
�� ���� �������� ���4��� 	���� �	�
���������� ���� ����������� ��	�
�������� ����������� ����� ������
���
�����	� ���� 	�����	� ����
����������� ������ 	����	� ����
	4����	���

�

�%" � ,(�&�  %�� �
&
()� !�")� /(#� �%�2 �)%"!� 5(#(�*%� "),� ",;(
)
)*�
�(!!�)
 
�&+�

&�)'� ���������
1	��������
�������������	�����
��		����������	���	�#���������	�����
2�������-��	��������;��������������$2-;�%�����������#����������������#�������
���� �� ��
#��� ��� �������	� 	���� �	� /��	�#����� <��
��
������ ��������� K���	� ����
 ������� I������� ������� ��������� 	������������� ����������� #�� ���� �,���	���� ���
���������
�� ������� ������ ���� ���������� ���� 0�������1� ������ "��� 	������� ���
���������
� �	� �������� ���
� ��	� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ���� �	����
����� ��	�
��������������������������������	������

�

&�))� ���������
��������������������������������������	��������	�	��������������������	�
0�� ������������ �� ���
1L� ���������� ��	� �������� ����������� ����+������ ���
�����	�
���� 	�����	������������� ������ 	����	����� 	4����	������� ��������� �����
��������
�����������
���	�	�������������������������������	����	�����#�	��������������
����������	�������������	�������
���
������������,�	�����������������

�

&�)&� "��� ����� ��	���� ����� ��������� ��� #�� �� ������ ������ ���� �����
��� ���� ���������
��������� ����� ����������� ��� �	� �
�������� ����� ���� �������� 
�
�	� �����	���� ����
�������#��� ��
�	�� .�#	�� �����	������������� ���������	� ����� ���� ��,�� &'� ����	� ���
	�������
�,�������#����������

������	������������������������	�
�����

&�)(� 5�������� ������ �	� ��
����� ��������� ��� ����

������ ���� ��� ���	�� ��
�������
�������
���� �#.������	�������� ���� ��#��������� ���	�4�������� 	�
�� �����������
�������
�����	����������������������	����

Page 61



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

&�)>� "��� #������� ��	� ��� ������� 	���
� ��� �
����
���� 	���	� ���� ��� ������� ��
�	�
��
�����	������������������������
�����������"��	�������#�������		�����������
���� �����	���� ��� ����� 4��������
������ ���
�	�	� #���� ��� ���� ������������ ���� ���
���� ���
� ��� �� ��
#��� ��� ������������ 	����� #�	���		� ���
	� ��	������� ��� ����
#������� ��� ������ ��� ������� ���� �������� ����	�
����� �����#�� 	���������� ����
�����
�����	��������������������
����������������� �������

�

&�)?� :���������������	
������������������
�
����
�.���������#������������������
1	�
�����
��� ��� ������ ��� ��	���� ���	�� ���������
� �������
���� "�	
� 6����� �����
�������� ���� 	���	� �������� ���� ���������
���� ��� ;����� /����� ���� :����� ������
�
�������� ���
	������ ���� <�����5����  ������� ������������3����������� 	��������
����	��

�

&�)B� ��-1�&0�#$� �(-)� �	� ���
����������� ������ 
��
���
����� ����� �� 	�����������
��
#��� ��� ��������� �		��	�
���� �� ����� 4������� ��	������
�������
������������
	������
��� �� ������ �������� �����
�������������� ;���������
2	�������� ����
����������	�� "��
�	#����
��������	�������������������
��� ����  ������ ���� 2����
�����	� ���� ���	�� �����	���	�
������ ������ ���������� �	� ��
���	���� ��	��������� ���� ��� ����������� ����	�
����� 3���� ��� ���� #�!"
),�#� (/�
��-1�&0�#$� 5(#(�*%� �	� �������� ������ ��� ���������� ����� ����� ����� ��� ����
���������������������������	�����
���	�$����������
��
�������	������������	%�����
��
���	G�������������������	���������������	�����"�����������	��	���������������	�
��� ���� #������� ������ ���� ��� ���� ��#��� ������	� ��� #���� !�����	���� ����
���������
��

�

&�)A� "���#������1	�����	������	������	�L������������
������������������ ������I�������
�����������	����	��������2�������-��	��������;��������������$2-;�%�#���������
���	����	� ��	������ ��� 	�#��#��� �������
����������� ���� ������	� ��� ���������
�
����!�����	������	�������	�"��
�	#�����������	�����3�������������	�������������
����#��������	����������������������	
��������������

�

�%" �,(�&� %���
&
()�!�")�/(#���-1�&0�#$�0(#(�*%+�

&�)=� ���&'()��"��
�	#�������������������	������������ ��	�������	�����	���#���������
���������������
�����������������������#��������������	�������	����������"��������
�������.�����	���������������������		����������������������������������������4���
����������	� ���� ��������� ���� ���� �����+��
�� �����
��	� ����������� �� ����� �����
��
���
���	������������#��������	�����	������	�����������#���������

Page 62



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�

&�)C� "���"��
�	#����"�����������3�	����������������
�������������������������
����
���
���	���	�����		������������������������������
��������
#�����"��
�	#����
����1	� ���4��� �����	���� �������������� #�� ���� ������	�� ���� 	���� ������	�� ���
���
��	�� ������ ������������	� ���� �
������� ������ 
���������� 	���
�	� ��� ������� ����
�
�����������������������������	��������������

�

&�&'� 2���������������4�������#�	���		��������
��������������������������������	�
�����
�����#�� 	���������� ���� �����
��� ��	�������� ��� "��
�	#���� ����� ���� ����
	����������� ������ 2��� �������
���� ��� ���� ���������� �������	�� ���� �
���������
���� ����������� ��� ��������� �		��	� ��� ���� ����� ��������� ���� ����������� ����
	�����������	������	
	��	������	��	���������#�����		�#����

�

&�&)� "������������������������������������#��������������������������-�����������	�
�������
������	���������������
����
������������������	
���������������	�������
���������������
�����������#��������������"����������,�	��������
��	����������
������������� ������� ���� ��	���� ��� �	�������� ���
� 
��� 	������	� ��� �
����
����
������������	�� "��	�� �		��	� ����� #�� �����		���
�������� ���� ������	���� ��� ������� ���� ���������
���
�	�	�� �������
���� ��� �����������+	�����
#�	���		�	� ���� #������ #����#���� �����	�����
2�������������	�����������������	��������,�	�����
���� ���� 	������	� ��� ������ ����	� ���� ����� ���
�
������	����	��������������������	�����
���	���

�

&�&&� /�#���� ����	���������� #�� �
�������� �������������
���� ����		� #������� ���� ������� ������
	�����
���	� ���� ���� 
���� ��#��� ����	��
;������	�������� ���	�� ���� �#������ ��� 	����� ����
������� ������ ����������� �	� ��
����� ���� ����
�
�����������������������������������

�

&�&(� ���&'()����������������	������#�����	�����	�����
�������� ������ ����� ��� ���� �� � �����
��� :�����
��

������	� ����� #�� ��#����� ���� ���� 	�
���� ���
������	� ���� ���� ��#��� ����	��
��������������		����	������	�����������#����������������#������	����� ������������
��� ���� 	������� �����	���� �������� �� !����� �����	���������  ��������� ��	���������
����	����� ��������������� ����� #���� ����������� ����	����� �������	�
����������
���� ���������� ���� ���� �������	���� ����� #�� ������� ��� ��������� ����� �
�������
����		� ��������� "��� ����4������� ��� ���� �������	��������� ����� #���� 	������������
�������	������ ����������������
���
�	����;����������
���������#��������������
��� 	������ ��	���� ���� ������� ������������ "��� ������ #���� ����� #�� 
������� ���
����������	�������#�����������������	������#�������	������������		���

�

Page 63



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��	�

&�&>� 2���	��������#������������� �������������������!�����	�����������������
������
����� ��� �
�������� ����� ��� ����

�������� �������
���� �������� ��#���
�,���	���	����
������������	������������������������	���

K������������	��

&�&?� "��� �������� ������ ���� ���� �� � ������ �	� �� ������� �	� ������	� ��� "*�
)*�
.(.�2" 
()��"��	��������	������������������#����	�
���������������������	������
���� ��� 
��������� ��� ���	�����	� ���
� ������ ����	� ��� ���� ��������� "��	� ���	�	�
���������	� ��� ���� �����	���� ��� ������������ ������� ���� ����	����� 	������	��
��
#����� ����� �� 	����
���� ���
������ �	� ����� �	� �� ���������� ��� ��������
���	������ 	�M��� !�����	���� ������ ��� ���� ������ ������ �	� �,������� ��� 	��� ��
	�������������	�� ��������������������
�������������������� �2���		������� �������
�����������	�	���������������� �	�������������)� �(� /2(-�(/�$(�)*�.�(.2��
$�����)?����&C�����	%�������� �	����
��������������������������� ���������
������
���� 
�
���� ��� �� ��		� ����������� ����� ���� #�	���		�	�� "�� 
�������� �� ���������
�����
��������
���������������������������#�	���		� ������
#������,-�22
)*&�
"),�;(0&�)��,&� (�0���2(&�#�"2
*)�,���

�

&�&B� -���	������������	����
�����		� ���� ����	� ���
��� ������	���� ��������
������������ ��������
����� �������� �������
��� ���� �,�	�����
����������� ����
	����
���� ���	������
	�M�	� $���� ��� 
����
	������ ���	�����	��

���� ����� ������	�
����	
��������
����	%��
"��	� 
��� 
���� � �����
	�
�� ������ �������

���� ����� ��� �����
����� ������ ������	�
����� ������ ('	�������� � ������ ������� ��
���� ��� ��	����#��� ��
�	������� ��� ����

��������������	��5�������������	���������������	�����������������������������
)�BB'�)�-�%(!�&� ���� ����������� ����� ��� #�� ����

������� ��� ���� ��,�� &'�
����	���������� ��������������������4��������	����������	���	�����	����

�

&�&A� 6��������������������
����		����������������	�����.�	������������#������������	�����
#�����	������������������	�������������� ��������������	������������������	�������
�	��������B����)������������������>'����&'))�$
����������������������	���������	�
	�,���
�	��������������������	�����������������>'%��"�������	�#������	����������
��������� ��� ��
�	� ��� ������� ����	� ��� ������ ���	� ������� ����	�� ����� =�&BB� ����
��
�	������#����������������������� ������#�������&''B�����&'))�������&�')?�
������	��������������#����"�����4����	�����#����>''������������#�����
�	�)���
������5��	������������#��������������������#�������	���
���	������		�����		������

Page 64



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� �A�

�

&�&=� "��� �����	�� �
����
���� �	� ��#����
��
���	��������� ����� ������ �
��������
	�����	� #����� �����	
� ���� ���������
�
��#&
/$
)*�  %�� �!.2($!�) � 0"&��
��� ������	�� ���� ��
#��� ��� 
���������
#�	��� .�#	� ��
���	� �� 
��� ���������� ����
���� ������ D��
����
���� ������	� �����
#������	������������������	�����3���&''=�
���� ������� ���#���� #�� &''C� �������
����	������ �
����	� ��� ��
�	�� ����
	������	�������������������
��� ���������
&''A� ����		����� �������� ����	� ��� 	���	�
����� ������	��� ��� #���� ������� ����
	
������ ������	�� 6������
����� ������ ����
�����������
#��	����������������������
)B����)=�����	���������������������������
��������� ��� �
����
����� 2��� ��� ���	�
��������	������������
�����!.2($!�) �
"),� #"
)
)*�(..(# �)
 
�&� ��������� �
����������
��������
������������������������������
�����	����������������������
��� 
���� ��� �,����� ������� ���� ����� ���� 	������� ������ ������� ��� ������ ����
���
���������

�

&�&C� ������ ���� �� ������ �	� ���	������� ��� #����������������������� ���	� �	� ���� ������
�
����		�����������"������������
��	����,�.#
�" 
()������������������������
�	��
��������� ����	� ��� ��������� ������ 	������ ���
� ���� ����
�	�� ���
����
�����
����� ������� ���� ���	����� ���� ������������ ������
�������� ���
�� ���� ��	�������
"��
����� �����	� ��� ��������������������
��	���	� 	���� �	�
���� ���4����� ��#����
����	������
������

��������������������������	��������
���	������		�����		����

�

&�('� !�����	���� ���� ���������
� ���� ���� 
���� �����
��� ��#	� ���� !�����	���	�����
���� ����� ��� 	����������� ��

����	�� "��	� �����	� �� ���	�����#��� 	������ ��� ����
������������	� ������
	���� #"//
���()*�& 
()���������������� �)�#�"&
)*� &�2/@
�() "
)!�) ���
���	���
���������������������������-��������������������
���	�
�������	�����$	�����	������������#�	�	%� �	���	��������������� �������
�.�����#���
����	� ������ ���� ��
����� ���� ���	� ������ ���������� ���� �
�����
���	� ��� ������
�������� ���� ����	������ ���
	�� 5�������� ��� ���� ������ ����	�� 
����������� ����
�
��������.�02
�� #")&.(# ��	�
������������������

�

&�()� ���
��������������� ��	� ������
�����	����������
�������4���������
����	������
/2((,
)*� �	���	����
�.��� �		��� ��������� �������	�
���������������� �	� ���+������
������	��������������������������,�	�������	������������������	������������������	
�
������������� ����������������	���	������������
���������������#�����	��������	�
���#��� ��� ��������� ���� �
�������� ��	�������� ��� �,�	����� ����	� ��� ��������� �	�
��������
��������������������������

Page 65



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��>�

�

 ���������-#.������	�

&�(&� "��	�����������������������I�	����������� �	��	�������������������������#.������	��
"�����
��	��������������	�	�����#���#��������������	����	��������
������������	�
������������#��������
���	�����������������	���������� ��������

�

&�((� 2� ��
#��� ��� 	��������� �#.������	� ����� ���� �������� ��� ���� 0����������� ����
/��������� -�����	1� ���	��������� ����
����� 6��������� ���� ��#��������� ��� ����
;//6�� ���� �������	� ��� ���� �#.������	� ����� #���� �
������ ��� �������� ���	�
��������� ���� ���� ��	�� ���	���� �������� ����� ���� �
#�����	� ��� ���� 	�	�����#���
��

������ 	��������	�� "��� �#.������	� ���
	����	� ����� #���� �������� ����������
��#���� ���	���������� "����� �
����� ��� ���� �������
����� ��

������ ���� ����
�����
����	�#������	����������������	�	�����#������������	��������		��

�

&�(>� "����#.������	�����������������������������������������������������#����������
�	���
�������������	���#�������� �����������	������� �		��	���� ������ 	�)����
����
������������	�������	�������������	���#.������	�����	�������#������������	��"����
�����#����������������������������
����
#�����	�	������� ������������� � ����
��
��	�������������	����������������������������	�������	��������	��������������
��

�������

�

�!0
 
()���8����%#
�
)*���()(!$�


������	��*�+���	���&�,�-�	��	
��������
���
�����)��	�	�������
����
����

������������������������������� �����������������������
���������

�����������	�
����
#�8�

• /����������������������������	�����	��������������������������������������	����
	��������,�	�����#�	���		�	��������������������	������������������
�����
�.����
����+���������
���������#�	�������	����	�������	
��������������������	����	������
�����#����������������������
����������
���	���#����	��������
��������
�
��������������1	������
�����	���������	����������������	
���������
����������
��������������������������	����������
�����������������������������

�
• /����������������#������������	������������	��������������	�	�����	�����<�����

��������	��/������	����$<�/%������#�	���		�	����+��	��������������	������������
�
�����
���������,���	���������������������������������������	����������������
	
���	��
������	�������
�

• �������������������1	�������	��������	����	����������������	�������	���#��������
�����	����4�������������	���	�������	����������������������������,�	����������� �
������

�

�

�

�

Page 66



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���


������	��*�+���	���$�,�.
���	
���	���	���������
���
�����

����������������������	�����
���������������	���������������#����������������������
������
���������������������	������������	�#�8�
�

• /��������� ���� 	���������� �������� �
����
����� 	������� ���������� �����	�� ���� ������
������������ �	�	� ������� ���� ��	�������� ������	� ��� �
������ ������ ��������� ����
���#������� 	���������� ����		�#������ ���� �������
������ �
�����
���	� ���� �����
��������������������
��	���	��
�

• /�������	��������������������
����������������	���	��
�

•  �����������������	�������������������		�������������	��������������	����
!�����	��������������
�����"��
�	#���������
���
�������������������
�����#��������	����
����������		������������	����	���������� �������

�

�


������	��*�+���	���/�,�
�))���	
����)���)���������������
����

6�������������������
����
������������������������	����������#�8�

•  ������������������	�����������������#�	���		�	�����������������
�
�����	����������������������
�������	
����������#�	���		�����	������������	�������
�,�	�����#�������	�����������#�	���		��	��������
�����
�����
�

•  ��������������	�����������������������	��������������	�����������	��������
���������������������	���	������	����������������������	��������������

��������

�

�

�!0
 
()��@���&�& "
)"02��)" �#"2�"),�0�
2 ��)�
#()!�) �

�


������	��*�+���	���0�,���
����	
���
���
��
�	
�������
�	��
��
��

• /������� ���� �������� ���� �� � ����1	� ���4��� ��	������ �������
����� ��	�
����������������������������������������		��	���
�

• ���	������
��������������������������1	����4������������������
��������
������#�������	�����������������	���������	��   �	���������	�����2-;�������
����	��������	���������#�������	�����
�������������
�,�
�	������������������	�
����	�������������������������������
�

• ��	�������������������
���	�	������������������	��������������
�������,�	�����
�����������	������������������#�����������������	������������
���
����
��������	��������������������������
�

• :������������������������#����#����������������������������	�����������������

����������������
��������
��������	�������������������������#��
����

���������	������������	����������������������
����
������#��������
�����������������

�

�

Page 67



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����


������	��*�+���	���1�,����	���	
���2�����
�����	�
�	
�
���������)��
���

��	��������������������������
���	������#���������#����	�����	��	�����8���

• 2��� ����� ����������� ����� �,�	����� ��

������	� ����� ������� ��� ����	������
�����	�������������	����������
	�������������	�����������������
�

• 5���� �������� ������ ���� ��	������ 	��	�� ��� ���������������	� �����
��� #�� �����
4������� ���� �����	���� ��	���� ����������� �������� ������ 	�����
���� �������	��
����	����� ����������� ���	�� ����	� ���� 
�������	� ���
� ���� �� � ����� �����#��
���������� �� ����� 4������� #����� �������
���� ����� ��	����	� ���� �������	� ������
��	����������		��
�

• 5�����������������	������	��	�������������	����������	�����������������	�����	�
������

�

�

�

�


������	��*�+���	���3�,�4���	
������������
���������	��������
����

3�
���� ���� �����	�� ������#������ ��		�#��� ��� ���� 
���������� ���� ���� ����������� ����
���
�����������������������	������������������#��������
���#�8�

• 3�
��������#�	���	����������#��
�,�
�	���������	������������	������������������
���� ������������ ������� ���	���� �������
���	� ��� �������� ��������	�� ����	��
���
������ ����� 	�������� #�� ����������� ���� �����	�� ������������������� ����� ����
�����
���	��
�

• :�������� ���� �	�� ��� ��		��� ����	� #�� ������	���� 	���+�������
���� ��� 	�����
���	�
�������� 
�,��� �	�� �������
���	� ���� ���������� ���� �������
���	� ���
	�	�����#�����������	��
�

• ����������	��������������	�����
���������������������	���������������	�����	������
��+�	���������������������	�����	������������������������	�
���������
������#����������������������������	����������������������������
�

• ����������������������������������������
���������������M�������#����������
�������
����#����4����������������������
���	����������
���������
�������
��������� �	�����#������������ �	��
	�$ D� %�	�������	�������������	����
�������
���	������������������	�������<�����>����������������� �	�����#���
5�
�	����������������+��	����������������
���	������������������	���:��23�
�,�������1�	�������� 
 

• ��	������ ����� ���� �������
���� �	� �������� ��� ����	� ������ ���� ���� ���#��� ���
����������������,�	����������	����������	����4��������������������
���������������
�������������������,�	������������������	�����������������������������
�
�
�

�

Page 68



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�!0
 
()���@���%�"2 %$4�&"/��"),�
)�2�&
����(!!�)
 $�


������	��*�+���	���5�,�������	
�������	
��������
�)����

:�������������������������������������������������������#�8�

• �
�������� �,�	����� ���
���� ���� �������� �����	� ��� �� ����+������ ��� 	���������
�
����
����������

���������������	�
�
�������
�	���������
������������������
�	���
�

• /������������4�������#��������	��������
	�����	�������
���������������������	����
���������������
���	���
�

• �
������������		����	������	����������������#�������	��������������������
�����
�
������� ����	����� ���
	� ���� 	���������� ������ ���� ��

������ ���� ����	�����
����������	��

�


������	��*�+���	���(�,����	���	
�����	������	������6���	���������

����������������4��������������	�������
������������	���������������������������
�����������������	�������������������#��������������	�����	����������

������#�8�
�

• �������������	������������
#������
��
��������������#������	�����
�

• �������������	����������������
���	����������	���������#����������		����
��

����������	�����������	����������	�����	�	�����	�������	�����������������
���������	��
�

• ��������������	�����������������	�M������������������������	��������������������

�,�����

������	������������	�	�����#�����������	���������������		����.�#	�
����	������	��
�

• 3��������������	��������	�����������������	���������#��������	��������	��	��
���������	����������������	�����������

�


������	��*�+���	���7�,�������	
���������������
	�	���

/��
�����������
���������������#���	�������������������������#�8�

• /��������� ���� ���������		� ������� �������	�������� ���� ����� 	����	� �������� ����
���������������������
�����������
������	���������������	���������������
��
�

• ��� �������	���� ����� �����	�� ��������� 	�������� ��

������	� #�� ���������
���4�����������	�������,���	�������������#��������	����	����������#�������
�

• ��� �������	���� ����� �����	�� ������������ �������� ����	����	� ���� �� ����� 	�������
�������� ����		� ��� 
��� ��

������ ���������	� ���� 	������	�� ����� 	����	� ����
�����G���������	��
�

• ��	������������������
������4���������������4��������	������������
�

� �

Page 69



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

�52/"�:�(�7� ":2"�!���/-<���� ��
(�)� "��	���������	��	�����
���	���������	��������������	����������� �������/������ /)�

	��	�����������������	������������������������
���������������
�����/������ /&�
������	���#��������������������
��������		�����	�����
����	������������/������
 /(���������������������	����������������������������������������������������	�
	����������������	���	�����#���������
�����"��	�	���������������������� ��	���
	�
�	� �,���		��� ��� ��������� �������	� ����������� ���� ����� ���� ��	�� ������� ����
	�#�����������	���������������#������������	�#���������������������������������
����������������	�������	����������#.������	���������		�	��

�

(�&�� "���	������������,������
���������������������	�	�����������	�������	8�

 

Background – a brief outline of the context of the policy. 

Policy- set in bold in the coloured box 

Justification – the reasoning behind the preferred policy approach. 

�

6�9�����6���8����9�����7�������9�6��7��

���
�������

(�(� 6��� ���	�� �������� ���
���� ���� ��	������ ���� ������ ��� ���� �������	�� ��	� 	�������
4�������	�� 6(2
�$� �6�� �	� �� �����
������ ����� ��� ���� �� � 7� ��� �����		�	� ����
����������	����������		��	���������������������� �����������	�����������������������
���� ����� ���	���� ���� �,�	����� ��#��� #��������	� ���� ����� ���
� �������
�����
����������������,���������
������������#����#�����������

�

(�>� "���	���������	�#�	���������,���	�����������������������	�	�����#������������	����
��
�	� �������� ��� #�	�� ��������� ���� ���� 	����� ������ ���
� ����	���	� ��� �����
 ��������	���	�����������������������#��������������:�����	�������	��������� �

��� ����� ����� ���� 	������� 	�������� 	��� ���� ������� �������  /)� ���	� ���� ������
�������� ���� ���������� �������
���� 	�������� ���������� #�� �� ������ ��
#��� ���
��	�������	� �������� ��� ��#���� ���	��������� ��� ���� �� � ��� ������ ��� ���� ��
� ,�
������)	
����������������*)�	�
��������������
����	�������	���������	������
�������	�	�������#����8�

���)"#
(� �( "2�3(!�&� 3(!�&�.�#�
$�"#� 5"&
&�(/����)"#
(�

�� )B�&''� =)'� ������������

��
���	��������
�		�
�������������������������

5� ((�&''� )�BB'� <��������.�������������	���������

���	)'@�

�� �	4>��� �4>��� 9(�"2�.#(;�� 
()�(/�%(�&
)*�)��,�

�� >'�?''� &�'&?� <��������.�������������	������������	�
)'@�

�

Page 70



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

(�?� -�� ���� ����� 	�������	� 	��� ���� ��� ���� ������)	
�� ���� ���������� *)�	�
�
���	�������������
����� ��������2��#�	������������������	��������������������

�	����������������	�������	�� ���������4����������:��������	�
������� ��������
2����	���������������	�	������#������
�,�
�
�����������������
���������	������
#�� ����

������� ������� ���� �� � ����� ���� ����� ���	� �	� ���� ����� 	�	�����#���
������� ��� ��
�� ��������� ��� �������
���� ����	� ��� ��
�� ������ ��� ����� 3����
��	���	�	�
������� ��������2����������
�������#�������	��������	�������������
��	�������������������������� �������-�������	�������	����������������� ����������

���#��������������������	������������������� ��������2���	�������������������

��� #�� �� 	�������� ����� ����� #������� ���� ���� 	�������	�� 2������� ������ ���
��	�������	� ���	������� �����  �������� 2� ��	� �������	�������� ���� ���� ��	��
��������� ��� ���� ��������� ������#��L� ��� ������ ���������� ����� �� �����
������
������� ��� ���� �����
��� ���	������� ��� ���� ����� ���� ����� ��� 	������ ���#��
	�
�		������������� ���� ���
� ���������#��� ��
�	�� "��	�
����  �������� 2� �����	�#���
�����������	����������������������	����	�������	��

�

(�B� "��	����

���	����������#���� �������L�������������������#����#����������	�
����������#����������������������	����������������������������������������� ��
2������ ��� ������� ��� ���� 	������� ����  �������� 2���	� 	������ ���
� ������������
���	������	�;���������<�������������/������	������������������������2		�		
����
��� 5��	���� ;���	�  ����� &')&� �����  �������� 2� 0��� ���� 	������ ��� ��� &����� ���
	����������
����������������������
�������	�+��	�����������
���������  �������
����� ���� 	�&����� �
�� ��*��� �&� 
������� 	�+��	������� �
��� �.���� ��� �
���	��(� -��
���
� ��� ��� 
��� ��
�	������ ����� 	�� ������ ��� ����)���� ��� ���
�� ��� ����
.2��	
��	�
�8
�)�����/���

�

(�A� 2����	���� ���� ��������� ���� ������ ���� ����������	� ���
� ��#���� ���	��������	��
����������������	�������4������#������;��������/��������/������6��
����
�$;//6%�
��� ����� ���� ���� ��������� ����� ���� ������ �#.��������� �		�		��� ���	���� ����
�
����
��������	��/��������������		����	��������������		�		��������
�����	����
��� ���� �� � #����� ������ ��	����� ���� ���� ���� ���� �����	�� #�� ��� �,�
��������
��	�������� �������� ��� �������� �� � ��+��������� ��+���� �������
���� �	� 
����

������
�������#��������������	���������������������������

�

(�=� ��� �	��#��	����� �6�� ��� �	� �
�������� �������� ��� ���� .�	�� ���
� ��� ���� ����������
��������� ��4����
���	�� #��� �����	����� ���� �������
���� ���	� ����� ���� ��#���
���� ������ �����,�� ���� ������� ���� �������
������ ��
��	�� 2� ��	��������� ��� ����
��#��� ���� ������ ����	� �	� ��������� ��� ���� ������������� ��� ���� �� �� ����� ����
	���������� ����������� ����������	���	���� ���������� #����� ���
����� ���� ���
����
����	� ��� ���� �� � ��	� #���� ��� ����

�������� �������� #����� ��	�������� ���
�������
������ ��
��	� ���� ��������� �� #������ #������� #������� ���	���� ����
�
����
�����

�

Page 71



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

�

��	�����������

(�C� "���	�������������������	��#��	��������� �����	�����������
�������#��������������
�	� ���� ;//6� ������ ��4����	� ������ ����������	� ��� �	��#��	�� ���� �#.���������
�		�		���������������	�����"���;//6�	��	�������������������	������0)�����	�����
��	����
����))���������	
��������
��	��������)��
���������*�	��
��
����
�
���������������������	�����������
����
�������	�������/���������� 0�*�	���&&�	��
�
���������������'����*�������	��
�	����
�����
��������������	
������	
����
�
�� ������ ������)��
�� 
����� ��� ���� ����(/� "���;//6� ���	� ��� ��� 	��� ������
����������
�
������������	�	�������	�����������������#�	�������	���������������
������ ����	� 
���� ���� 0������ ��+���	����� ��������� 
����� ���� ������� �
��
���������������	
��	
���������	
�����������������&�	���������������������
��
��
 ��������������������
���&	�����	�(/�

�

(�)'� "����#.����������		�		������������������ ���	�#���� ���������������		�		���#��
���	������	�;���������<�������������/������	�������
#�����������������5��	����
���� /�������� :�	������� "��� ��������� ���������� ����� ���� �#.��������� �		�		���
��������������� ��������	�������������������4����8��A4����,-�22
)*&���

�

(�))� "��� ������ ��� ��������	� 	��� ���� �#���� ��	� #���� ��
������ ����� ���� #�	������
��
��������� ���.������� ��� &=�?''� ���� ��
�	� �	��#��	���� #�� ���� ����	��
������
���� ���� ��

������	� ���� <����� !�����
���� $��9?%� ���	������
���.������	��"�����<!����.���������	�����#�����	����	������#.����������		�		���
�����#����	�� ����		�
�	�����������������#����� ������	�� ������	���������
������
�����	� ����� ���� ����� ������� ���&'()�� "��	� �	���� ����
���� 	��������� "��� ��������
�����������	���������
�������	�������������������������������		�����#����������
��
���� �����
��� ���
���� �	� ��
���� ��� �
������ ���� ���� �����������	� ��� ���� ���	����

��
��� 	������ ��	��� "��	������ ���#��������������	����� ����� #���� �������������
��	����������� #�� ���� ����		���� +� ���������� ������� ����� ������	� ��� 	�������
����

��������+�������
��������������	�����	��6������������
������������������
����	���������������
�����	�	������������������-#.���������2		�		���;����������
������$-���#���&')(%��

�

/������ /)8� ��������;����������
�����

������� ���� ����� ������� �����	���� ����� #�� 
���� ���� ((�&''� ���� ��
�	� ���� ����� ���
	�������&)�=''�����.�#	��"��	� �	����#���������������������������
������������,�	�����
��#��� ����	� ���#���� ���� ��	������ /���	�� �,�	����� ��

��
���	�� ��#��� �,���	���	� ���
���������
� ���� !�����	���� ���� ���� �����	���� ��� 	��������� ����������	� ��� 2	���������
"��	� 	�������� ��
	� ��� ������� .�#	� ����� ��� ���� �����
������� ������� ������������
������	���� 	�	�����#������� ��������� ���+��

������ �����#�� ��������� ���#��� �
�		���	�
���
���	�	�����#��������	���
�

"��������������� ���������������
�	������
����
���������#��
�����������������������
�������
��� ?� ����	� ���������� ���� ��������� ��� ���� �� � ���� ������������� ������������
��
���������������������
�	����������������������������#�������������
���

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&��4�4	4A�"),�>=�

Page 72



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

(�)&� "����� ���� �������#��� 	����������� ������������	� ����� ��������� ���� �� &'� �����
��������#��������������������
����������� ������	��,���������������������
�������
������	�������������������������
����������������	���������������
����������������
�������	����
��
����������	���
���������
���	�����������	�������"��	���������	����
������������������	��������	������	� ������	���������
����������	�� ������	������
���
������ ����	� ����� ��� 
�
�� �� ."# 
"2� #��(��#$�� ���	� ������ �
���� ��
#�C�
#�!�) �/(#���4����",,
 
()"2�%(!�&��������������
����������
�
���������
���������� ���	������� �
���� �� #�C�
#�!�) � /(#� �A4���� )�-� %(!�&� �,���������
���� ������ ��� ���� ��������� ����	� ����������� #�� ���	������	� ;��������� <���������
����/������	�������
#�����������������5��	��������/��������:�	�������

�

(�)(� "��� ������������������#.����������		�		�������������4����)�-�,-�22
)*&� %"&�
0��)� &�2�� �,� �	���������������� ��	���	�������� �� ��

��
���� ���
����������
���� ������ �������� "��	� �������	����� ������������	� ��� �����
��� ������	����� ����
������������"��	��	�������������
#������������������	����������� �������#�������
��	��������4����
���	��������������#�������

�

?2(���& �#� �%�2 �)%"!� ��-1�&0�#$�

��4���� )'�'''� )'�)''�
�

(�)>� "��� ������ ��� �������
���� �����	��� �	� ��� ��� �������� ����� ������� ����� �����
�#	��������������� ��������������	�����)CC)����������������	�������������	�����
���	����	�������������������������
	����;//6��

�

�))�"2�'���3(�&
)*���2
��#$� �))�"2�'���3(�&
)*�

�C�
#�!�) �

����@����� ����@����� ����@�����

�4��	� )�>?'� )�BB'�
�

(�)?� ����������������!.2($!�) �� ��� �	� �
������������������� ��������	�����	���������
����;//6�����������������	�������������0 ���������������������*�	��
�����������
��� ��  �	�� ������������ ��������� �	���
�1� <����� �
����
���� ����� ��	� #����
�������������� �		�		��� #�� ���	������	� ;��������� <��������� ���� /������	�������
����������� �� ����� ���� ���� ��������� ���&)�=''� 7� &=�&''� ���� .�#	� ���
����������
��������������
����"��	��		�		
������	�#�����������������
���#�������
�������
!������ /���� ��� ����!�����	���	����� <����� ��������	�� /������	����� "��� #�	������
��������� ��������� #��;��������� <��������� ���� /������	� ��������	������ #�������
&C����(A��������	�����
����
���������	������#������������������������������������

�

(�)B� "��� �� � ��	� ����������� 	��������� �
����
���� 	���	� ��� ������ ���� ���	� ������ ���
�������
�����#�����	� 
)�#�"&�,� %��"!(�) �(/��!.2($!�) � 2"),� �����������	�
	�#	���������� ��� �������� 	���������� ���,�#������ ���� �
����
���� ����	� ����
������������ #�� ���� ��������� #�	�� ����� ���,������� ������	� ��� �����
���
�����
	�����	� ���� ��� ����� �������� ���� �	��������	� ��� ���� �
�������
!�����	���	�����!������ /���� ��������� #�� ����!�����	���	����� <����� ��������	��

Page 73



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��	�

/������	�����-�� ���	� #�	�	� ���� �� � ��������	�	��%"� (/� ",,
 
()"2� �!.2($!�) �
2"),� ���� ���� 	��������� 	���	�� 	��������� #�� ����������� ��� �,�	����� 	���	��������
��#��� ����	� ���� ���#����� ��� ���� 	���	� ������� ���	�� ����	�� "��	� ����� #��

�������������������������������

�

(�)A� "��� ��4����
���	� 	��� ���� ��� /������  /)� �������� ���� ��������� ���� ��
�� �����
����������������������
����		��	8�

 /���������������������������������	������	�M���
�

 "���������������������	����	�����������
�����������
�

 "�������
��	�����������������	����
��
����
�

 <���	����������������
���������	������	��
�

 �����	������������������������������#�������
�

 :������������������������������#���������
�

 "�������������+������������		�����������������#��������	��
�

�

��2
��#$�

(�)=� "���		�		�����������
�������������� ����	��������
�������������
����
������#��
���������� 	������� ���� ���� 
��� ���������	� ���� ������������	� ����� ����� #��
���������������������������	����		�������������������������	����������

�

(�)C� �������������	���������#��������������������	������������#.������	�����	��������
�	� ���������� ���� 2������ 3���������� :�����	� ��� ���� (� �������	� ����� 	����	��
������	� ������� ��� �����		� ���� �		��	�� ��� ��������� ��� ������� 
����������� �� ?�
������� ������ ��� ��
������	���� 
���������� ���� ������� ��� ���� �� � ����� #��
�	��#��	����� � "��� ������� �����		������� ����� ��� ��

����� ����������� �������
�����������	�������#���������������
�������������	����#�����������������
����

����������

�

(�&'� "��� ������ �������	� ����� ������� ���� ������������ ������ ��� ���� ��
�	� ����
�
����
���� ����� ���� �,�
���� ���� ������#��� ��������� 	�����	� ����������
��
��������� ���������� �����
��� ���������	� ���� ������	�	L� ��� ��4������
����������� ��������� ������	������ #�� ��

�		������� � ��� ��������� 	����	�	� �����
����������� �����	���� ��� ��
�	� ��� ����� ���� �
����
���� �	� ��4������� �����������
����� ���	����� ���� ������������ ��	���	��� ���������� ���� ��		�#��� ����� ����
���������������������	�����������������	�����	�����������������������������������
#��������������

�

Page 74



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� �A�

�

�

6�9�����6���8�����
�5����7����7�������9�6��7��

���
�������

(�&)� "��� �#.��������� �		�		��� ����� ���� ���	���� ���� �
����
���� ����������� #�� ����
��	���� ��� ���� �� �
�	�� #������	������ �������� ������������ 	�������� �������� �� �
������ /������  /&� 	��	� ���� ���	� 	�������� ���� ���������	� ���� ��	���#������ ��� ����
�������
���� ����		� ���� ������ "��� �����	��	� /���� ��� �������� =� 	���	� ����
��	���#�������!�����	�����������������
���������������
�����������������
����
��4����
���	� ������� ������ ��
���	�������� ����	�� ���� �	� 	���� �����#��������
���
��������		�#��������	�����������������������+���������	�����		������

�

Page 75



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��>�

�

� �

/������ /&8���	���#���������;����������
�����

"����
���������������
�������� ��	���	���#������ �	�	������� �����#��� /�&������&#�#������
"�����#����,���	���	�����	�������������������	�����	������������/����	��	�/������

"��	������������������
�������	��	�����������������������	����.�#	��	������	�������
�	��
�������
���� ����� #�� ����		��� ��� ?2(���& �#� ���� �%�2 �)%"!�� ���������� ��#���
�,���	���	�������	������	��-�����������������������&'()��

• !�����	���� ���� ��	� ��#��� �,���	���	������ ����

������ )(�)''� ���� ��
�	� ����
���������������)'�=''�����.�#	�

• ���������
� ���� ��	� ��#��� �,���	���	������ ����

������ )'�'''� ���� ��
�	�����
���������������?�?''�����.�#	�

�

������� ��-1�&0�#$� 5(#(�*%� �������
���� ����� ����

������ )'�)''� ���� ��
�	� ����
���������������?�?''�.�#	�������������������������&'()��"��	������#��
��8��

• "���������#����,���	���	����!�����	�����������������
�

• "�������	�������������������	����2	���������

• "������� 	
������ 	����� �������
���� ��� "��
�	#��������� ������������������� ��	�
������	���
��
����������������������	�������������	�����	��������������	��
�


�#"2� ��#�
��� ��) #�&� ���� ��#�
��� �
22"*�&� �	� ����������� ��� ��#���  /�&�� #����� �����
����

������ ������ �����	� ��� �������
���� ��� #�� ���������� �������� ���� "��
�	#����
��������/�������������#������������	������������������������	�M���������������������	��
��������������������,�
������������		�#������������������
�����!�����	�����-�������������
����������&'()���

• "���:����� �������������	����������

������)=B'�������
�	�������
• "��� �������I������	����������

������=='�������
�	��

�

�������#�!"
),�#�(/� %��#�#"2�"#�"4�6(2
�$�����������������

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&��4��4��4��4�	4�A�"),�>=�

Page 76



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�"02���6=�"D��
& #
0� 
()�(/�����2(.!�) �

2���������	����
�������	����
��4����
���	�

;���
�����������
��������	�

5������
����
���������

�( "2�#�C�
#�!�) �/(#�?2(���& �#��
 $��(�)�
2�
&���4�����) 
2������

��	��������������N� A�B?>� "��#�������
�������������
!�����	���������/����

D�#����,���	�������������
• ���	�������
• ;����������������
•  ����������������
• ����
������

>�(CA� &B�?�

"����� ������ )&�'?)� &B�?�
�( "2�#�C�
#�!�) �/(#��%�2 �)%"!�5(#(�*%��(�)�
2�
&���4�����) 
2������

��	���������������N� >�>''� "��#�������
�������������
���������
�/�����

D�#����,���	�������������
• ;�������	�����������
�
•  ��������������
�7�<��
��
�����
•  ��������������
�7�D��5���������

B�>>C� &(�>�

"����� ������ )'�=>C� &(�>�
�( "2�#�C�
#�!�) �/(#���-1�&0�#$�5(#(�*%��(�)�
2�
&���4�����) 
2������

��	��������������N� (�A&>� "��#�������
�������������
"��
�	#����<�����/����

:����� �������������	����� �������
I������	� &�A>'�

"��#�������
�������������
"��
�	#������������<�����/����
����;����#��������/���	�

6��
���3-��	����	�������������������� &�)&?� &'�$�������
��������,�	������	�%�

2	��������	���������2���������� '� )>�(�

D�#����,���	�������������
• ���	�������
• ;����������������
•  ����������������
• ����
������
• ;�������	�����������
�
•  ��������������
+��<��
��
�����
•  ��������������
�+�D��5���������

)�CB'� �

"����� ������ )'�?>C� (>�(�
�( "2�#�C�
#�!�) �/(#�'����#�"�
&���4�����) 
2������

����9�'����
���� ��4���� >�=��$�������	�&'���������������
2	�������%�

�

N��	����������������	�
������������	�����������$���
�&'))%����

��
���	����������	�����
���������������������������/��������������	����	
������	���	����������������������������	�
)=�?)=�$??@�����������������4����
���%�� �

�

�

Page 77



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

�"02�� �6=�0D�3(-� %���#0")��� �)&
()�%(�&
)*�)�!0�#&�-
22�0��
&%"#�,�(� � (�!�� ��"�%�,
& #
� &�)��,&��

 ���	� !�����	���� ���������
� "��
�	#����
"�������
#���
��������	���
������������	�

7�-�&
 �&�8��#0")��� �)&
()�� � � � �

2�)����	����������"����������� &�&)>� '� =B)� ��A��

2�&�;����������������� B'=� '� &(A� >���

2�(� ���������������� >B'� '� )AC� 	���

2�>�;���������
������ )))?� '� >((� ���>�

2�?�;�������	�����������
�� '� >B>A� )=&� �>���
2�B� ��������������
�7�
<��
��
����� '� )'??� &'� ��A��

2�A� ��������������
�7�D��
5������������� '� A>A� >=� A���

������ >�(CA� B�>>C� )�CB'� ��4>�	�

�

(�&&� "��� ����� ��#��� �,���	���	� ��� 
���� ���� ����	� ��� !�����	���� ���� ���� ��������
������� "��
�	#���� �������L� ��� ���� ������ ��#��� �,���	���	� �����	��� ���
���������
� ���� ����� ����		� ���� ��
���	�������� ����	� ��� ���������
� ����
"��
�	#���� ���� ���� ����	� ������� ����� "��
�	#����� "��� 	����� ��� ���� ��#���
�,���	���� ��
#��	� #������� ��	�����	� �������	� ���� 	����� ��� "��
�	#���1	�
����������� ������� ��� ���� ����� ��� !�����	���� ���� ���������
�� ����
!�����	���G"��
�	#���� ���� ������ �	� A&@G&=@� ���� ���� ���������
G"��
�	#����
�����������	�C>@GB@�����	��	�	����������
������������������5��	����"������������

�

�"02���6=���
�#"2���  2�!�) &�

��  2�!�) ��
�#� ��  2�!�) &�

:����� �������������	� • ��	���1	���������
• �������
#��

 �������I������	�

• 2��������$����2��������
6����	%�

• 2��������
• 2	���������
• ���
#��5����
• ��
#������
• !������������
• <�����������
#��
• 5�����
�

• 3��	�
����
• 3��	���������
• ;������
•  �����������
• "����������
• "�������$�����������

���%�
• ����
�������

��	�����������

(�&(� "��� ������ �� � 2���������	������ ��� ������������ ���� �������
���� ������� ����
�,�	�������#�������	�������������
�����!�����	�������#��������
����
��������
���	��������	������������������������
�������	����������� ��� �	���������3�	��
������	��������
��������	��������"��
�	#������������#����	�������������������

Page 78



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

������
���	��������#��������	���������� �������"��
�	#�������������	���	
������
������������

�������������������
�������������	�	�M��������������������	������
����

���������������
�������������������
��������#������	�	�����
�.������
��������������
��������������	�������������
�		�����"������������������������
�������  /&� �	� ����� )��,� 
&� !� � -%�#�� 
 � "#
&�&�� 	�� ����� !�����	���� ����
���������
�� ��������� ����� ������ �

������� ������ ����	�� ��
���� ���� ���
����
����	�������������"��	��������	�������#��+����	��������
�����	��������	�������
������#�������������������������� ��������

�

(�&>� �������������		�		�����
���������
�	� ������#��� ��� 
���� ���� �� �
����1	� ����	�� ���� ����������	�
����� ��������� ���� ����������
	�����	� ��� ���	���� ����� 	�������
"��� ���������� ����� 	������
#������� &'))� ���� &'()� ��
�	�
���
�����
#������	�����	��6��	�����
���	�	� ����� ����� #���� #�����
#������� &'))� ���� &')(� ������
������	� 
������� ����	� ��� ����
������ ����� ��� ���� ����L� 	��������
	���	� ������ ����� �������� #����
�������� ��������� ���
�		���� ����
���� #����� #����� ���L� ��������
���������� 	���	� ��� �,�	�����
�������� ������ ����	�� ��� ���������
��� ����� ��������� 	���	� ����������� �������� ����  ��������� 5��	���� <����
2�����#������/����		��������������	������������	������������	������	�������������
��������	���	���
��������������

�

(�&?� ��������
�����		�
�����	��	��������
�������������	���	�$	���	���������������
�����������������������	�#�����
��������������������������������������	%������#��
�������� ���
�		���� ����		� ���� ����� ������� ��� ����� ��	������� 5�������� �������
��������� ������	�� ������ ����� ��	������1	� ������	1� ���� ������ ��	�	� ����� ���� ���
�������������	����������������	�	������#�����������������������"������	���������
���
����#����������������
��������������������������	�������#���������

�

(�&B� "�����������	����������	���	����#���������������������������	����������	�����
����
���� !�����	���� ����� �	� �������� ����� ���������� ���������
� ���� "��
�	#���1	�
������ ����	� ���� ��		� ���� �������� ��� ���� ����� ������������ �����		� ���� ������ �	�
	�
���������������	��������
������
�	������#��������������������������������
����������#������������� ������������	��	�����	���� �����	���������������������#��
�#��� ��� �������� ���� .�	�� ����� ??@� ��� ���� ����������� ����� $)=�?)=� ��
�	%��
�����
�������� ������� ���� ��#��� ����	�� "��� ������ ����� ��#��� ��������� ������	�
����� ���� #����� 	��� ���� ��� ���	� ����
���� ���� ��� �	��
���� #�	��� ��� ���� #�	��
�����
������������#���������	���
�������������
������������ �	��� ��
�������������
���������������������������������
��	��������������	���	���������������#��������
������	��������	��������	�����
�
�������������	����������	�����������		��������

Page 79



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����


�������������	������"�������������	��		�������������������������	��������������
	���	����	���������	�������������������,�#��������������������	������	����	�����������
���� �������� ��4����
���	� ���� ���� �� � ����� �	��������� ����
������� ���� ����� �	�
	������

�

(�&A� :������	���� ����� ������ �	� 
)&�//
�
�) � 2"),� 
)&
,��  %�� ��
& 
)*� �#0")�
0(�),"#
�&����!�����	�����������������
������������������

��
���	��������
"��
�	#�����������������

���������������	���������
����
��������	��������
��	�������������������������������	��>?@���������� �����	�$)>�B=&���
�	%��5������
��#����,���	���	����!�����	�����������������
������#�������������������������
����� 	�������������������	���� 2	�������� $���������� ��
�.��� #���������� 	���%�� ���
����

������������
�������>?@������������2	�����������#������ �	�����#������
2�����	���� �#0")� �� �)&
()&� ���� ���	������� ��� #�� ���� 
�	�� 	�	�����#���
��������	� ���� ���� �������
���� $���������� �,�	����� ��#��� ����	%� �	� ����� ����
	���������	������	����������	������� �����	���������������,�	�������#�������	�����
���� �����������	������		�������	������	��6������� �����
�������������������������
������	���#����������������
���� �	�	������� �������0 �������-�����	1�������������
$-���#���&')(%���

�

(�&=� "�����,��	������	�������	������������������� ������#����,���	���	�����	���������
����������	� ����		� ���� �� � ������ "��	� 	��������� �����		� #����� ����� ��
�(!.#�%�)&
��� "&&�&&!�) � (/� 2"),� &�##(�),
)*�  %��  %#��� !"
)� ��) #�&�� ���
��������� ��������������		�		�����������	������������
���������������������#���
����	�� �� 	�������	� �������
��� +� ���� 0������ <�������	� :�����1�� "��	� ������� ���
��������� ���� ������ <�������	� ������ �������� ���� #�	�� 	����� ���� �����������
�������
���� 	��� ���� ������� ���� ������ <�������	� ������� $-���#��� &'))%�"��	�
���
� ��	� �������� �������� �������� ����  ��������� 2���������	� ������� $-���#���
&')(%� ������ ���	����	� ���� ���������� ���� 	��������� �������
���� ������� ����
������� ���� ���������� ��� ���� ������ ������	�� "��	�� ������	� ����� ��������� ����
������������������#�	�����������	���������	����	���������		��	���������������������
#�������	�����������#����� ����	������������������	������	��-��������������������
�������
������ ���	������	� ����		� ���� ����� �	� ���� ��	
� ��� ���������� "��	� �	� ���
����
������
���������������������	�	�����������#�������������������	����������	�
���������� �� 	�4��������
��	��� ���� ������
������������ ���
�,�������	� ��,��� ������
	��	�����������������������
������ �������#���
��������	�� 5��	����
��
#��	� ��� ���� 	���������
����������	� ��4�����
�����������
� ���� ����� #��
	�#.���� ��� ������� �	� ��
��	������������������������
#�������
������#������

�

Page 80



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

(�&C� "�����������
#��������������	������������#������������	�.�	���#��������((�&''��
���	� �	����	��������������#����	����	������	�	�
�����,�#��������������������������
	��� ���� ��� ;//6�� � ��� ��������� ���� ��#��� �,���	���� 	���� ��� ���	������ ���� ����
	��������������������	������� 2	�������� ���� ������ 	���	� ���� ��� �	������������� �����
���� ���� ��� ���� 	���� 
��� #�� ���������� ������� ���� ����� ������� ��� &'()�� ��� �	�
�	��
��������������������)�'C&���������	������#��������������	��&'()��������
�
����� ��� ���� �������� 	������� "��	� ����� #�� ��������� ���� 	������ �����
	�����	�
������������#��#���������������#������&'()��

�

(�('� "��� ������ ����������	� ����� ��������� �� ��������� ���	���� ���.������� 	������� ����
������������
�����	���
���������
���������"��	����
���	���������	�����		�		
����
�������?���������	���������	��������	�����L�������	�������	��		�		
��������	�������
�������5��	����"�����/�������

�

(�()� ����	����������������������
�.����������������
�������������#����,���	���	�����
	��������� ���������������� #�� 	�������������� ���� ���	�� ����� ��� ���� ����� ������� ���
�����������	���������+������	������������	���������
����
�����������
�������
&'()�� �������	���� ����� ������ ���� 	�
�� ���	�������� �		��	� ������ ����� ��� #��
��	���������	�
��	���	��"��	��	���	������#��	���������#��	�	�����#�������	�����
���
	� ���� �� ������ ��� ������ ������� ������ 	������	� ���� ���������	�� 	���� �	�
��

������������	��	�����	�����
�������������	������6������������
�������	�	���
�������6(2
�$�����"),�6(2
�$���=�

�

(�(&� !�����	���� ���� ���������
� ����
�������� ���	�������� #�� *#��)� 0�2 �
2"),� ���� ���� �( &-(2,&� �#�"� (/�
�� & "),
)*� 7" �#"2� 5�"� $��������
�	� ���� �����	�� ����	����� ���������
��	���������������������� �����������	�
���	������� ����� ����� ������� ����
2-;�� �	� ���� ��������������� ���������
���� ��#��� �,���	���	� ���� ��	�
���������� #���� �,������� ���
� ����
	���� 	��������� �����		�� !����� ����	�
���� ���� �� ����	����� ��	�������������
��� ���� 	����� ���� 	�
��
����������	���	����2-;����	����������"��������
��������
����!�����������������
�	��������������#���	������#��
���������������
��������������

�

(�((� 2��"&&�&&!�) � (/�  %�� *#��)� 0�2 � 0(�),"#$���	� �������
��� ��� �������������	�
������ ������ ����

������ �������
���� ����	� �������� �����
������ ����
�����	���������������#�����"����		�		
����	����	����#�,#"-
)*� %��*#��)�0�2 �
0(�),"#$� ������ ������ ��	���� ����� ��� ������ ��������� ��� �������� ��	� ���
����
��������� ��� �����������!�����	�������� ���������
��	������ �	� ���������
�����
��	���1	�����������
������	������"����� �!����#�����������$;���
#���&'))%��	�
������#������������ ���#	������

�

Page 81



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

(�(>� "���!����������#����������	�#�����
��������	�	������������!����������
����
��� ��
�� ����� �������� �#0")� �� �)&
()&�  (*� %�#� -
 %� 2()*�#�  �#!� )��,� 0$�

,�) 
/$
)*� &"/�*�"#,�,� 2"),�������
���#����4�����������������
����#������
���	������������������	�������������!�������������	���������������������������
"��	�� 	����������� ����	� ���� ������� ������� ����� #���� �������� ��� ����	�������
�������������������	������#�������!�����	�����������������
��������������
�
���� ��	���1	� ������� �	� ��������� ���� ������ ���� �������
���� ���� #�� ������
����������� ����������,�	�������#������
��6�����������������!����������������� �	�
	����������6(2
�$������

�

(�(?� ������� !�����	���� ���� ���������
�� 	
������ 	����� �������
���� ����� #��
����

������������-1�&0�#$� �(-)� ��� ���������������� ��	������ �	� ��
��
���
������"���	������������������������	���#����������������
�����������#�#"2�"#�"&�
��	����������
��������������	������������������:�����2���� �����
����2������
�������� ��� &')(�� "����� ���� ���� �������	�� ��	���1	� ������� ���� �������
#���
������������������������������	������	��������������	����������������������	L����	��
�������������	��#�#"2�&�#�
�����) #�&=�

�

(�(B� ��� ���������� ������ ���� �� ��
#��� ��� ����	�������� �������	�� ������ ����� 	�
��
����	����� ����		�#������� ���� ��� 
���� ���
���� 	������	� ���� ���� ��� 
����
	���������	������	���	�������������������	�����
����������&')(�������L����	������
���������	�&�#�
����
22"*�&�"�������������������	��	������	��	�������	����������
���
�������	�M��������	���#���������������	��������������������� ��� �	� �
�������������
���	��	������	���
�������#����3�����������
���������#������

��������������
������	�������������	�������������	��������������	��-�����������������������&'()���
���������&�A>'�����	������#������

�����������		�����������������2����,�
������
���� �����	� ��� ���	� �	� �������� ��

������� #��� ���� ��
������������ #�� ����������
������������"��
�	#������������/�������������#������������	��

�

(�(A� ��� ���
	� ��� �!.2($!�) �� ���� �
���	�	� �	� ����� ��������� ������������	� ���
��������	�����������������������������
���#�	���		�	�����	������������������������
���� �����
�� ��� ���� �� � ����� �������� ��������� ����� ��	�������� ��� ����
�	��������	��������!�����	���	�����<�������������	��/������	�����

�

6�9�����6���8���9���
��E�
������

���
�������

(�(=� ����	�� ���� �� � ���� ��������� 	���	� ���� ������ ����������	� ���� ��	��		� �����
���������	� ���� ���������	� ���� ��� #�	�� #����� ������ 	���	� �������� ��� ����
���������� ��������	�������� �	������	�����	
������	���	�
���������
�����������	�
���������������������������������
��	������"����� �	������������
��������������
�������������������	������������,����������������� �����������	���������	������
������#������#������	����������������������
�����	������	���#��/������	� /)�����
 /&��������	�������	����������������������
	�����	�  

 

Page 82



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�

��	�����������

(�(C� "��	�	��������	��	�����
������������	��#���
���������	��	���������#������������
�������� 
���� ��������� ������� ����
���	�� 	���� �	� ���� ��	������ /���	� ����
�������
���� �����	������������ ��
�� ��
�� ��� �������������������	�� ����� ������
	���	� ����� ��
�� ��
�� ��� 
�	�������� ���� �������
���� ��

����	�� �	���������
������	����������������	����������	���4�����������������������������������	������
�����
�	����
�������������	���	��"��	��������	�	�
��#����������	�������� �������
�������������������������������	���	��

�

(�>'� ��������������	�	���������������	����4��������������������������������#����	������
���� ���������� #����	� ���
���� ���������� ��� ���������� ���� 	�������� ��� �����
���
��� ����� �����	��������� ��������	� ���� ���������	G���������	� ��� �	��#��	��
����� ���� ���������� 	��������� 	���	�
���� ��������#���� ��� �����
	�����	�
�������� ��� ����� �
���
���� ����

��	���	� 	��� ���� �#���� ��� ��	����
����� ���� ��4������ ���	���� ����
�
����
��������	������	�����#��
���
������� ���� ����� �������� 2���
��4����
���� ��� #����� ��������
����������� 	���	� ��� ������������
	��������	� ����� ����� ��� #�� ��� �����
����� ���� ��	���#������ 	�������� ���
���	�������	�	����������������������

�

�

/������ /(8����������J�:������

"��� ������ �������	������ ������� ���� ������ ����� �������� ��� �������� ��������	� ��� ��	����
����� ���	� 	�������� ����� #�� ���������� ���� ����� ��� ��������	� ��� 
���� ���� ����	� ��� ����
�������

���3����������:�����	�	��������������������������
����	���	�����������
���������������
����
����
������������������	������������������8�

• ���
��������� ���������	� ���� �����	��������� ��������	� ��� ��
���� �#	�����	� ���
����������������	���	�

• 	��
���� ������������ 	�����	� ��� �������� ��� ���
� ��� �����	��������� �	� ���������
�������
������

• ���������������	�����	�����������������
• ������������ ������������ 	���$	%� ��� �������� ����������� ����� ���� ��	���#������

	��������������	�������	�	����������������� /&��
• ��������������	��������������
���	���������
• �������
��������������������#�������������
• ���
��������������#�����������������	���������������������+���������

Page 83



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��	�

�52/"�:�>�7��-:��/-<���� �
�

>�)� "��	���������	��	���������������������	��������#�������		�������������� ���������
�������������������������	���������#.������	��"��	�	��������	����������������+������
�������	�����������������������,��������������
�����������������������
�����������
	�#	�4����� <����� /���	� ���������� #�� !�����	���� ������ ���������
�� ����
"��
�	#���� �������� ��������� ����� ������� ���������	� ���� ���������	� ��� ���������
��������� ������� ��������� ���G��� ���� �� � �#.������	�� "���� ���� �������� ������
�����������
#�����	������������������� �	�����#�����

������ ��������	����	����
���� ���	� ����� �	�� ����� ������#���	� ������	� ���� �������
���� ��� ������
��

�������#.������	��

�

>�&�� "���	������������,������
���������������������	�	�����������	�������	8�

 

Background – a brief outline of the context. 

 Policy – set out in the coloured boxes 

Justification – the reasoning behind the preferred policy approach. 

 

�!0
 
()���8����%#
�
)*���()(!$�
�

6�9��������@���69����7��

���
�������

>�(� ;������������������������	�������������������������������	�	��
����	��������������
����������	���#����������	�	�����#��������
����������� ��������������� ����������	�
	������#������������ ���
������������������
��������	����#�	���		��"���������
�������	� ���� ���� ���
���� ����� ��.������� ����������	� ���� ������ #�	���		�	�
�������� ���� !�����	���	����� <����� ��������	�� /������	���� $!6��	�� <�/%� ���
����������������������!������/��������!�����	���	������	�����������
����
����
�������;//6��	����	������������������	��	�����������������������
),�& #
"24�(//
���
"),� -"#�%(�&
)*� :5�4� 5�� "),� 5>� �&�&<�� 6��� �,�
���� �&�&� &��%� "&� #� "
24�
%( �2&4� (�#
&!4� 2�
&�#��/"�
2
 
�&4��,��" 
()4�%�"2 %�&�#�
��&�"),�#�&
,�) 
"2�
�"#���$�������������	�)()�5��&���2"&&�&<���������#���������
����
������������	��
"��	� ������� �����	� .�#� ����������� �	�	� 	�����	� #�	���		�� ����	�������� �����	
��
����	������������ �	��������� ���/�������&��3��������������������	������#�� ���������
�������	����������	��

�

Page 84



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� �A�

�

/�������)�7��3/<-93�;"��

"��	������������ ��������	������	����������	�������&)�=''������������.�#	����&'()��"��	��
.�#	���������
������#�����	�������������������������		��	�	�����
�����������		�����������
�������4����
���	��"��������������
����
������������B(�������������������
����
����
����� �	�#��������������� �����#����,���	���	�������������������������
���������	�������
&'� ��� ��� ���� 	��������� ����������� $3-�� 2	�������%�� ��� ��������� �������� ��������� �	�
���������������� ���� ��#��� ����	� ��� #�� ������������������������	������ /���	�� "��	������
��	���� ����� �� ������ ���� ������� ��� ��������#��� �
����
���� ������������	� ����� #��
������������
������������	����	
�����
����
������������	�����#�	���		���4����
���	��

�

/�����������
�		���������
����
�����	�	������#��*#") �,8�

• -����#����,���	���	�����	�������������������	=�
• 6��� ���� ���
�	�	� ��� ���� ������	���� ��� �,�	����� #�������	� ������� ���������
��

!�����	��������"��
�	#����"����������������������������� ����	�����	�M�	����
����	�����������	����+����������,�#������
	����	��

• 6���������+�	�����������#�������	����������������	��	��������������������������	�
��������������
����������
�

�";(#� (//
��� ,���2(.!�) ������ #�� ��������� ��� ���� ����� ������	� ��� !�����	���� ����
���������
� ���� ������ ��#��� �,���	���	� ���� 	��������� ����������	� ��� 2	�������� �������
���	�� ��	������ ��� ��������������	�������	���������-�����������������	������#�����	�������
����������������
�������<�������������	��/������	����!������/�����

�

2��������	��	��������%")*��(/�")���
& 
)*��!.2($!�) ��&���������������������	�������
����������
��	����������8�

• "��� 	���� ��	� #���� ���������
��
����� ���� �
����
���� �	�	� ������ ������� ��� )&�

����	���

• ����	��������������#����	�����
����
����	������
• ����	�����	����#��������������
����
����������������	�	���

���������	������������ ����� �����
����	����������	�4����������	��	������� ���/�������&��
�����

• �������#������������
��	���������������������������#���������	�	�����#�����������
����������
�����������������������

��� #�#"2� &�#�
��� ��) #�&� "),� &�#�
��� �
22"*�&� �����	��	� ���� 	
���� 	����� �
����
����
�������
���������#��	������������������������������������������	�M������	������

�)� %��-
,�#��(�) #$&
,�4�

�� ;��� �
����
���� �������
���� 	������ #�� �������� ������� ��� ��.������ ��� ��
	�����
��������#��������������������	��������������������

��� �
����
���� ����������� ���
� �����	���������� ���.���	�� ������ ���� ��� ���
������������	����������	��������#��	���������������������������� ��� �������	�
�������	�������������������������������+��	���������#�������	��
�

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
�����"),��=�

Page 85



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��>�

��	�����������

>�>� "����� �������	���	����������������������
�����������������	������������
������
�� �����	�� �����
��� #�	�������� �,�������� ������������� ��� ����3������	� ��������
 ����� ��	�� ���� ���� 3?� ���������� K��� ������� �
����
���� 	�����	� ��������
���	���������� �����	����� 
��������� #�	��� ����	����� ��������� �������������
��������� ����	����� ������������ 
����� ���������	�� ��������� �����		������ 	������	��
��#������
���	�����������������������	������������������	���������
�������������
��� �	� �
�������� ����� ���� �� � 	�������� �������	� ���� ��
�	� �������� ��� ���	��
������������	�����#�	���		���������

�

>�?� "���!�����	���	�����<�������������	��/������	����$<�/%��	�������������� ���������
!������/�����������������	���	���������������	�����������	�	�����#���������������
#���������������		���������������������������������
���������

���"���<�/�
��	����������������	8�

 6#(!( 
()� "�� ���
���� !�����	���	����� �	� �� ������ ������ ��� ���
�� ��	���
��������	���

 �())�� 
()� "�� �������� ���� �����	��������� ����� ����� 	������� �����
���
��������

 �1
22&�"�������������������
�����#������������������������������
�

�

>�B� "��	����������
	����	��������
����
�����������
�������������
������	�������
#�� ��
���� ��� ��()(!
�� 2�,� �#0")� /(��&�,� ,���2(.!�) � "..#("�%������� ����
���
������
�������������������	�
���������������
�����������
������#�������	�
������������������"���	��������	��
	������������	��������#�	��������	���������#���
����	� ������ ������� .�#	� ���� �������� "��	� ��� ����� ����� 	������� ���� ��������
�������������������

�	����!�����	�����������������
���#�������	���

�

>�A� �
����
���� �	�	�� 	���� �	� :������� ���	���� ���������	�� ����������� ������� 	������	�
������	��������������$�������	�	%����������������������������������������	��������
���.������.�#������������		�����������"��	��	�����	���������	�����������������
	�������� �
����
���� ����� ��4����
����� ��������� ���� 
�,� ��� ������� .�#�
������������	� ��������� �������� ���� �������
���� ��� ���� �� � ����� ����� #�� �	�

Page 86



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�
���������	�	�
��������������0�
����
���� ����1��	� ���������	�����
����
����
������	�	� 	���� ����� ���� ������	�� �� ���		� �
����
���� ������� ����� #�� ��� ����
������� 	������ $�)�G#�D	�� ���		%�������� �������� ���
������������� ���� ����	������
.�#	�$�&%����������
���
��������������������	����$�=%�	������.�#	���

�

>�=� "���		�		��������	��
����
�������������
#�� 
��� ����� �������� ��	� ��������� ��
 ��������� �
����
���� <���� 2�����#������
 ������ �������� �		�		
���	� 	����	�� ������
��������������� �����������	��������	���
�
��� �
����
���� ����� ��� 
���� ���	��
��4����
���	�� 5�������� ���� ���� �,�	�����
	���	� ���� 	����#��� ���� 
������� 
������
�
����
���� ����	� ���� �� ������ ���
������#��� 	���	� ���� ���
�	�	� �	� �������
���� ����� ��� 
���� ���� ��4����
���	� ���
���������� ���� #�	���		�	� #��� ��	�� ���
���������������,���	��������,�	��������
	�
������������������������������

�

>�C� /��������� 	����� ��� 	����� ����� ���� #��
����		��� ��	���� #�� ���	�� �	��#��	�����
����#�	���		�	� �	���	�����������	��
������
����������� ���� ������������	���� �������
���� �� � ������ -�����������	� ��� 	�������
���� ���	������� ��� ����������� #�	���		�	� ���� ������������ �������
����
�	��#��	�
���	L� ��	������ ���� �������
���� ������	�����	� ���� �������� ����	� ���
���� ������� 	������ ��	�� ����� #�� ����������� ���� 	���������� ���	������� ���
���������	��������������	��#��	������	�	�������������������������
�		����������������
������ ��� ������	�� ��	� ������������		� ��� ������ #�	���		�	� ���������� ��� ���� 	�
��

��
��� 	�����	� ���� ��� �������� �� #�	�	� ���� ����������� ���� �������� "���
������#�����������	
���������
�������	��������������	�������	���	
���	�����������#����
���	���	������������	�	���������������������������
���"��	�	�������	������������
	������� 	
���	� �������
���� #�� ������������ ���� �����	���� ���� �,���	���� ���
	����#�����������������������������������	����������		�������	�������#�������������

���	��

�

>�)'� "���������#������������������ ��"� �����	��������� ���������������	�����#����#����
����		��	��
����������������	����		�������������������
������	
���	��������
�����
!���� ����	����� ����������	� ���� ���4����� �����	���� ��� ������ �����	��������� �	�
��	���		����������	������������������
����
������

���������

>�))� "��� �� � ����������	������ ���
� �����#���������� ����� ���������	�� #�	���		�	� ����
����<�/������	�����������������	�����
������	���������#�	���		���

����������
#�����
����

�

Page 87



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

6�9��������@�
����9�3��
�
�3���7�����7���7�
���

���
�������

>�)&� ����� ���� ����� ������	����� ��� ���� ������ ��� ���� ��

������	�� �����	� 	���� ��� �	�
�����������������	��
����
������������ �
���������
������	���������� ��������
�
����� ���� ���������� ���
������ ������ ��
����������		�����	�� ��	������ ������ ����	�
���� ��
���
�������� "���� ������	� ����� ��� �
�������� ����� ��� ���������� ���� ��
������ ��� ���������� 	���	�� 	������	� ���� ���������	� ����� ���� �
�������� ��� ����
��

������� �	� ����� �	� ���������� ��� �
�������� �����
��� ��������� ��� ���
	� ���
�
����
���������������#�����	���	�
��������	������������	����������������������

�

>�)(� ���������������		���������������������	� �������#������������	������	��	�����	�
����������	������������	�������L������������	������������������
�	��5����������	�
�
��������������������	����������������������������	������������	��������,�#������
��������	��������	��	��������������������������������#�������"���;��������/��������
/������ 6��
����
� $;//6%� �����	� 	����������� ������� ��� ���� �
��������� ���
,�&
*)" �,� ����� ������	� ���� ���������	� ������ ��������� ����������	� ��� ���� ���
�������������������������	�������������������
�����������������������������������
���� ���#������� � ��� �������	�	� ����� 	����		���� ����� ������	� �����#����
���� �����
	����������������������������������������
���
��������	�	��������������	����	�
����������	������

�

Page 88



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�

/�������&�7���	����������I������������I��#���������������	�

2� "�������	1�������	��	���������#����������#��	�������������	���������������
��	��������������������������#����������	������

������	������������	�������
	��������������������������������������������������#��	����������"�������������
���������	���������� �������	8��

�

�(-)B�
 $���) #�&�

���������
��

!�����	�����

�"#1� ��(-)&�"),�
�#"2���#�
�����) #�&�&�#�
)*� %�
#�#�#"2�%
) �#2"),8�

"��
�	#������������
#��������	���1	��������

�

"��� �,���� ����� ������� #��������	� ���� ���
���� ���� 	��������� 	��������
��������	����#�����������������#���������������	������/���	� "�����
�������������
#��������	� ���� ��������	� ����� #�� ��� ������� ���� �����
������� ��� ����� �������
�	�	������������������������	�	����������������

�

��� -��������/��������������&'()������	���������#��
��������������������������������
	�������4����
���	���������,�	�������	��������������	:  

�
����������������	�������
	��������������$	4
����%�

��
����	�������	�������
	��������������$	4
����%�

!�����	��������� '� =C�'''�

���������
��������� '� )))�'''�

"��
�	#������������ )�A>&� =�C''�

 
"�����������������������������	���	����������#����������	�������4����
���	������#��	���
�������������	������/���	����������������������
������������	�	��������#�����

�

�� "��� ���������� 1�$� .#
)�
.2�&� ����� #�� ������ ����� ��� ���� �����
�������� ���
�����������������������������	8�
�
)� ;��� ��	���������� �������� ���	����� ��������� �����	
� ���� �������

�������
���������������#���	������������������������#�����������	��������
������	������#�����
���������	����������
�

&� ����G�������������������
���������#�������	�����������	����������������
��	� ����� ���� ��������� �	� 	��� ���� �#���� ��������� ���� ��
���
�	�� ����
����������������������	����	�	�����#����������
�������������	��

�
�

Page 89



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

�

��	�����������

>�)>� ��� ���� �� ������ ������ �	��������� ��� ���������� ������	� ���������� ��������������	�
���� ��������	�� � "��� ���� 
���� ��#��� ������	� ���� !�����	���� ����� ����
���������
����������������������	�����������	��������������������	�������������
����������
���	�������������	���������

�

>�)?� ���������
��	����������������	��������������������������	������	������������������
	������	����	������	���������������	��������������#����4��	�������������	������
���	� ���
	���� �
�����������
��������������� ��	�����������		��	����������	
�� �2	�
	�������������
	������������	�#+��������������,�������	�	�����������������	�������
����	�������	�� ������
	����	������������������������� � ��� �	� �
������������������
��������	��	��������	��������������������������		�#�������������������	�
�����	�
�������������		������#���������������� �
�����
���	�����������#������ ���
���	�
#�����������5���� �������/��
����������<�����5���� ������	������������	���

��

>�)B� !�����	������������������	���	
�����������
����#�������������		��������	�������
��������������	���	������	�������
�������������������������	�	�M�������������������
���������	���	�	������	��������������	�������������
�������������		��	�������������
�
���������	�����	�!�����	����������������������������	�	�������������
#��	����
��	����	�� � ��� 3��� &')(� !�����	���� ��	� .�	�� ���� ��� 	����� ����	� ��� ���� DK� ���
�������� ����5����  ������ :�������6���� ���� ����������� ��� ����������������� �����
	���������
���<!����������� �	������������
����#�������������
����������������
	���	�	�����	�K���1	�E�����������!�����������
�����	��

�

>�)A� 5�������� ���� �� � :������  ����� ����������� 	������� ����������� ���
��		�	� �����
����� ��� #�� �����		���� "��	� �������	� �� ���
� ��� 	����������� ����	�
���� ��� ����
������� �����	����� ����� ���� ������� ��	�� �	� ����� �	� ������������� #������� ����
����������������������������������������	�	�����	�!�����	�������
	GE���	������
���������� ���� ���� #�	G����� ������������� ��� �	� �
�������� ���������� ����� 
���
������������������	��	�	�����	�K���1	�E������������������������
���������������
�������
���	� ��	������� ���� �����	��� ��� ���� �����,�� ��� ���� ������ 	�������� ����
���������������������	������/�����

�
(� /����	��	� ���� ������� ���� ������ 
���� ����� ������� �	�	� ����� ���� )( �

2(�" �,�
)�"�,�&
*)" �,���) #�4����������������������������������������
��� ������� ���� ������ �����  �������� ��� ��	������ /���	�� ����� #�� ��#�	����
�		�		��� �����	�� ���� ��4����
���	� ��� ���� 	�4�������� ��	�� ���� �
�����
��	����	�	��������������������������������������
�

>� "��� �����	���� ��� ���� ������ ������	� ��� ��������������� 	�������� ��������
���� ���� ��������� ����	� ��� ���� ��

������	� �������� 	���������
����������	������#�����
�������

�

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
����=�

Page 90



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

>�)=� ��� ��������� ��� !�����	���� ���� ���������
�� ������ ���� �� ������ ��� ������
��	�������� ������	� ��� ���� �� � ����� ����� �������� ��� �
��������� #��� 
����
������	��������������"��	��������	�����
��
�����������"��
�	#��������#��������	��
����������	�������������	�����������
#��������	���1	��������������������������
#������������	�����	��	�������	�������������������������	��������������
#������
"��
�	#������	������������	��
�������������	����	��������	��

�

>�)C� "����������	��������#������	�#�������������������������,���������;//6�������	����
#���� �����
���#�������� �:������ ��������������#���/� �����������	������	�����
���� �� � ����������	�� "��� :������  ����� ����������� ������ 	����� ��4����
���	� ����
�()��)
�)���:/((,<�"),��(!."#
&()�:�2( %�&4�/�#)
 �#��� �=<�&%(..
)*��������
�,�	����������������	�������&'()��������������#�����������������	���	�0'1����	��	�
���� ��� �,�	����� ��������� ��

��
���	� �������� ���������� ���� ��4������ ������
	������ ��� ��	�� ��������� ��� �����	�	� ��� ���� ������� ��� ���� ���������� ��	��������
������	���������� �����������������,���������������	
������������������	��������
����� #���� �		�		��� 	����������� "��	� �����	�������� ��� ���� ������� ��� ����
���������� ����� ������	� ��	� ������� ��� �����
� ������� ��� �� � ������ ��������� ��	��
���
���
�������������������������������������������	������/���	��

�

�

� �

Page 91



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

�!0
 
()���@�����& "
)"02��7" �#"2�"),�5�
2 ��)�
#()!�) ��
�

6�9���� ��86
����6���7� �7� �����
� ��� ������7�59��
����9�6��7���

���
�������

>�&'� "��� !�����
���*	� ;�������� /�������� /������ 6��
����
� �������	�	� �����
	�	�����#��� �������
���� �	� �#���� ������� ���� ���� #������� ��� �	� �#���� ��	������
��������
�
���������
�����������
����������	������������		��������	������������
����������	�� "�� �������� 	�	�����#��� �������
����� �����
���� 	������ ����
�������
����������	�	������#��	������.��������"��������
�������������������

�

�

��	�����������

>�&)� ���� ����� ����� !�����
���� ������� �������� ���� �������� ��	� �������� �� ��	������
������������	��
�������
���������#.����������		�		����������
��������	��������
�� � ������ "��� �������	� ��� ���� �� � �������� �� ������ ���
����
� ��� ������
�������
���������������	���	�������	�	�����#�����������������������������������
���	�
������ ��� ������� ��� 	�	�����#��� �������
����� ���#����� �����	��	� �����
������� ����� ���� /���� �#.������	� ��� #�� ��������� �������� ������� "��	� ������� �	�
������������������������������	������
����������		�		������������������������	��

>�&&� ��� ������� ����	�� �������	� 
��� #���
�� ���� ��� ������ "�� ���#��� ���� �������� ���
��������� ��� ��
�� �� 	�	�����#��� ��	������ ��������� ��� ����	���� 
�
����� ����
���������� ����� ����� ��� �		�	�� #�� 	�#
������� ��������� ��� ��
��	������ ���� ����
#������	�������������	���������������������	�� �
����	�� ������	����������
����
	������ ���� �������
������ ��	���	�#������	� ���� ��������� ��� #�� 
��� ��������
��
���
�	���� ���� �#������ ��� ������� ����������	� ��� 
���� ������ ���� ����	� ����
����+#������

�����/������ )8�/��	�
���������6��������� �	�����#����������
����
62"))
)*� "..2
�" 
()&�  %" � "��(#,� -
 %�  %
&� '(
) � �(#�� � #" �*$� :"),� -
 %�
&�0&�C��) � �
& #
� � 62")&� (#� 7�
*%0(�#%((,� 62")&<� -
22� 0�� "..#(��,4� �)2�&&�
!" �#
"2��()&
,�#" 
()&�
),
�" ��( %�#-
&�=�

�%�#��  %�#�� "#�� )(�.(2
�
�&� #�2��") �  (� %�� "..2
�" 
()� (#� #�2��") � .(2
�
�&�"#��
(� � (/� ," �� " �  %��  
!�� (/� !"1
)*�  %�� ,��
&
()�  %�)�  %�� �(�)�
2� -
22� *#") �
.�#!
&&
()��)2�&&�!" �#
"2��()&
,�#" 
()&�
),
�" ��( %�#-
&�4�"),��)2�&&D�

�= �)$� ",��#&�� 
!."� &� (/� *#") 
)*� .�#!
&&
()� -(�2,� &
*)
/
�") 2$� "),�
,�!()& #"02$� (� -�
*%�  %�� 0�)�/
 &4�-%�)� "&&�&&�,� "*"
)& �  %�� .(2
�
�&� 
)�
 %��7" 
()"2�62"))
)*�6(2
�$��#"!�-(#1� "1�)�"&�"�-%(2�4�(#��
�

��= �.��
/
�� .(2
�
�&� 
)�  %" � /#"!�-(#1� 
),
�" ��  %" � ,���2(.!�) � &%(�2,� 0��
#�& #
� �,=�

Page 92



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

6�9��������@��9����
��F���7�?���7��

���
�������

>�&(� 6�������� �	���	����������� �		��� ��������� ���������������
���	�	����� ����������
2���������	��	�������	��� ��������
#������	
���������������	�	��2����	�����#���
�
��������������������������	����������������
���	�	����������������������������
"��� �����	�  ������ ���� 2���� ��	�� ���� ������	�� ������ ��	
� ������� "��
�	#�����
������������� ������� ������	� ��� ����� ����	� ��� ���� ������ ������ ���� ����
���������	�	�
�����;��������������#�����������������	���������� ����������������
�,�����������	
��������	� �������������	���������#�����������������
������������
���������"��
�	��6�����������
�	��������������	���	�������#��
��	��������������
��� 	������� ������ �	� ���	���� ���
��� ��� 
���� ������ �����	�� ����� ���� ��������
�
���
��#��� �������� ���� ������� ����������� ��� ���� #������� ������#������ ���
������	�����
�����������	�����������������������

�

�
>�&>� "��� 
�.������ ��� ������ ��	
� ��� !�����	���� ����� ���	�	� ���
� ���� 	
������ ������

�����
���	������������ �������	�����#��������
�������������	�#��
��������������
�� ��������������������	
� �	���������#���������	���������������	��;���������		��
���� ������
���������#�����������������	�����������	�������������	��������	
������
	����
	� 
��� #�� ���	����� #�� ���� ��������� �����	� ��� ����  ������� 
�
���� ���
�����������������
������	��������

�
>�&?� ���������
� #������� �������	� �� ���+������ ��#��� ����� ��� ���� <�����  ������

�����
�����-����������������������� �	�����:����������������������	�������������
�������������������
����� �	�����������#����������������������	���
���"��������
������� ��� ��#���	������ �������� ����� ���� 	
���� 	�M�� ��� ���� �����
���	� ����
�
���
��#��� ����������� ���
�
���� ����� ���� ������	�� ������ ��	
� ������� ����� �	�
���
�	���������������������������������������������	�	��
����������������������
�����	����������������	��

Page 93



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��	�

�
�

��	������������

>�&B� "���;��������/��������/������6��
����
�	��
	������	�����������������	
��	���
���
����� �������� ��� ���� 	����	� ��� ���� ��������� �����		� ��� ������ ��������������
�������
�����������	������	
�����������������������������������
������������
�
����	� ��� ����� ��	
�� 2������������ ��� �����	���� 	���	� ��� 
���� ��
���� ����

/������ &8�6�����:�	
�3�����
����
;��� �������
���� 
�	�� ���� ������	�� ���� ��	
� ��� ��������� ������� ��� �� 	���� ���
��
������������	���������

"��� �� � ����������	������ 	������� �������
���� �����	��	� ����� ������ ����	������	
� ���
���������� ��� ����������� ����� �� ��	
� #�	��� 	�4�������� ���������� ������ ���	� ����
������	������ �����������	
������������	������	��������� ��������

��������������������
�������
������������������	���������	���������
����������������������������
������

3���
�	���� ���� ��	
� ��� ��������� ���� ���������� ��	�������� ��� ���������� ��
���� �����
�����������
�����������������#�����������#�8�

O :�4������� ���� �������
���� ���� ������ ��		�#���� ������#���� ��� �� ���������� ���
�,�	�������������	
��
�

O :�4������� ���� �������
���� ����� ������ ���	�� ��� �,����#���� ��������� ��� #��
	�#.���� ��� �� ������ ��	
� �		�		
���� ������ ������
	� ��� ��������� ������� ����
�����������	� ���� �����
������ ���� ��������� ���������� ��� ���� ����������	1�
 ��������� 6����� :�	
� 2		�		
���	� ����  �����
������� /�������� ����
���	�� ���
�����������
��	��������������#��	�������������������	������������	
���	��������
�

O 2�������� �� 	�4�������� ��	�� ���� �		�		
���� ��� �����������	� ���� �������
����
������������������� ����� ���������M����)������� �������		��������,�������	���	�����
��
��	�����������������	�	�����#���������������������������������	���
����	���
�

O :�4������������������
������������������� �	�����#������������ �	��
	�$ �� %�
���������������������
������	���������������������8��������������������	�����
��	������� ����� ���� ��#���� 	����� 	�	��
L� ��� ��	���� ����� ������ ��	
� �	� ����
������	��� ��+	���� ��� ��	������L� ���� ��� �������� ���� 4������� ��� ���� ����������
����������	�����������		�#������������������	���������
������������������������
 ��	����������������������
�������������������������� ��������	
�������������
��	���� ���� ������� ��� 	���
�	� ������ �������� �������� ���
	� ��� ����������
���������	������ #�� ��4������ ��� ������ ����� 	���� 
���������� 
��	���	� ����������
���4����� �����	���� ���� ��+������ 
����������� �������� ���������� ��

�����
	�
	�� �)'B�������#�����	������<����������,�������������
����������������
�����
�

O ���
���� ����� 
��� �������	�� ���������� ���� �������
���� 2������ ���� ���� <����
<����� 6����� 2���������� ��� ��	���� ����� ���� ��	
� ��� ��������� ���
� �������
����
�����	��	� �	���������������
��������������������������������
���� �	�����������
������������������
�����

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
���	=�

Page 94



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� �A�

�������
���������� �����������	����������������	�4�����������	
+#�	������������
������������������		�#������������	
�������������������������������
����������
��	��������	
����
��������������������
����	�������
�������������

�

>�&A� "����������
����2��������#��	��	�������������������6�����P����
��	�	�������
����	���������$)� ���)''�����%��
����
�$)� ���)�'''�����%����� ����$��		������)� ���
)�'''�����%���	
�������������$"��	������6�����P���	�(��&�����)���	���������%��"��
��
���
���� ���	��
��	��!�����	���	����� ������� �������� ��������� ��  ���������
6����� :�	
� 2		�		
���� $ 6:2%� <����� )� ���� ���� ������� $ ����
#��� &''=%�� "��	�
�		�		��� ���� ���
	� ��� ������ ��	
8� �������� $�����	%�� ������ $	��%�� 	������� �������
������������� 	����	� ���� �
�������� ������ #����	� $��	������	� ���� �����	%�� ���
���� �����,�� ��� ���� 	��������� ��� ���� ��
�� ���� ��
���� ����� �������� ���� ��
����
�
����	�������
��������������������������

�

>�&=� "�� ��������
���� 	���� 	�������� �����
������� ����  6:2� <�����&� ������	� $-���#���
&'))�����2�����&')(%��������

�		������#�������� �����������	��"��	�����������
��
���� ��������� ���������� ������ ��M���� $������ ���#�#������� ������ ������� ������
���������� �������� ��	��� ��� ��������%� ��
���� ����� �������� ���� ���	����� ��� ������
��	
� 
�����
���� 
��	���	� 	���� �	� ������ �������	�� "��� �� � ����������	� �����
����������������������	��	����������6���������������3�����
����2���&')'���

�

>�&C� 2	� ��� ������������ ���������� ���� ���� �������
���� 	������ 	��
� ��� �������� ���
�����������������������������	
��"�����	
�����������������#����������#�8��

 /������
���������������,�	��������������	�	���
 D	���� �� 	�4�������� ��������� ��� �����
������ ���� 	����#������ ��� ����� ����

�������
������
 ���	��������������
���������
���������,�	��������������������
�����
 �������� 	���� ��	����� ���������� �������������� ������� �����	� ��� 	���� ����		�

�����	�� �������� �
�����
���	�� �������� ��	��������� ���� ��������������
 �	�����#������������ �	��
	�$ �� %��

�

/���	���������������	���	���	������,���	������

�

>�('� "�����!�2" 
��� 
!."� ���������,�	��������������������������
�����������������
#�� ���	������� �	� ����� ��� ���� 	���� 	�������� �������
���� �������� �����		�� "��	�
��
���������		�		
���� �	�
�	���������������������	�#+�����
����	������������
�������
��������	�������������������������������������	����
�����	������������
�
������,�	�������#�������	���������������	����������
���	��"����������#������
����������
�������
�������	�����	������������������#�����	��������	�������	�����
�������������������������
�������	���������������������

�

>�()� ���	���������������	�#�&
2
�) �$������������	��������%��	����������#����	���������
#�� ��������� 
���� ���	�	������� ���� �	� ��		� ��
���� ��� ���������� ��������	� ���
��
�������#�������	������������#������������#������������	���������������	��6�����
��	�	������������	��������
��	���	�	����������#���	������.�	������������
�������

Page 95



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��>�

����������������������	��"����� �����������	���������������������	�������
��	���	�
�����	���#�������������
����2���������������	�������������������	
������������
������	���� ���� 4�������G� 4�������� ������� ������������ ���������� ����	� ��� ��	
����
���������������	��������������������������	�	�#��
����������������	��"��	������
�����������������������	
�������������������������	������������������������������
���
�������������������������������
������#������	���

�

�

�

6�9��������@�������7�59������?7��7����7��
�����7�

���
�������

>�(&� "��� ;//6� 	����	� ����� 0��� 	������� ���� 
���� ��� �� ���� ���#��� �������� ������
��������� ����������	�� ����� 	������� ���� ������ ��4����
���� ���� �� #�������	�
	�	�����#������� 	������ ��� 	�� ��� �� ���� ���	�	����� ����� ���� !�����
���1	� M����
���#���#�������	�������������������������������	���#���	�������	�1�6������
�����
���� !�����
���1	� M���� ���#��� #�������	� ������� ��4����	� ���� ���� ��
�	����
�������
���	����#��M�������#���#��&')B������������

��������������
���	�#��
&')C�� "��� ��������� ��	������ �	��#��	�
���� �������
������ 2		�		
���� 3������
$�:��23%� �	� ���� ����������� �������	��� 	�������� ���� 	�	�����#��� ��	���� ����
���	����������

Page 96



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�

��	�����������

>�((� ������� ���	�������� ���� �	�� ���������#��� ������� �����������	�� ���� ��	���� �����
�������
���� 	������ ���	�� ���������
��	���	� ��� ������� �������� ������� ��
�����
"��	�����������������
�	����	������������������������������������������������������
���� ����� ���� 	����� ��������� �������� ���� ����������  ��������� ���� ��	���� 	������
�������� 
��	���	� ��� �	�� ������� 
���� ������������ 	���� �	� ������	���� �����	� ���
��	�������� ��� ����	�� �����	� ���� ����	� ���� �
������� ���� �������		�� -���� ����
����
�
� #������� ���
� ���	�� ���	�� ���� 	����	� ��	� #���� ���������� ���� ��	����
	��������������
��	���	����������������4�����������������������������
�������
#��
������
�������#�������������#���	�����	��

�

�

�����/������ (8� �	�����#�����	�����������	����������

2���������	����������������
���������#����4���������
������������������
���
�
�
	�������	�������	��������N8��

O 6��
�&')(8�2����������
����+���������� �	�����#���5�
�	�<�����>�
O 6��
�&')B8�2����������
����+���������� �	�����#���5�
�	�<�����?�

�
2����������+��	����������������
���������#����4���������
������������������
���
�
�
	�������	�������	��������N8��

O 6��
�&')(8�3������������
����+��:��23�I����!����
O 6��
�&')(8�3�.����������
����+��:��23��,��������
O 6��
�&')B8�2����������
����+��:��23��,��������

�
2�������������
�.�����	����������������
�������������������	�������������������	���	����
������	����������������
���	����
���������&?'���������	������#����4���������
��
��	��������
���������������������������
���
�
�	�������������	���N8�

O 6��
�&')(L�2���
�.�����	����������������
����+��:��23�������

������	���
�
��
�	���������#�	�
���	��������	���	���������#�	�
���	������#����4���������
����
��������������
���
�
�	�������	�������	��������N8��

O 6��
�&')(8�2����������
����7��:��23���
�	����:����#�	�
�����,���������
�
�������������������������	�	������������������	�������		�����
�
�����	�����������#������
���������������!����������	����������		�����	���������������	����#�������	�����������#��
������������	���
���	����#�����������
�������	���������������������������������
�������
�
/����	��	����������������
���������#���������#���������������������
���	����)'����

���� ��������	� ��� )�'''� 
&� ��� 
���� ��� ���+��	��������� ������ 	������ )'@� ��� ����
������� ��
���� �	� 	������� ���
�����������	��� $��� ��� ����� 	���%� ���� ������#��� ���
���� ���#��� ������� 	�����	� $���������� ���� �	�� �����
#����� ��������� ������������
�����������%�����������	�������#�����#����

N���������������������
���������4���������������������������	���	�������	��
�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&���"),�	=�

Page 97



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

>�(>� ������� ����������� ���� ���� �	�� ��� ����������	��� ���� ������#��� ��� ���� ���#���
��������	�����������	��������	�	�����#�����	�����������	���������������	�������
���
�
�� 	���� ����� ����� 	�������	� ��������� ��������������� ��������������������
������ 
��	���	� 	���� �	� ���������� ���	��������� 
�������	�� �����	���� ���� ����
����������������	��������	���������	�����	�	�����#���	�������
�������	���������
����������������������
�������������������������	�������������
����	�����"���
�	���������������������������	���	�������	�����:��23�����5�
�	��������������
���� �	�����#���5�
�	���������
�	��������������
���	����
��	�������	��

�

�

�

>�(?� ���������������������	������������������������;//6�	����	��������������������	��
������#��� ���� �������#��� �������� ������ ��������� ����������	� 	������ �������	��
���� ��	���	�#������ ������� ��

������	� ���������#���� ��� ������� ����������� ���
�
������#��� ��� ���� ���#��� 	�����	�� "����� ����	� ���� !�����	���	����� �������
����������

�		��������	����������������#�����������������������		������������
$������&')'%����	����������������	��������
����	�������	�����������������������
���������������	������+�	������������ � ���
�	���������
����	�������	���#�	�����
)'@���	����#�����������	����	���������������������	���	��	�������		������� ��	���
#�	��������

�

>�(B� 6��������������������	�	�����������
����	������#����������������-&��
�		���	��
3�.��� �����������	� 
�	�� #�� 	�#
������ ����� ��� ������� 	����
���� ����� ��������
��������	� ����
�����	� �	��� ��� ���������� ���������� ������� ������� ��
��������
�		����������������-&��
�		���	�����	��������	�������������������������	��	������
�����
���� ���� ������#��� ������� ��4����
���	� #�	��� ��� ���� ������� �-&�
�
�		���	��-������	���	��������������#����������������������
��	����������������
)'@���������	��������	�#���������#�����������������������	�������	������	����������

Page 98



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

���	������������������������������#����������	������	�	�������	��	��������������
��
��	������������������������������#��������������#��������������	�����������
��������	���������������������#���������������#��������������
����	��������	�
���������
������

�

>�(A� "����� �	� ��� �,���������� ����� �������
���	������ �������� �� 
���
�
� ��� ?@� ���
���������������
�������
�������#���	�����	������		�����
������	������	������
#����������������
��	��������������	�����������#�����#����

�

6�9��������@�����?7�
�G��
���7���

���
�������

>�(=� "���;��������/��������/������6��
����
�$;//6%�� �������A��/���������?=�	����	L�
0�
�� ��*�	������ �����
��� �	���� �� �	������ ��� �
�� ������� �&� �
�� ������
��*�	������(� ����� ������� ��� �� ���� �� ���� �&� ������������ ��*��� ����
� ���
����*������� &	��� �����  �������
� ���� �
����� ����	������  �����*���� ��� �������
 ������ �����	� &�	�  �� ��(1� "��� ;//6� ���	� ��� ��� 	����� ��� /��������� ?=� �����
0������ ���� ����
���	
����  ����� �
����� ��*��� � 	������ ���� ��� 	�
����*��
 ���������
������������
��+��������&���*��� ������
������������. ������&�	��
��
�	��(1�

�

>�(C� "��� ���������� ��� ��4������� ���� �������
���� ��� �������� ����� ��	���� �	� ��������
������������������������B>��������;//6����������	����	������0��	���������
�����
��� 	�&����� &�	� ��*��� ����� �
��� &����� ��� ����� �
�� �  �	��������� �*�������� &�	�
�� 	�*�����
���
�	����	�����+��������&�����	��������
���������&��������(1�

�

Page 99



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

�

�

�

�����/������ >8���	����:�4����
���	��

/����	��	��������������������
���������#����4�������������������
��	��������������
�������������������	�������������������������
���������	��	8�
�

�@�() �� 4��%"#"� �#�E���)&��(/�62"��D�;����������
����	��������	�������	��������
���� ���� ��	����� ���� ���������� ���� ���� 	���� ���� ��	� 	����������	�� ���������� ������
��	����������		�������		����������#���	�������������������������� ��������� ������
	����
	������ ��������� ��������
�		�� ���� ���
� ���� ��	����������� ���� �������
���� �	� ��� ��
	���������������	��������
�������	��������������������	����������	�	���������
�

5@9�*
0
2
 $� E� �,�) 
 $D� ;��� �������
���� 	������ ������� ������ ���� �������� ������	�
����������������������#���������	������������	����������������������������������	�����
�����	���������������������������"��	�	������#�������������������������+	����������
���� �������� ��#���� ����
������� �� ��������������	���� #������� �	�	�� #�������	�� �����	�
����	����	�������������������������������	�������	��	������
��
	����������������	��
�
�@� �!�)
 $�E� �."��� � "),"#,&8� �������
���� 	������ ��	���� ������������� �����	����
��
�����������.��
�����
�

�@6�02
�� 
�"2!� E� 9"),&�".�D� ;��� �������
���� 	������ ��	���� ����� ���� ��	���� ���
����	������ ����	�� ����� 	����� ���� ��#���� ����
����� ��� ����� 4�������� �������� �� ������
	����������������	���������������������������	�������
�����������������	������
�

�@�"/� $� E� ����#
 $D� ;��� �������
���� 	������ #�� ��	������ ��� ������#���� ��� 	����
��

������	�������������		�#����������������
�����������������������
���
�

�@�)�2�&
��)�&&�E��,". "0
2
 $D�;����������
���� 	������ �������� ��������		� ��������
���������� �	��	� ��� #�������	�� 	����	� ���� ���� ��#���� ����	����� ������
� ��� ��	��������
�����	�� 	�������	� ��� �����	���� ��	����� �������
���� 	������ ��	�� #�� ��	������ ��� #��
������#�����������������4����
���	��

?@�(��!�) � E� �())�� 
�
 $D� ;��� �������
���� 	������ #�� ��	������ ��� ��������	��

���
���� #�� 	�	�����#��� ����	����� 
���	� �������� ���� ������������ ��� ����#���
����������	� ��� ���� ������ 
���
���� ������
� ���� ������������ ��� ���� ���������� ���
����	�����
���	� 	��� ���� ��� "�#��� >� #����� ��� ������� ���� �������� ������� #�� ��������
�����"����	�����8�

O ��� ����� ����������� ����� ���� 
���
���� ������
� ������� ���� #������ ����
�������
������	������

O /�������	������������#�������������	���������,�	��������
�������������������
	���
O ��	������	������		�#������#������	�����G���������������	������	���
O /����������G������
�����������������	�����������
O ��� ���	�	���������� ��������� ��������� ��� ����3������ ����!�����	���	�����  �����	�

��������������������������������
���	�������������������
���

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&��4��4�A4�>�"),��=�

Page 100



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�"02�����

5������������"���	�����3���	�
5����	��� )� /���	�����	�����������������
�#�����������������	�

&� �����	�	�
(� /�#��������	���������	�����G���

������	������	�
>� 2���		�#����

��������������	�
?� D����+�����
�		�����������	�

<���	�� B� -�����
�����	����������	�
�

��	�����������

>�>'� "��� 4������� ��� ���� ����	� �	� �����
����� ��� ����� #�� ���� ���������� ��� ����
	����������� �������
�����E������� ��� ������ ��	� ��� �
�������� ����� ��� �����������
���� ���������� �������� ���� ������#���	� ��� ���� �������� 4������� ��� ������ D�#����
����������������������	�������	����4�������������������	������������������	������
���� �������� �������
���� ���� 
��� ���
���	� ��� ��������� ��	������ ���� ��	�������
�����	�������������

�

>�>)� !���� ��	���� ���� 
�
�� ���� ����������� #������� �� ����� 4������� ���� 	����		����
�������
���� ���� �� 
�������� ��� ��	����		���� ����� �������
���� ��� ���� 	�����
���� ���������	������
�
������	������������#�������������������#�����������	�����
��������"���4���������������������������
����������	�����������������������������
�����
���	����		�������������

�

>�>&� "����� ����������
��		�	�������������������	�����
��������	�����	��	���������
���������� �����	� ���	�����#��� ����		� ���� �� � ������3�	�� ��� ���	�� 	�����
���	�
���	���� �� ��	��������� ���������� ���� ��������������� 
���� ����������� �
��������
��������� �		��	�� ������� ������� ������ �����	��������� ���G��� #����� �������
���	�
���������������	�����#���4��������"����� �������������������	��������������	�����
����� �������
���� ��� �� ����� 	�������� ��� ��	���� �	� �		������� ��� ���	����� ����
����������������������������������������������	�#������������������������
���	��
��������
����������4���������������������	����������

�

>�>(� ����� ��	������ #�������	� ���� ��#��� 	����	� ����� ������� �� 	��	�� ��� ������ ����
�������������������#��������������������"������	���������������������	����������		�
�������� ����� 4������� ��	���� �	� �		�������������� ���� ��	���� �����		� ���� ���� #��
���������#�������������������������	�����������	���������������������������	��	��
�������������������	��	��������������

�

>�>>� ��	��������	���� �
������������� ���	���������������������	�����������
��������
���� ������#���� ��� �������� ���� ������� ����	����	�� "��	� �	� ���� ����� �������� ����
���	��������� ��� ����� 4������� #�������	� ���� ��#���� ����
� #��� ��	�� �������� ����
�����	������������	����	�����������Q	���R����Q�����R������	����������

>�>?� !���� ��	���� ��	�� ��	� �� �����
������ ����� ��� ���������� 	���� ���� 	������ �������
�������
���	� ��� ���
	� ��� ��������� ���������� ����� ��� ���
�� ���� ��� ���
	� ���

Page 101



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

���������������������	�������	�����
������	���������2������	�������������	�����	���
���
������4����
����������������	�������������� ��������
����������������

�

>�>B� "�������������	������#��
����������#�������������	�����	� ��������������
���	�
������ ��� �	� ������������ ���#��� ��� �������� �,�	����� ����������	� ��� �������� ����
���
	� ��� ���� �,�	����� ���
����� �������� ���� ��		������ ����	����� ������
	�� "���
�����������������	�����
���	�	������� �����#��� >���
	������	�������������	���	�
�����������������
������	����	��
���	���
�������������	�����������-&��
�		���	�
�����������������
�������������������#��������	������	�����������	�#����

����������

>�>A� �����������������������	�������	����������������	������#���	����

�

6�9��������@�?
��7�5�9��

���
�������
>�>=� !����� ����� �	� �� ������� ��	��������� ������ 
���	� ����� ���
�������� ����� ���

�������� ��#��� 	������� "��� !����� ����� ��� ���� �� � ����� 	��
	� ��� �������� ����
�����	������ ��� ���������
� ���� !�����	����� ���� ���������
� ���� ��	���1	�
���������"���!����������	����	�����������	�	8�

 "������
���������	��������	���������������#����+�������	��
 "���������������#�����������	�
�������������������������
 "���		�	�����	�����������������������	�������
���������
�����
 "�����	���������	�����������	����������������������	����������	������
 "���		�	�������#�����������������#����������������������������������������

������������#����������
�

�

/������ ?8�!�����������

"����	��������!������������������	����	����� ��	�
�����������	�� ��������#������������
���
����
�����������
��������������	�#��������	���������
���������#����	�����������
���	�� ��
����� ����	� ��� �������
���� ������ ���� ���
��� ������������ #�� ���� ;//6�
����		������	������������
	�����	�����#����
��	��������

�

"���#��������	�����������������!��������������������������������!����������
����

�

2���	����	����������� �����������	�������������������� ��������������
�����	�	�����
��� ���� !����� ����� 
���� "��	�� ����	� ����� #�� ���������� ���
� ��������������
�������
���� ������ ��4������ ���� �������
���� �����	�	� ��� 
���� ������� ����	�� 2���
�����	��������	��	���	������#������������#��
�������������������������������� ��

�

!�����	���	����� 2������� ���� ���������
� :�������	�� ���� ��	�������� �	� ����������
	���	������������!�����������"������������	�	�������	��	���	����������������������#���
���������������#���������������������������#�������
������	��		�����������������	�����

Page 102



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�

!�����	���	�����2�������

2��!�����	���	��������������	�����������	�	��������������	���3���)��

��� ���� ����������� ����� ��� ���� ��������� ���� 	��������	�� #�������	� ��� �,���	���	� ���
#�������	�����������#�����
�������������������		�������������������������������������������
��4���������������������������

��	��������������������������� ����������+�����������������#�	���		��	�	�������	�������
�����������������#�����
�������

���������
�:�������	��

2�� ���������
� :�������	�� �	� 	����� ��� ���� ��	��� 3��� &�� �������
����� ����������
�,���	���	������������#�����
�����������8�

O "����������
�����	����������������������������#�	���		����������������	���
O "����������
�������	������,�����#�����������������	����������������	��#�����

��������$�	�	����������	���3���&%��

 �����������

2
���
���	������#�����������!����������#����������� ������������	�������� ��	���

���(����������������
������������
������������������
����������������#����������

;�������	�����������
�

 
����������	��������!����#����#�������� ���;�������	�����������
�$	�������� ��	���
3���&%������#����
���������	����������������	������	���������������������������	����
�����������	���������������������!���������������������#����������������������
�������
����������	�������������
�:�������	���

 �����������2���	�

2���������� �������	��������������
���	�	�������� ��	���3���>�������#��	�����������
���� ������� ���
� �������
���� ����	�� 2� ������ ����� ��� ���	� 	����������� ����� �	� ��	��
��	���������	����������
�����,���	����P������������������
���������� �	� ��
�������
#��	����������������������#�������	����������#�����
�������

An area of land at North West Cheltenham, as shown on  ���������2����������/����?, 
will be 	�������������������������
��������
��������	��
�
 ���������������	������������������������������
��������������	������
���/��������
���
�		���������������
�������������
�������	��������������������������#����������
�������������������������������,����������	�	����������������#�����
���
�������������������������������#������
�
 ���������������#�������	����������	������������������������
���������	��	������#��
�		�		��������	������������������������8�
• ��������������������������������	��������������#����,���	�������	���������	������

�������������	�#	�������������
������������#��������������������
��
• ���������������������#��������	����������������,�	����������������������	���������

�������������
�
�	�����	������������#�������������	�������������������
��

• ;������������������
������	�����������������������	����������������	��
�

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
����=�

Page 103



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��	�

�

�

Page 104



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� �A�

�

Page 105



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��>�

�

Page 106



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

� �

Page 107



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�	��

��	�����������

>�>C� !����� ����� #��������	� 	������ ����� #�� �������� ��� �,���������� �����
	�����	��
�����������������������������������������<�����/����� ��� �	���������������������
����������������������	��� ����������!����������#������������#������������

�

>�?'� 2� ������� ��� ���� !����� ����� ��� ���� �� � ����� ��	� �������
��� ��� &'))� #��
���	������	�23�������		�		��������������!������������������� ������������
���
�����	����������������	�	������������������������������!������������������������
����� ��������� �������� 2� ����� ��� ���� ������� ���� #�� ������ ��� ���� �� ���#	�����
"��	� ������� ����������� ������ ����	� �����
���� �� ��
����� ������#������ ���!�����
����� �����	�	�� ��� ���������� ����� ���	�� ����	� ������ #�� ���	������� ���� �����	��
	���������������#����4�����������������
���8��

 <��������������������	��������	���������
��������
 <�������������	��������	����������������<�������������������"�����������
 <�������������	�����K���	���������� ���������
�

>�?)� "��� .�	����������� ���� �
������� ���� !����� ����� #�������� ��� 
���� �#.���������
��������������	���������
����
��������	��������������		��������	�������������
������� ��� ���	�� ����	���	� ���� 	��� ���� ��� /������  /&� ���� ��	� 	���������� ��,���
������ ������ #���� #��������	� ����� #���� ��������� ���� �
���	�	� ��	� #���� ���
�����������������
�#���������	�����	���������#�������������������������	���

�

>�?&� "��� ���� #�������� ����������� ��� ���� !����� ����� 
��� ��	�� ���
� ����� ��������
������� ���
� ����� #�� ������������ 	����������� ����� ������ 
��� #�� ��4������
#���������	������������������	�������������!�������������	�������������������
������� ��� ���� ���� ��� ���� ����� �������� "��	�� 	����������� ����	� ���� �������
������� ����� #���� �������� ��� ����	������� ����������� ��� �����	������ #�������
!�����	���� ���� ���������
������ ���������
� ���� ��	���1	� ������� �	� ���������
���� ������ ���� �������
���� ���� #�� ������ ����������� ����� ���� �,�	����� ��#���
���
��

�

>�?(� !�����	���	����� �������� �	� ���
�������������	�������������!�����
����� ���� �	� ��������� �	� �� 
���
��������� �		��� ���� �	� 	���� ����
������� 	��
	� ��� 	������� ���	�������
�����	�� ��� ���� �������1	� ���������
��� ���� !����� ������ ����
�������
���� ����� ����� ��� #��
������������ �������� ���������
��������� ���	� ������ ����
����		������ ��������� ��	� �	�� ����
������ ���������	� ������ ���	�� ����
������������ !����� ����� �	�	��
�����������������������������������
����� �		������� ��������������������

Page 108



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� 	��

	��������	��������#��������������������		����������������������	�����������������
���������������������������������������		��������!�����������2������������������
�	�� �	� ���� ���� ������ ��� �������� ��������� �	� �		������� ���� ��	� ����������� ����
�,�
����� ���
����� #�������	�� ������	�� ������ �		������� 	������� #�������	�� ����	�
��������������������������������
�������������	��		���������������������������

�

>�?>� ���������
� :�������	��
�	� ��� ������������ �	��
�����������!��������������
/��	�#���� /��
�
:�������	�� �	� ����
���������� ������ ��� ����
������������;��������5����
�������� "��� ��������	��

�����
���� ������������
	�����	� ��� �
������
���������	� ���� ����+����	��
������ ��������
���������
���� ��� ����
���	��������� ��� ����
#�������	�� /����	��	� ���
���	���������������������#���		�		��� ����������������������������	���������������
���� ������ �	������ �	�!����� ����� �������� ��� ������ ��� �		�		� ���� �
����� �������
	�������������������������������������	�������������
	�����������������������������
������������
�����	�������������
����������
�		���	�����������	����	�������

�

>�??� �����	�����������������	�1	� ��������� �������!����������������������
���������
��������#������� ���������������#�	���		����������������	���������������	�������
��������		�����������������	��	���������������������	����������	������������������
!�����������	�	L��������������#�������	��������������	����������	��������������	�
������������������������
������
����������������	�������������������������������
�������	����������

�

>�?B� "��� �
���
���	� ��� ���� #�������� ��� ����������� �������� ���� �,�	����� ��������
������ ��� ���� ������ ��� ���� 	�����
���� ���� ��	�� ����� ���� �,�	����� #�����
�������
���� ��� ���� 	����� ��� ���� 	�����
����� "��	�� �
���
���	� 	��
� ���
����������
����������������!����������#��������������	��������������� ��
�����
�������
���������
���������

�

>�?A� "���!����� ����� ��� ;�������	�� ���������
� ����� ����	� �� ������������� 	�����������
����� �������
�������������� ������#���	����������������������
�����������������

������ ��� ���������
� ���� ��	���	� ������� 	��������	� ���� �������	���� ���
�
��������
���� ���� ���	����	� ���� 	������� ��� ���� ������ "��� �����	��� ������	�
	���������� ���� !����� ����� #��������� 
�
���� ��� �������� #�� �	���� ���	�����
�������	� 	�����	�����	����� ���� #�������� ��� ���� :�������	��� "��	� #�������� �	�
���������� ��
���� ��� ��
���� ���
������� "��� ������ D�� 2���� ��� ���������
�
��������	����	�#����	���������
���������
������	������������&''B����������
�

Page 109



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�	��

/���� ��� ������ ���� �������� ������� ��� ���������	� ��4������ ���� ���� #�	���		� �������
��������	���

>�?=� "��� 	����������� ����	� ����� #���� ����������� ������ ����� ����� #�� ��
���� ���
	�	�����#�������

��������������������	�����������
�����������������������
���
�������������������	������#�������!�����	�����������������
��������������
�
������	���1	������������������������������
��������#�������� ����������� �����
���� �,�	����� ��#��� ���
�� "��� 	����������� ����	������ 	������� 	������!����#����
#��������	� �������� #�� ����	� ��������� ��		�#��� ���� �������� ���� �������
�����	����������������
�������;�������	��������	�����������
�������������
#������#�����������������������#���	��������

�

>�?C� "���  ����������� ����� ��� ;����� ��	�� ���������
� ����� ������ ���� �� ��������
�,���	����������������	���	��������������������������	�������"���	���������������
���	� ����� ����� ��	���� ����� �������
���� ��� ;����� ��	�� ���������
� �	� �����
����������� ����� ���������
�� ���� ����� ���� 	����������� ����� �	� ����� �����	���
���������	�������������������� �	�#����������2�����.������#���������	����	������#��
#�����������������������

�

>�B'� 2� 	����������� ���	������� ��� ���� ����� ��� ��	�� ���������
� �	� ���� ���������� ���
5������ ������"����
�������
	���������	���������	��#��	����	�����������������
����������&&��������	��"��� ������"����
�������
	��
��	���������������	�����
���������� ��� 	�����	��� ������� ���� �������
���	� ����� ������ ����#����
:���������
	� ��� �������� ���� "����
���� ���
	� 
���	� ����� ������ �	� ����������
����� ���� �������
���� �,���	���� P���� ������� ���� ���
	� ������ �	� ����������
������������������&''B����������
���������<�����/����������#�������������	�M���
�����������	����
��	������������������	���	����������#���������	����

�

>�B)� ������� &'()� ����� ��� ���	� ��������� 
��� #�� ���������� ����#��� ��� �������
����
�����������������������������������������������5������ ������"����
�������
	�
����#�������������������������������
�����������������

�

6�9������	�@�9�7����6��6�9����

���
�������

>�B&� "����� �������������	�����������������������	����	�������������
��������	����	�
2�������-��	��������;��������������$2-;�%����������	���������:����� ����������
��	���������������������	���"�����������������	����	������#��������������	���#��
����	����� �		�		
�������
�������� ���
	��� #�	������ �����	�������� ������� ����
#��
��	������

�
>�B(� "��� ����	����� ��� ���� �� ������ �������	� ���� 	������� ���� ��	�����	����� �������	��

<���	����������������	���
�����
�����������������1	���������������������
����
�����#����4�����������	���������<���	����������	��	����������������
����	������
#�� ������������ ��� ���� ����	����� ���������� ��� ���� ��������� ���� ������#���� ���
��������	����������		��

Page 110



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� 	��

�

��	�����������

>�B>� <���	����������������	���
�����
�����������������������<���	����������������
$�������� ��� ������%�� ������ 	��
	� ��� ��������� 
������ ���� ������� ����	����	��
�����	�#�	�������������
�	���������������	����	������
���������2�
�����
�������
����
���
�����������������������	�����;������������������2���	�
���������������
������	��	���������	��������������������#�����	�����������������������������	����
���� �� � ����� #����� ����  ������ ���� 2���� I���� $;�2)'B%� ���� ���� ���	����	�
$;�2)'A%�� ;�������� ���������� 2���� /������	� ����� #���� ��������� #�� ;�������
�������� ���� #���� ���	�� ����	� ���� ��������� 
��� �������	� ���� �������
����
������������	��

�
>�B?� ��� !�����	���	������ �� <���	����� ���������� 2		�		
���� ��	� �������� ���� #��

<���	�������	����2		������	� ���&''B��������������������������� ����� ����	�����
���������� ����	� ���� ����������� �� ��
#��� ��� ���������� ����	����� ����	���������

����		��	��������������	��������������������
�����"����������	��������<�2�����
�� 
��� ������� ��� #�� ���	������� ��� ���� ��	���� ��� �������
���	� ���� ��� �		�		����
�������
����	��

/������ B8�<���	�����/������

�������
���������	��
����������������	���������������������	�����������	���#����������
������	�#�������������������
�����������
����������	����������+#�����#�L�

:
< 9"),&�".���%"#"� �#�"),��)%")��!�) �

�������
���������#����4������������������������������������	����������		�������	������
�������������������������������	����	���������� ��������������
���������#����4������
��� ��
��	������ ���� ����� �������� ��� �������� ����	����� ���������� ���� ������
�����
������������	�����������	������������	�������
�
����	�����������������#������
��������������������	���������	������������	�����
�����������������	���	�������������
�����	��	������ ��
������������� �
����	���� ����	�������������������	����� ����	�����
����	��3��	���	� 	������ #�� ������������� ����� �������
���� 	���
�	���� �������� ����
����	��������������������������������

�

:

< �
&�"2��!."� &�

2����������	� ���� 
�.��� �������
���	� 
��� #�� ��4������ ��� #�� ����
������� #�� ��
<���	���������I�	���� �
�����2		�		
�������������	���� �
����	��������������������
����	����� ��������� ������ �	� ������������ ��� ���� ���������� ���� 	������� ��� ���� 	����
	������#������������������������������
����	������������������,�	���������	�������

�

:


< 9"),&�".����)&
 
�
 $�

2����������	� ���� �������
���� ����� ���	����� ���� 	��	�������� ��� ���� ����	����� ����
����	��������������������������#������������������������������������������#�������	�
���� ��� ���� ��#��� ������� ���� ��������������� #�� ��4������ ��� ��
��	������ ����� #����
����	�������������	�����	��	����������	�#���������		���� ����������	���������������	�
#������ ���� ��#��� ������� ���� ���������� ����� #�� ��4������ ��� ��
��	������ �����
����	�������������	�����	��	�������������#���������		����

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
����=�

Page 111



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�	��

�
>�BB� ����	��
�����������������	����������������������������	�����������	�����	���������

���� ����� �	�� ��� ���� ����	������ �	� �������� 	���������� ���
� ��	���� �
����	� ���
�		�		�����������
�����"��	���������
���	����������	��������������������#���
����		�		
�������#��
�����������	��	��������������������� ����	����	������������
"��	� ��	� #���� �����		���� ��� ������������ ��� ��������� ������� 	��������� ����������	�
��������� ��� ���� �� � ���� �������� ��� ���� ��#��� ������	� ������� ���� 
����
	�����
���	��

�
>�BA� I�	�����
����	���������#�������		��������	��������	����������������"��	������#��

��
������
���������	��������2���		� ����
���	���������
�.����������
���	���
<���	����� ���� I�	���� �
����� 2		�		
���� ����� #�� ���������� ������ �	� ���
����������� ����� #�	�� ��������� ���������� 	���� �	� ����� ��������� #�� ����
<���	�������	��������

�
>�B=� ���������#��������������	���<���	���������������	���������� ��	��������2����	�	�

��	����������������&'))��"��	���������������
�������������������	���������������
��������������������
����	���	��������!�����	��������������
�����"��
�	#�����
"��	� 	������ #�� �	��� ����		�		� ���� �
����� ��� �������
���	� ��� ���� ��#��� �������
����	�� "��������	�	� �����	� 	��	�������� ��� ����� ���������	� ���
� ���� ��� ����������
����+
����
�������������������	�#������������������	��	����������������
������

�
>�BC� ��� ����	� ���	���� ���� ����� �������� #�� ���� 	����� ��� �		�		
���� 	������ #��

����������������������������������
��	�����������	��	����������	�#�����		�		����
 ��	��������
��	��������������
����	�����
���	�������������������������������

�

�

�

�

Page 112



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� 	��

6�9���� �� A� @� ������9�� �
��� ��� ������7��7?� 7���
�9�
5������

���
�������

>�A'� "������	����	�2�������-��	��������;��������������$2-;�%� �	����� �����	��2-;��
��� ���� �������� ���� ��	� 
�����
���� �	� ��+���������� �������� ���� ���	����	�
���	����������������"���#�������	�����������������	����	�2-;��3�����
����
/���� &')(+&')=� ��� 	��� ���� ������� ������� #�� ���� ���	�������� ������ ����������	�
����		�����2-;���2-;�	��������������������������
�
�.����������
���	��������
;��������/��������/������6��
����
�	�������))B��#��������� �����	����	���������

�������������������������	�������	�	
������	������������
���	��

�

�

��	�����������

>�A)� "��� ���	����	� 2���� ��� -��	�������� ;������� ������� $2-;�%� �	� �����������
��	�������� ���� ��	� ����	����� �
���������� ����� ������ ���������� ��	� �� 	���������
����� ������ ���� �������	���� ���� :����	� ������� 2��� &'''� $ ������� =?%� ��� 0
�*��
	���	�� ��� �
��  �	 �����&� �����	*�������� ��
������� �
�� ����	��� ������� �&� �
��
-12�1�������������������	���������������
�����"��
�	#�������������������	������
���
� ��� ���.�������� ����� ���� ���	����	� ���	��������� ������� "��� #����� ��	�
��������� ���� ���	����	� 2-;�� 3�����
���� /���� &')(+&')=� ��� ������

�����
���� ��� ���� 2-;�� ���� ���	� ��	� #���� �������� �	� ������� #�� ���� ������
����������	��"���3�����
����/�����	�	���������#��
���������������������������
������ ��������	�� "��� ��������� ���	� ��������� 	������ #�� ���	��������	�
��������
���	���������	�����		�		����������������������������	��������2-;���

�
>�A&� �������
���� ���	�� ���� #��� ���	����� ���� 2-;�� #�������� ��	� ���� ���������� ���

����� �� �����
������ �
����� ��� ��	� 	������� ��������� ���� �,�
����� �
�������� ���

�������	� ��������������������2-;����� �
����������� ����	��������������� ������
�����������2-;��#���������2����������	� �������	��������������2-;��
�	��������
���	��������������������
����	��

���������

>�A(� �������
���	������#���,���������������������������������� ����	����� ���������
�

������� 	����������� ������ ������ ���� �������
���� ������ �
����� ��� ����
����	������ ���� �������
���	� ������� #�� ��������� ��+	����� ����������
������#�����	������#��	������������������������
���	���	����������������	�������

�
>�A>� ������������ ����	������������
���	��������������#�����	���� ���
�����������	����

��� ������ �����	��������� ���� ���������� �������
���	� ��� #�������	����� "��	������
���#��� ���� ������ ����������	� ��� �������� �� +����� ������
	� ��� ������

/������ A8����	����	�2-;��
�������
���� �����	��	� ������� ��.��������� ���� 2-;������� #�� ��4������ ��� ���	�����
����������������	������	������#���������������������������������������������	�������
4�������	�����������	����	�2-;������#�����	�	���������������������	�	������� �������
���	����	�2-;��3�����
����/�������

�
�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
����=�

Page 113



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�		�

�����	��������� ���� �������� ����������� �
�������� �		��	� 	���� �	� ���� ���	����	�
2-;���������������	���:��������/��
�����������:����� ����������������

�

6�9������>�@�5��9���7��3����
����7��
�7��7��

���
�������

>�A?� "��� ��	������ �������
���� ��
���	�	� #���� ��	�������� ���� ����	�������� �		��	��
��	�������� ��������� �		��	� ���� �������� �	� ������ 5��������  ���	��  ���������
3���
���	�� <�	���� ��������	�� /��������� ����
�  ���	�� :���	������ /��
	� ����
!�����	��:���	�����������������	���������	���������2���	���	������������������
��������� ����	�������� D���	�������� ��������� �		��	� ���� ��������������� 	���	��
��	��������	������������	����	����	������#�������	�����������	��������	�����������
��������	������

�
>�AB� "����� ���	�����������������������		��	�����������	�
��>===���	����#�������	�����

(?����	�������������	����������	�������"�����==� ���������2�������3���
���	��	�
������	�������	���	������	������������	������������#����������	�����
	��������	�����
����	����	���

�

�
�
>�AA� "��	�����������
����������	���������������	�	�����	�!�����	���1	�:�
�����
���	��

����������� ������ ��������� ���� ���
	L� ���� :������� ������������� ���� �����
��������� ��� ���������
L� "��
�	#���1	� ��	������ ������ ��������	�� 
��������
�##�����������������	��������	��������:�	�	�������������������������������������
������������� ��������� �		��	�������
�
�� ��� ���� #�������� #���
	� ��� ����
��
���
����	����� �������	�� "��� �,����������� ��� ���� :�����  ������ �	��� ����	����� ������
���������		�������������������������	�	������!�����	���������������������������
��� ���� :�����  ������ ���� :����� 2���� ��	� 	������ "��
�	#����� "��� ���
����
���������� ��� ���������
1	� �������
���� ��	� ���� ��	������� ��� 
������� �����	�
�����		����������#����,���	���������������:���������������"�������������������
���� ������ ��	�����	� ��	� ��	�� #���� ����������� #�� ���� ������#������ ��� ���	�����
#�������� 	������-��	���� ���� ���������� 	�����
���	� ������ ��������	����� �������	�
�����
��������� ������	����������
���� ��	������ ��� ����������� ����������� ��#���

Page 114



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� 	A�

����	������� �������� ��������� ����	����	�� �������� ���
� ���� ������
�����	�����
 ������I�������������������	��������	�����5���	�����������������������
����	����
��������������	���D�	�
���������
�������������
����������������������������
������	����������		����������	�������������
�����2�
����������������������������
�	��������������
��������������������������������	�	����������������������������
����������������������
���
�	������	����4�������������������

�
�

�

��	�����������

>�A=� "��� ��������� �		��	� ���� �� 
�.��� ������� ��� ��������� ������ ���������� ����
��	����������		�� "���� ��	�� ������#���� ��� ���� 	����		� ��� ���� ������ �����
�� #��
����������� ������� ����	�
���� ���� �����	
�� ������ ��� ����� ����	� ��� 	������ ����
��������
�������������������������"���;//6��
���	�	�	�������	������������#������
����� ���	��������� ��� ��������� �		��	� ���� 
�
�� ��� 		�	�����#��� ��

������	�
���������� ������ �����
��� ���������� ��� �	� ���������� �
�������� ����� ��� 
��������
�������������������������	�	����������������	�������������
������

�

6(2
�$��>D�5�
2 �"),�3
& (#
���)�
#()!�) ��
"�����	�����	1���	����������	����������������		��	��#�����#��������#�������������	����
�	8�

• ;������������������������	���������		��	�������������	����#�������	������	������
���
	� ���� ������	�� ����	������ #����������	� ����  ��������� 2�������
3���
���	���

• ���	�������������	�������
• "�����	������	������#�����	�������������������������������	������	������������

���� ������ �
�������� ������#������ ��� ������ ��	����������		�� ���������� ����
	��	������������

�

�������
���� 	������ 
�
�� �� ��	������ ������#������ ��� ���� #����� ���� ��	������
�������
���� ��� ���� �� � ������ ��
���� ����� �������� ��� ���� ���	����� ��� ���� ���������
�		��	��������������	������	��

�

/����	��	���������������������		��	�������#����	�������#�����������������#������������
����� ����� ���	��������� �������� ������ �������������� ������� �	����	� ������� ��	������
�������
��������������������������		��	�$#������	����������������	�������%�����������
	������������
���������������������������	��������������

�

��������	�������������	��	�����	���������������#���������������������#������
�������
	���������� 	�	�����#��� ��

������	�� ���������� �����
��� ���������� �����		���� ������
����������������	����������		L������
������������		�#�������������������������

�
�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&���"),��=�

Page 115



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�	>�

>�AC� 2��� �������
����
	������ ���������
���	����� ����
�������� ����
	������� 4�������	��
��	����������������
���� ������
��	����������		� ���
���� �� � ������ ���
������ ��� �����

�������� ����
��	������� ���������
��������� ����
	������ 	��	�� ���
������ ����� ����
������ ��	�����	�
������������� ��.���
�	�������	��������������	������;����������
����	��������
���
������������������
��	� 	����������	�� ���� ����� ��� ���
	� ��� ���� ��� ���
	�� #��� ��	�� ��� ���� ���� ���
��������	� ������������
������������������������4���������������������������	����
���������������������	�������������
�����"��	�������� �	��������������	������������
��������� ���	������������	������������	�  

�
�
>�='� -���	��������������	������������������� �������;//6��"����������	��	�������#�����

������� ���
����
� ���� ����������� ���� �������
���� ��� ���� ��	������ ���� #�����
�������
����� ������ ����� #�� ����������� #�� ��������� �������
���� 
�����
����
�������	����������	������/���	������������������������������	��

���������

>�=)�  ����		���� ��������� ��� ���� ������� ����� ������� ��� �������� �������
����

�����
���������	����	��	��������	���������������������������
����������������
�������� ���� ��	����� ���� #����� ���� ��	������ �������
����� "��	� ����� ��4�����
���
�������������
���
����������������������������
����
�����
�����������	��
��� #�� ��������� ��� ���� <����� /���	� ��� ���� ������ ������ ����������	�� ����������
��������� ����� ��	�� ��4����� ���	�� ����	��� ����� ����	������ ���	��������� ����
�������������,����	��������	��������������#����	�	�����	������	��5�������������

�

6�9��������@���7��
�����7��7����6
�����7�����5������
�����
E�?������
�����

���
�������

>�=&� "��� �������� �������
���� ������� ���� �� � ����� �������	� �� ����� ������ ���
����������� ����	����	�� ������ ����� 	����	� ���� ��������� ��#����	� ����� ����
�������	��������������
���������������������������������������������������

�
>�=(� ��� �	� �������������������������
����	������������������		�#����
�
������	������

������#������ ��� #�������	���� ���� ��������	���� ��� ���� �� � ������ �������� ���
�	��#��	�� ���� ���������� ������
	� ���� ��������� ���� �������� ���� ��������
����������� �		��	�� ����	�� #����� ��+���������� ����� ���� �������
���� ��� 
����+
�����	�������������	�����������

Page 116



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� 	��

�
>�=>� "��������	��������	�������� �	������	��������� ������������		��	��������� ����������

���� ������������� ��� ��������� ��������	� ���� ��������� ���������� ���� ����������
�������	���������������
	��,���������		�����������������#��������	��������	�����
	������ ��� �	���	�������	��������������������#����	�����	�����	�������������������
��������		�#���������������

�
�

�

/������  C8� ���	��������� ���� �
�����
���� ��� ��������	���� J�
!�������	����
������ ������������� �������
���� �����	��	� ����� #�� ��4������ ��� 	������� ����
�������
��������,�	�����#�������	����������������	�����		��	���,������������������	�
��������������
�������������	�����������	�������������������	��#��	����������������
�����������������
	������������	��������������������������������		���	���

/����	��	������#����4���������	������8�

• "��� ��������� ��� ��#����	� ������� 	���	� ���� ��� ������������ ���
���� ��� ������
#�������	����������
	���������������������	����������������	����������

• "��� ��������� ��� ���
���	� #������� 	���	� ��� ������� �� ���������� ������ ����
���������#�������	����������
���������������������	����������������	����������

• �
�����
���	� ���  ��������� ;������ 2���	� �	� 	��� ���� ��� ���� !�����	���	�����
;������ 3��� ��� 
������� ������ ������ #�������	���� �#.������	�� 	���� �	�
�������
���	����;�������
�����
����2���	��

• 3��	���	�������	���������� �����		�#������������#�������	����������������	����
�		��	�����������������������
����������
�

2��� �������
���� ����� ��	� ���������� ��� ����� �� 	����������� �
����� �������������� ���
��������������	���������#��	�#.���������5�#����	�:���������	�2		�		
�����

�

������� ����������� ��	�������� 	���	�� �������
���� ����� ���� #�� ���
������ ����		� ��� �	�
����		����������������������+	����
�����
����
��	���	����#�������������������������
��
��	������ ��� �����	�� �
����	� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ���	�� 	���	�� �������
����
��.������������������� ����������	��������	���	����������#�����
������������ ���������
�������������	�� �
������������ ����������������	��	���	���������
����#�������	�������
��������	�����������#��
�����������

�

������������ �	�����	
�������
����#�������	���������������	�����	������	�4�����������
�����	����������
��������������	������#���,���������������������������
���	������
���� �����	��� �������� 
���������� 
��	���	� ����� ���� ������������ ��� ���� ���������� ���
���
� ������� #�� 
��������� ��+	����� ����� ��
���	������ �������
���	� ����� #��
��4���������+	�����

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
����=�

Page 117



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�A��

��	�����������

>�=?� "������	��������������������
�������#�������	����$���������������%���	�#�������
��������������� ��������� ���� ������ ��������� 	����� ���� :��� ����������� ��� )CC&��
;�����������������	������	��������������DK���������	����2������/����$DK�2/%�����	��
��#��	���� ���&''>�����
������������� �����������	����&'&'��������������	����/����
���������������#��	�������&'))��

>�=B� 2����
��������������������!�����	���	�����;������3�����	�#�����������������	���
�������������	�������#���������	�����	����	��������������������
��������		�����
��������2�
��������������	� �	����� ����������������������
#������ ���������;������
2���	�� ������ ���� ���� 
��� ����	� ��������� ���� #�������	���� �������
���	�>�=(
!�����	���	����� �������	� �� ������ ��
#��� ��� ���������� 	���	� ������ ���� #��
��������	��� ����� ���������� ;������������ <������ ��������� 	���	� ��������  �������
/���������� 2���	��  ������� 2���	� ��� ���	��������� ���� :�
	��� 	���	� $���#�����
�����������������	%���

�
>�=A� "����� ��������	���������������������������	�
���������������	�	�������#������

<�����;������/������	�������!�����	���	����������������������������������������	�
�������������������������	�������������������������������	���������		���������	�
��� ��������� 	�����	� ���� ��#����	� �	� ����� �	� ����	� ���� ������ ��#����	� ��� ������
�
������������������	���

�
>�==� 2����������
�����������	���������������������	������������������������	��	���	�

$���������������������
#�����������������������	�������.���	%������#��	�#.�������
�� 5�#����	� :���������	� 2		�		
����� ���������� 	��������� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����
��
�������� ��� ��� 2����������� 2		�		
����� �	� 	��� ���� ��� ���� ��������� D�����
5�#����	� ���������� C&G>&� ����� �������
���� ����� ������ �����	���� ������� ����
����������������� /2�� 2�����:�
	���	�������������������
��	�������,����������
��4����
���	� ��������� ��� ���� �#	����� ��� ������������ 	�������	� ���� �
���������
���	��	�����������������#����������	����

�

�
�

�
>�=C� ��������	���� �	���	����
�����
��������������!����� �����	���������/������ )'�� ���

����������������	��������������	��#��	���������������#���������#����	�������#�������

���
���� ��� 	�����	�� "��� ��������� ���������� ��� ���� �� � ���
���	�
������������� ������ ���������	�	� ��� ������� ��������� ��������	� ��� ���
� ����� ����
���	����	�2-;����������:����� ������������	���	�����	��

�

Page 118



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� A��

>�C'� ���������
����#�������	���� �	������������������ ���4����	�
����������
��	���	�
��� #�� ������������� ����� �������
���	� ������ ��		�#���� 6��� 	��������	� ������

��	���	� ������� #�� ��������� ��� 	����� ���� ������ ����������	� ���� ����������� ��
	�	��
����0#�������	�������	������1��"��	��������	�����
��	���	����#���������
���
��� ������� ��� �������� ���+	���� #�������	���� �		��	� ��� �4���� ������ ��� ���	�� �����
�����#�������
��������		�		��������������������	�������������������	�������	�����
���	�	��
�	�	��
� 	������	����������� "��	� ���������	������ ����	� ��� ��#����� ����
�
������������������������������������������	������#����	���������	�
������������
	�����	������	��������#�����	�������������������������������������������	������	��
�����,�
����������		�������
��������������������	
�����������������������������
	��������������	�����������
�������	��

�
>�C)� !�������	���� �������	� ���� ������������


�����
���� ���� �������
���� ��� �����������
���
�����	�� K��� 	���	� ���� ���������� ��������
��������� ��	��������	� $   �	%� ���� :����������
�
�������� !����������  ���	� $:�! %�� 2������ �	�
������#��� �������� ���� !�����	���	����� !�������
"��	��� ��� �	� ��
���� ����� ������� ���� ������
�� ��� �� �
�������!�������	����2������/���������#������������
���� !�����	���	����� ����� ����� �������� 
����
��������� ������� ��� ���� ���	��������� ���
��������	����� ��� �����		���� ���� �
����	� ���
���������� �������
���	� ��� ��������	���� ��� �	�
��������� ����� ���� �������	� ����� ������� �� 	�
�����
����������������������	�������#�������	�����#�	���
�����+	����
�����������������+	������
���	�������

�

���������

>�C&� /����������
������������ /2�������� 2�������#��	�#.���������5�#����	�:���������	�
2		�		
���� ��� �����
���� ���� ����� ���� 2����������� 2		�		
����� 2	� 	������ #��
;//6� ���������� ))C�� ���� ���	�
������ ��� ������� ��� 	�	�����#��� �������
����
���	������������������������
������4�������2�����������2		�		
��������������
����	� ��� 5�#����	� ���������	� �	� #����� ���	�������� �������� ��� �����
������
������������	����������������	��#������
�����������	���������������������2�������
-��	��������;����������������������������������;//6�����������))?��

�
�

6�9���������@�?
��7��7�
���
����
��

���
�������

>�C(� 6������������	��������	��������������������	�����������
���	�	�#���������,�	�����
�������������� ������	���������������
����������	����	������������������
������
�������	� ������� ���� �� � ������ ���������� ��������� ���	�	��
	� ���� �����������
�������	��"��	������ 	����� ��� ����?#��)� �)/#"& #�� �#��7� -(#1��".� #������
�������������������������������������������������	���������	����������������������
�	�0�����������	����������		��	1��������������		��	�
���#�����������	
�������������
���
��
������������� ���
� �,���	���� �������� ����	����	����� ������
���
����
��������	�������������������	���������������	���

�

Page 119



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�A��

�
� �

Page 120



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� A��

>�C>� "��� �������� �������
���� ������� ���� �� � ����� �������	� �� ����� ������ ���
����������� ����	����	�� ������ ����� 	����	� ���� ��������� ��#����	� ����� ����
�������	��� ���� ������ �
��������� ��������� ����������� ���� ����������������� "���
!����������	��������� �����������������	�����	����������		��	�7��������	�����2����
���-��	��������;��������������$2-;�%���������:����� ���������� ��	���	�����	��
���������	�������������
������������������	�����������
	����	�������		��	���������
����
#��������������������	��
�	������������������������	�	��2���� ������ �������
���� 	�������� ���������	� �� 	����	� ��� ������ 	����	������� ������#���� ��� ����������
�����������	���������������
���

�
�

>�C?� 2��� �������
���� 	������ 
�
�� �� ��	������ ������#������ ��� ������ �����	����������
#�������	����������������	������������� �������������������	��#��	����������������
������
	������������������������������������������������������	������������������
��������������		���	� �������������
������������"��������	��������	�������� �	����
��	��������� ������������		��	��������� ����������������������������������������
�
��������������������������������������������	���������������
	��,���������		�
����������������#��������	��������	�����	�������

�
�

�

Page 121



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�A��

�

��	�����������

>�CB� "��������� ����������������	�������������
����� 	��������!����� �����	��������� ���
���� �� � ����� ���� ���	� ��	� ����������� ����� ������ ���� ���� 
��� ��������G	�#+
��������� !����� �����	��������� �		��	� ��� ���� ������ ���� ���	����	� 2-;�� ��� ����
��	�� ���� ���� :�����  ������ ���� ��	� ��	�����	� ��� ���� ��	��� �������� ���� !�����
�����	��������� 	������ ���
������ ���	�� ����	� ���� ���
� �� ��+���������� ������
��
"��� !����� �����	���������  ����� ����������� ���������	�� ��������	� �	� ���� 
���
!����� �����	��������� �		��	� ��� ���� ��#��� ����	�� 6������� �����
������ ���� #��
��������������� ���#	�����

�
>�CA� "���!�� �������	����������������	���� 0�
����*�	��	�����������
����
��3�4��	���

�������
��� �������	��� 5&�*�������������� ����6� ��������� �	���� ��&	���	����	��
��		���	7�����(� �
��� ��		���	7������ ����� ��� �����&���������� ���� ����� ��� �
��

/������ )'8�!����������	����������

�������
����������������������������������������������������*#��)�
)/#"& #�� �#��
)� -(#1� ��� ������ ���� 	��������� �
��������� ������ ����� �������� �� 	����	� ���

�������������������
�����������������	�����		������� ������#�8�

�

O� �
������������4�����������G���4�����������		��	��

O �
�������� ���
���	� #������� �		��	� ��� ������� �����
������� ����
	��������G����	����� 	����� ��� �� 
������ ������������ ��� ���� 	����� ���
�������
�����

O ��	������� �
�����
���	� ��������������	������	���������	����
�����
�������
�����������	�����������

�

/����	��	��������������������
�����()�-((,2"),&4�%�,*�&�"),� #��&�	����������������
�����.�	���������������������		�����������������
��	���	����
��������������������������
������#������ ��� ������ �����	���������� ����	����� ����������� ��#���� �
������ ����
#�������	�����

;����������
����������������������	�����8��

O ���#��������,���	�����������������������������������		�#���������������
����
������������������#��#��������������,������������
����������������������	��
������
���������������������#������������
�

O �������������������	��#��������	���������������
	�����
��������������		�#������
�������!����������	���������������
��������������������

�
O �,������������������	����������	��������������������������������������#�������	��

-�� ������ 	����� �������
���	�� ���������	� ����� #�� �,������� ��� ��������
���������������������������	���������������������������������

�
O <��
� ��� ����������!����� �����	��������� �		��� ���� ����
������ ������� 	���������

!����������	����������		��	��

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&��4�A�"),��=�

Page 122



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� A��

����	��8��������������������������
����	��������8��&��
�����������-12���	��
��
4�*�	�� ���� ���� ���
�����/(� 3������ ������	� ���	� ��	���� ����� ��4����� �����
�������
����������	����������������������#��������
����������������������������
������
�� "��	� ����� ����� ��� �
������ ��������	� ������������� �	� ����� �	� ����������
������� �		��	� ���� ���
������ �������� ����	����	�� �������������
���� ���� �������� �	�
	����������/�������A��

�
>�C=� !����������	���������	�������������������������	������������#������������
����

������������������#�������������	����������������������������	�4��������������	�
��� #�� ���������� ��� ���� 	������� 	����	� ���
� 	�#+��������� ��� ������ �����#��������
�����	�� ����

�������� #���� ����		�#��� �������� ������ 	����	� ������� ������
��

������	� ���� ������ 
���� ������� 	����	� ��� ���� ��#��� ������� ���� ������
�������	���1�

�
>�CC� �������
���� ��� ������ �����	��������� ���� #�������	���� ������
	� ����� ��4�����

�,�	�����������	����	����#����	�����������������		��	����#���������������#������

�������� ���� ���� �������	� ��� #�� ��������� ;��� ������ �����	��������� 	������
��
#����������	��#��	����������	����	�����������������������	������������#�����
�������
����� ����������� ��#��� ����	� ���� �������	� ����� ���� �������� ����
������������� ����	� #������� "��	� ����� ��4����� ��������� ��� #���� ������ ���� 	
����
	�����������������	����������������
�����������	��������G����	������������

�
>�)''� 2	� ����� �	� 	��������

�������
����������������������
������ �����	���������� ������
����	� ��� �������
����� ����
�,�
���� ��	��������� ���
�
����
�����	�	��������������
�,������ �������� ���� �
������
���� ������������� ��� ������
�����	��������� ������
	�� ���
�������� ���	� ����� #�� ���������
#�� ���������� ������ 	����� �	�
	����������/�������?���	�������	�
����	�������� ����	� ���� ������
��������� �	� ����� ��� ����
�������
���� �	� 	��� ���� ���
/������  >�� ����������� �������	�
	�����	�����������	����� �������
����	� ���� ��	�� ������#���� ���
���� ������
�� �������������
������� ���� 
���� ��#��� ����	�
������	������	�
������
������	�	����������/������ (��

�
>�)')� 2	� !����� �����	��������� ������
	� ���� ��������� #�� ���� �������
���� ��� �	�

�
�������� ����� ������ ����������� ������ �����	��������� �		��	� ���� ���� ��	�� ���
������������������������"��	�� ����������������������	���	�	������� ���/�������)���
��
������	� ���� �����
���	�� �	� 	��� ���� ��� /������ �?�� ������ ����� ���� ���� #��
����������� ��� ������ ����� �����	��	� 
��	� #��� ���� ����������		� ��� �		�������
���
����������������������������	���������������
���

���������

>�)'&� �������������� ��
������	���� ������ �����	��������� ������
�����		� ���� �� ������
����� ��4����� �� ��+���������� ���� �����
������ ��������� ��� �
���
�������

Page 123



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�A	�

�
�����
���	��		������������������������
���	��K��� ���
���	�#�����������	�
��������������	����������������������#������������������������� +�����������#���
�����!����������	���������
��	���
�����
���	�������#������������������������
����������������#�����	��

�

6�9���������@�
�7���59���7�
?������9�6��7��

���
�������

>�)'(� :�����#���������� �	���������������	�#���������������
�����������	�����	������
�������������������������������������������������,���	��#����2	�������	�����
����
�	���� ������#��� �����������	� 	���� �	� ����� ���� 	������ ������ �	� ���������� ����
�������#��
�		�����#����	�� �
��������	�������������	�	�����	�#����	���������
������������	� ���� ������ �
����
���� �	� ����� �	� #�������	���� ���� ����	�����
#������	���

�

>�)'>� ��

������� ������#��� ������� ��	���������	� ����� ��� #�� ������ �	� ����� ����� ���
�������� ���� ������#���
�������� ������� ���
�
���� �������
����
������� ���
7� �	� 	����
����� ����� ������� ���
#�����������	����������
���
� �������
���� ���
����������� ��	� #����
���������� �	� ��	������
�����	����� ���������
���������� ����� ����
	��������� #�� ���� ��	��

�.������ ��� ����
����������� $;-/� �"��
��

�		������ 	������
&''B%��

�

>�)'?�  �
�� ������#��G���� ���#��� ������� �����������	� 	���� �	� ������� 	������ �����
��
�	� ���� 	����� �����	� ����� ����� ������� ��	���� �
����� ���� 	������ #��
������������� ����������������
���	��	�	������� ���/������ (����

�������	�����
���
	� �������� ���� ��
�� ��� �� ������ ����� ���� ����� ����� 	��	������ 	������ ����
����	����������
�����	�	�������������	����������

�

>�)'B� "��� ������ ���� ������#��G���� ���#��� 	�����	� ��� ������� �	� ���� .�	�� �#����
��������� ��������	�� ��	� �
�		���	�� ��� ��	�� �������	� �� 
���� 	������ �������

��
������������
������������������	�	�������
�������������������� ������������

������������ ���� ������ �����
��� ��	���������� ��� ������ ���� ��	�� 	������� 
����
������ .�#	�� ������� ���� ������ �����
�� �	� ���� ��� ���� ������� ������	� ��� ����
!�����	���	�����<�/��

�

Page 124



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� AA�

�

��	�����������

>�)'A� "��� !�����
���� ��	� �������� �
#�����	� ������	� ���� ������#��� �������
������������;���������������,�����������	�����������������������)?@��������������
������� ��
���� �������� ������#��� 	�����	� #�� &'&'�� "��	� �	� ������ ������� �����
�������	� ��������� ����	������ "�� �������� ���	���� 	���� ������� ��� ���� ��
�� ������
������#��	������#���������������������������	�	��
���	���
���������������� ���
���	��"���������
�����
#�����	�������	�����&'('�����#�������

�

>�)'=� :�����#��	� ���� ���� .�	�� �#���������� ������� ���� DK� :�����#��� ������� :����
3��� $����� ����� &'))%� ��	� �� #���
����� ��� ���� ���� !�����
���� ������	� ���
������������)?@���������-�	�����������������	����������)&@��������������������
#��
�		����������#��
�		���������������������������������(?@��"������
��������
��
�	������������#���������������������������,�������������������#���������	�����
����������
����������	��������������������� �����������������
��������	��

�

>�)'C� "���;//6�
�
�	�������������������������	���
�������������������������������	��
�
�		���	�����	��������������������������������#������� �������#����		��������
�����	���������� 2
���	�� ������ �����	� </2	� 	������ ����� �� ��	������ 	�������� ���
���
���� ������#��� ���� ���� ���#��� �������� ����� ������	� ����� 
�,�
�	��
������#��	����� �������#����������
������������	�����������������	�� �
����	�
����	���	���������������		�������������	������������

��������������������	���

�����/������ ))8�:�����#���������G<������#����������
�������
����

/����	��	������������
������������������������������������
�������#�����	�����	�
�����#�����
���������������������������������
�������	��������������
���#������	����
���� ��	���������� ������ ���� #�� ����������� #�� �� 	����������� �����	�� �
����� ��� ����
�������������
������
�������������������������������������	L�

�
O "��� �
����� ��� ���� 	���
�� ���������� ���� �		�������� ����	
�		���� ����	��

#�������	� ���� ����		� ����	� ��� ����	����� ����������� ������ �
������� ��	������
�������	�����#�������	�����

O ��������� ��������� �����	��� ��	� #���� ��	������ ���� 	����� 	�� �	����
���
�	��
���������	���
����	��������	������������������

O 2������������#��������	�� �
����	�����	��	�������	�����	�������� ������������
�����������
�		���	��������	���

O "��� #������	� ��� ���� ������ �����
��� ���� ��

������ ���� �������
���� ���
���������������	��

O "������	�#�����������
������������	����������������+��	����
�����������	�������
�����������	��

O "��� ���� ����� ��� ���#��� 	�����	� ��
���� ����� �������� ���#��� �	�� ��������

�������������������	�����������������������������

�
�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
�����"),�	=�

Page 125



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�A>�

�

>�))'� "��� ;//6� ���	� 	����	�� ����� </2	� ���	����� ������������ 	����#��� ����	� ����
������#��� �������� !�����	���	����� ������� �������� ��

�		������ �;"��� ���
�������
����	����������������#�����������������������		���������������&')'�����
�	��#��	���� ����� )'@� ��+	���� ������� ����������� ��	� ���	�#��� ��� 
�	��
�������
����	�������	����������	�#����	������� ���/������ (�� �����	�����	�������
������#��G�������#����������
�����������

������� ���������� ����������������
����#��
�		��	�������������	�����	����������� �������6������
�������������������
����� ������ ����� ��� 	����������� ����� ���	������	� ������� ���� �� � ����� ���� �����
������#��������	� ���������� ������ ��� �	���	�� �����	���������� �����������
�������
������ ���	������������#�������	�������5������������	�������	�������
�����������
�	������������������	���������#�	���������������������	����#���	���	��������#�	�	�
������	�	������

����������

>�)))� ��������� ����� #�� �������� ���� �������� 	������ #�������� �������� �����	��	� ����
��

������� ������#��G���� ���#��� �������
����� "��	� ����� #�� 	�������������
����������� #�� ���� ���������� ����
�	� ����� ���� ��� ������ ��� �� ��������� ������
���������������������������������

�

� �

Page 126



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� A��

�!0
 
()���@���3�"2 %$4��"/��"),��)�2�&
����(!!�)
 $�
6�9��������@�
�����7���9�����9�6��7��

���
�������

>�))&� "��� �� � �����	� ���� ���	���� �������
���� ��� 	�	�����#��� ���� ����		�#���
��������	� �	� 	��� ���� ��� �������  /&�� � ��� �	� �
�������� ����� ��� ��������� ���	����
�������
����� ��� 	������ �����		� ������ ���	���� ����	�� ������������ �� ������ ���
���������� ����	�� ������	� ���� 	�M�	� ��� ���	��������� ���� �������� ��
� ��� ���������

�,��� ��

������	������� ��	������ �������
���� ���� ��	�� ����� ��� ��	���� �����
�������	������	����	���������������	������������	���������������#���	����������
���#�����������

�

�

��	�����������

>�))(� !�����	�������������������
�����"��
�	#�����������������
����	�����
���	����
���� �� � ����� ����� ��� ����������� ����� �������  /&����������� 	���	� ������ ��
��
�������� ��� �������	��� ���������� ����� ������� ���	�� ����	� ���� 	��������� ���
����������� 	�#.���� ��� ���� ������� ���� �����
������ �
����� ��� 	�����������
�����#���	���������������
�����

�
�

6(2
�$����8�
�&
,�) 
"2�����2(.!�) ��
/����	��	� ���� ���	���� �������
���� ���� ������	���	� ��� ��������	� ����� ���
����� #��
���
������()�.#��
(�&2$�,���2(.�,� ����� ��������,�	�����#������������	����!�����	����
������ ���������
� ���� "��
�	#���� "����� 	�#.���� ��� ���� �����	��	� ������� ���
�����
�������
���������������
�����������������
�������������	����������	���

/����	��	��������	�����������
�������*#��)/
�2,�2"),������������������#����,���	���	�
���� 	��������� ����������	� ����������� ��� ���� ������ �����  ��������� ��	������ /���	� ���
;����#��������/���	�����������#�����
�����������8�

• ��� �	� �����������#������	����������������,��������	���������������� �	�����������
����������������������������#��
�����	������������

• ��� �	�����
�����������������
��������������� �	���������������������������������
���	������#����������������#����������	�������������
�	�����	������	���������������
���#���#�	���		�����

• ����	���������������
����������������,�	�����#������������	�����������	�����
• ����	�#�����������������������;����#��������/���	������

������:��������������

-����	���

:�	��������� �������
���� 	������ 	��
� ��� 
�,�
�	�� ���	���� ��
����#��� ����� ����
������������������������		��	�� �������
������	��������������������4�������������� ������
�������
�������������	�������������������������������������������
������������
��

�

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&�	4�>�"),��=�

Page 127



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�>��

>�))>� -��	���� ������ 	������� ������	� ���� 	������� �������	�� �������	� ����� ��	����������
���������	� ��� #�� ���	������� 	�	�����#��� ��������	�� 5������ ���� ��	���������
�������
���� �	��������	�����������������������		� ��� �	� ����	���������,�������	��
	�����	��������#������	�����������������������
��1	���������	�������������	���������
�	� ���� �������� ��� ��� �����+���������� ����� ��� ��� �������	�� #����+��� ��������� #��
����
���������������������	��

�
>�))?� �������� ���� ����������� ��	���� �	� ���� 
������ ���������� ���� �����	�� ������������

,�)&
 $���������������������������2������	������������������
������������������
���������#�����������	�������������,��		�������	������������	������������4�����
����� 	���������� ���� #�� �������#���� "��� ��
� �	� ��� 	������ �� 
���� 	�	�����#���
������������������
����������	���� �������������	�������������������������	����	�
���� ��� ������������ ��
�,���� ����� �	�	������� �����������������	�� ��������������
��������������4�������������� �������������
�����"��	� �	������� ��������������	����
�������#�����������#��������	����������������#���������������	�����

�

���������

>�))B� ��������������#��#������������������	����
��������������	������������������	������
5�
�	� ���� ��

������ 2������ $5�2%�� ����	������ ��������	� ���� 	�������	��
���	������������	��

�

6�9��������@�3����7?������7�����7��
���

���
�������

>�))A� ���������
�,�������#����������

������	� �	������������������
���1	���
	�����
	�	�����#����������
�����"��	�
���	�����������	���������������4����������	����
��������������	�M�������	�����
�,��������������������	�������������#�����������������
����
�������� ���������������	�������������������	� ���	������� ������������
����	�
�������������������������������������������	�#������	��������������	��������#�����
������������
�	���

�

>�))=� ��������� ��

������	� ���	�	����� ��� �� ������ ��� ���	���� ����	� ���� ����� ���
����������	�	�����#�����

������#�8�

  ���������������������������	������������

�����������	���������	�����	�
	�����	�����	����	�����	���	��

 ����������	��#������������

����������	�����������������������	�����	�
���
�������	��#�����
�����������	�
��������

 :����������������	����������������������	���������

������	������#�����
������	���	��	�����#���������������������������������������

 :�������� ���� 	������ �	�������� ��� �� ����������� ���� ������ 	���� �	� ����
�����������������������

 ��������� �� 
���� �����	�� ���� �����	���� ��

������ ����� ���� ����
��
�������#����	����������

��������������
�
�

Page 128



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� >��

>�))C� ����� ������� ��� ���� 	�������� ��� ���� ���	����� ���� ��

������ ���� <�����
!�����
���� <�����
�� 5�
�	�� <�����
�� ;����#�������	� �	��#��	���� ����
!�����
���1	� ������ �#.������� ��������� ���� ��#������ ������� ���	���� �	� #����� ���
<�����
�� 5�
�	�  �������� #�� &'))�� /������ �&� �������	�	� ���� ������ ��� ���	�
�
#����������	��
	���������������������

�

�

��	�����������

>�)&'� <���������������	�������4������#������;//6�����������������	�M������������������
������	����������	���4����������������������������	���������������������
�����"���
!�����	���	����� 5��	���� ;���	� 2		�		
���� $5;2%� &''C� ������� ���� ����
!�����	���	�����������	�����	� ���������5��	����3��
���2		�		
����$ 532%�&''C�
�������������
�������#������������������������������	��������	������������������

2�����	���������������������	�����	�����8�

 "������	���	��������������������
�������	������������� �������
 "����� �	� �� 	����������� ������� ����������� ���������� ���� ���� ����� �������

�����������������
��������	�����������������������	����
��
����	������
���
����	�����	�������������������
���

 "����� �	� ��
�������#������
���������,�������������

������������������
����	��������

�������������������#��	����#������
������������	�������
������� ����������� ���� ��� ���	�����	� ����� ���� ��� 
���� ���	��	� �����
��
�����
�#�����������	�#������	��

6(2
�$����8�3(�&
)*��
��"),�� "),"#,&�
�=�?�)�#"2��"#1� �3(�&
)*�

/����	��	��������	���������#����4���������������#�����������
�,�������	��������������
�������� #�������� ��

������	� ���� 
���� ���� ����	� ��� ���� ������ �	� 	��� ���� ��� ����

�	�������������	�����������	������������G���5��	����3��
���2		�		
���������	�����
���������������������	���	������	����������� >���

5=�9
/� 
!��3(!�&�

• 2�� ���	�� &?@� ��� ��
�	�� ����		� ���� ������	�� ��� 	���	� ��� ?'� ���
���� ��������	�
	������#��#��������<�����
��5�
��	�������	���

• ��� ���� ��	�� ��� �������#��� ���	���� ���� ������+������ ���������	� 	������ #��
��	���������
������������<�����
��5�
�	�	�������	��
�

�=�3(!�&�/(#��2,�#�6�(.2���

/����	��	�����:�����
����I������	���������������������:�����
���� ���
�	�����������
��� #�� ����
������� #�� �������������� ���� ��
�	G#��� 	����	�
�������� ����	� ��� ����
��

�������

:�4����
���	����������������������	�������	����& �,�) �"��(!!(," 
()�"),�%(�&�&�

)�!�2 
.2��(���." 
()������#��	���������������������	������/���	��

�

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&�>�"),��=�

Page 129



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�>��

  ����������� ������	�� ��� ���� �������� ���� �������� ��� ���� !�����	����������
2���������������	�����������������������������
�	��

 "����� �	���	����������� ������	�� ���	���������	������	�����	��������������� ���
������������������������
�

>�)&)� ��� ������ ��� ���� �#���� ��� �	� �
�������� ��� ��	���� ����� ���	���� �����	���� �	�
��	���	�������������
��
���������	�������������	��������������������	�	����������
���� ������ ���	���� ��������� #�	��� "��� ����������	� ��� !�����	���	����� �����
��

�		�������� ���������5��	����3��
���2		�		
��������������������	���������
��������	��������������������	��������	������#��������#����������������
��&')(����	�
�������	������#���	�����������
�����������������������������	���������� �

���������

>�)&&� ��������������#��#������������������	����
��������������	������������������	������
5�
�	� ���� ��

������ 2������� ����	������ ��������	�� ���� 	�������	�� ���	����
��������	�

�

�

�

6�9��������@�����
��59��3����7?�

���
�������

>�)&(� <���������������	�������4���������������������������������	�������������������#���
���	���� �����������������������������������
�������	�������2������#������	����
�������	� 	������ ������G�������#��� ������� ���� �����
������� ���	���� ����� �	�
������#���������	�����	����������	���������	������	���������
���#������
��
����
"��� ��	�� 
�	�� #�� ���� ������� ���� �����#��� ���	�����	� ��� �������� �����#������ �	�
�����
����� ����� ������� ��� ������ ����
�	� ���� ������ ���	�� �����	�� /��������
���������	����������������
���	�$
������	�	�������)'B������
���	%������	������
��	����������������#�����
�	���
�����������������#�������������������������#���
���	�����	���

�

Page 130



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� >��

>�)&>� "���;//6� ������	� �������#��� ���	���� �	8�  ������ ���������������#��� �����������
�����
����������	����������������������#������	�����	����	������	���������
���
#������
��
���������#������ �	������
�������������������� ������ ����
�	����� ������
���	�� �����	�� 2������#��� ���	���� 	������ �������� �����	���	� ��� ��
���� ��� ���
�������#�������������������������#������	�����	������������	�#	�������#�����������
�����������������������#������	���������	�����

�
  ����������������	�����	�������#������������������	�����������������	������

��������	� $�	� �������� ��� 	������� ='���� ����5��	���� ����:������������ 2���
&''=%�� ���� ������ ���������� ������� ����	� ���� �����
����� �������� ����
������������������
���
�

 2������#�������������	���� �	� ����#�� ����������������	����������������	������
��������	����	���������	����������	�����	��������������#�������	�������������
���	�����2������#���������	�	�#.�������������������	��������4���������������
��� 
���� ����� ='@� ��� ���� ������ 
��
��� ����� $���������� 	������� ������	��
�������������#��%��
�

 �����
����������	�����	���
�	�����	�����������������������������	���#����
	������ ������ #��� #����� 
��
��� �����	� 	�#.���� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ����
2������#��� 5��	���� ����������� �#����� "��	�� ���� �������� 	������ �4�����
$	������ �����	���� ���� �4����� ����	%�� ������ ���� ��	�� ��
�	� ���� 	���� ����
�����
�������������#��������������#�������������	�����

�

5�
�	� ����� ��� ���� 
���� ���� �#���� ����������� ��� �������#��� ���	����� 	���� �	�
Q���� ��	�� 
��
��R� ���	����� 
��� ���� #�� ���	������� �	� �������#��� ���	���� ����
���������
�����	�	��

Page 131



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�>��

�

��	�����������

>�)&?� ��������� 	��� ���� ��� ���� ��	�� ������ 5��	���� ;���	� 2		�		
���	� $&')'%� ����
!�����	��������������
�����"��
�	#���� �����������������������	���	�����������
������� ��4����
���� ���� ���� �������#��� ��
�	�� "��� ����������	� ���
!�����	���	����� ����� ��

�		������ �� ���������5��	����3��
��� 2		�		
���� ����
������������	�����������������	��������������������	��������	������#��������#������
����������
��&')(����	��������	������#���	�����������
��������������������������
���	����������

�

>�)&B� "�������������������#������	�����,����	������������	������	����������������
����
���������� ������
���� ����	�� ���	���� ��
�	�� ��	��������� ���� ����� ��
�	�� "��	��
����	� ��� ����

�������� ���� �,������� ��� ������#���� ��� ���� �����	���� ���
�������������������#������	������������
�����������������	���������������	����
����� ������� ��	�������"������������<!� ����������� ��� �� ���������� #�	��� ��� �����

2���9� �
���  ����������� ��� ���'���� ��� �
����� ������ ��� �
�� &���������&� �
��4�	�������
:�������;�	����-������������<��

6(2
�$����8��//(#,"02��3(�&
)*�

2����������������������#������	����	��������������
�	������������� ���������5��	����
3��
��� 2		�		
��������� #�� 	���������"22� &
 �&������� ������ �	� �� ���� �������� ����� ���

������������	�	�#.��������������#��������������	������������	�����

�
• 2��������
�,��������	���������������������#��������������	�����������	����

���	���� ����� #�� 	������ ��� ����������� ����� ���� 
�	�� ��� ��� �����  ���������
5��	����3��
���2		�		
�����
�

• ����������,��������������������	������������#������	����	������#��������������
	���� ���� ���� �������#��� ���	���� 	������ #�� 	��
��		��� ����������� ����
��	���#����� ����������� ���� �������
���� 	���
�� ���	�	����� ����� ��� 	
����
�����	� ���� #����� ����	������	��#��� ���
� 
��
��� ���	���� ��� ���
	� ���
������������#�����4�����������
�������	��
�

• "������	����	������
������4������	�������	�����	������#�������	�M�����������
������
���	�������4����
���	�������	��������	����������	�	��������������
�	��
����������� ���������5��	����3��
���2		�		
�����
�

• �������
���	� ����� ������� ���� ��������	� ����� #�� 	�#.���� ��� ���� 2������#���
5��	���������������������	��	����������������������		��������D	�����		���������
�������	�����	��������
�

6��������� ���#������ �		�		
���	� ��������� ����� #�� ��4������ ������ �����	��	� ��� ����
��
���� ����� �������� "��	�� 	������ ������
� ��� ��� ������� 
����������� ����� ������
����		����� �������������� ������	��� #�� ���� ������ ���������� ��� ���� ��	�� ��� ����
�����������

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&�>�"),��=�

Page 132



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� >��

�	��� #�� ���� ���	�	�� �	� Q�� 	���+���������� ����� ��� ����

��������R�  ���+
�������
���� �	����������� �������
	�$����������
��������#������
�����������%� ���
�� ���	�����*	� ����

�������� ���� #������ �� 	������ ����� ������ ����� �����
���	�����������	���"������	�	�
���
�	������	�����	���������������	������	������
������	�����		����������	�����	�����������	���������$�&%������������������	��$�(%��
-������������ �	� ����� �������
���������� ������	� ������� 	����	������ �����������
�		������� ����������	���	� ��� �� 	���+���������� ���������� ����� ��� 	�
�� ����� �	�
���������������#�����	�
�����������������	�����		��(������������	���
���������������
	���� ������	� �	L� ���� ����� ���� ��������� ��� ����� ���������� ���� ������� ��� ����
	���
���������������������	���+�������
���G����������������������	�����	��

���������

>�)&A� ��������������#��#������������������	����
��������������	������������������	������
5�
�	� ���� ��

������ 2������� ����	������ ��������	� ���� 	�������	�� ���	����
��������	�� ������ ���+������������ ��	��		���	� ����� #�� �,������� ��� ���� �������#���
���	���������������	��

�

�

6�9��������@�?�6��4��
���99�
��7���
���99�7?��3��6��69��

���
�������

>�)&=� ��� 3����� &')&� ���� !�����
���� ��#��	���� ���� ;�������� /�������� /������
6��
����
�$;//6%�������0/�����������������������������	���	1��"��	������
���	�
��������������������������������������

������	�
�������	������������������
	����
���	����� ��� ������������ ���� �,�
����� ���� ��4����
���� ���� �������	� ���
��
��	������������������	���������������	G����	������	�����������		�		���������	�
#�	��������#�	������������������

>�)&C� "����� ��������	� ������	��#��	����!��	���"�������������"���������� ����������
��

������	�� � "����� ���� 
���� ���	��	� ���� ���	�� ���������� �,�������� �����
����������	�� ���,�
���� ��� ����� ���	�� ��� ���� ��#��� ����	� ��������		� ��� 	������	�
���� �
����
���� ������������	�� ���� 	������ ��
���� ���	�� "����� ���� �����������
�������������	� ���"��
�	#����������������	�����������#�������	����!�����	����
�������������
����

>�)('� 2� !��	��� "��������� ���� "����������  ���������� 2���

�������� 2		�		
����
$!"" 22%� ��	� ��#��	���� ��� &')(� ������ ���������	� ���� ����� ���� �����������
������	G����	� ���� ���������� ���������� ��

������	� ����!�����	���	����� #�������
&')(�����&'()��

�

�

Page 133



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�>	�

�

��	�����������

>�)()� "��� ��������� ��
������� !�����	���	����� !��	��� "��������� ���� "����������
 ���������� 2���

�������� 2		�		
���� $!"" 22%� 	��	� ���� ���� ����� ���� ����
������	G����	� ��	������� ���
� �,�	����� ���������� ��

������	� ��� !�����	���	�����
#������� &')(� ���� &'()�� ������� ���� �� � ����� ���� �		�		
���� 	��	� ���� ����
��4����
�������������	�������)?&����
������������	�����!��	��	�����"��������	���
-�����	���)>A�������	�������������

������	������������������	�������"��
�	#����
���������"����		�		
������������	��	���������4����
��������(B����
����������	�
���� "����������  ����������� ��������� ��� ��

������	� ����� ���������� ��	���� ���
!�����	�������������"��
�	#�������������

>�)(&� "������������	��	��	�����������������	���������	��������	�����������		������������
)'�	������#������������������!�����	���	������#��� ����� ���������������������� �
����� ���������� �������������� ��� �,�	����� ����
�
���	� ���� ���,�
���� ���
����
�����������
	�	�����	�����3?�����2>'��

�

6(2
�$����8�?$.&$�"),��#"��22�#����(!!(," 
()��

"��� ���������� ���� �����	���� ��� ���� !��	��� "��������� ���� "����������  ���������� 	���	�
	������#�����	�����������������#����,���	���	�����	�������������������	���

�

2��������	��	���������!��	���"�������������"���������� ����������	���	������#���		�		���
�����	������������������������L�

• "����� �	� �� ������� ����� ���� ���� �������
���� ���� ���� ��������� ��� ���� 	���� ���� #��
.�	�������������������!��	���"�������������"���������� ����������	���	������,���	���	�
����,�	�����	���	��

• "��� �������
���� �	� ���� ������� ��� ����� ��� 	��	������ ����	����� ���� ��� ���� ������
��������������������������������������#����
����������������������������������������
���� ����	����� ���� ���� �
������ ��� �����#������� ���������	�� ���� �	� 	��	��������
��	���������
�������������
����������	�	����������	��

• "���	������	�	��������	���	��������������������������	����������		��������	�����������
������������������������
��

• ;�� 	����������� #������	� ��� �������
���� �,�	�� ��� ���
	� ��� ���������� ����� ����������
����� ������� 	��#������ ��� ���,�
���� ��� ������ ��M�����	� ����� ��� ��	���������� ������
���������
	�������	��������������#��	����#����

• "��� 	���� �	� 	�������� ��� �� 	����#��� ��������� ��� ���
	� ��� ����		� ��� ������ �
������	��
	������	��������������	�� ����������	�����	��	���	���������	������	�� ��#�����	�����������
��

���������������	��

• "��� 	���� ���� #�� ��������� 	�������� ���� �	� 	�������� ����� �		������� 	������	�� 	���� �	�
��������������	����������������������������	�����	��	����"���	����	��������	��#��
������ ������� ��� ���#��� �������� 
���
���	�� ���
���� ���� 	��������� ��� ��
�� �������
�����������������������
#������������	G����	����	������	�������	����#���������		�����
	������� ���� �
�������� �������	�� ���������� ������������ 	����� ����������� ��	���������
�
�������������������	��

�%��.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&�>�"),��=�

Page 134



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� >A�

>�)((� "��������������,�	����������	�������!�����	���	�����
���	�������������	�����������
����������� ��� ���	�� ����	� ���	�� ��� "��
�	#���� ��������� 5�������� 0/��������
���������������������	���	1�� ����������	��		��� �������!"" 22�	��	����������������
������ ���� 	������� ��� 	������ ��������� ���	������	� ����		���� ������ ������ ���������
����������	�	���������	��������
�������������������������0����+��+���������1����
�������� ���� ���������� ����	�� ��� ������ ��� �������� 
���� ���,�#������ ��� ����
������������������	���	�������������������������������.������������
��������	������
���	� �������� ������	� ����� #�� 
���� ��� ���	����������� ������� ����� ������
!�����	���	���������������	���������		����	��		����

�

>�)(>� 6�������������	�������		�		
����������
	��		��	�����������#���������#�������������
	���	�����������������

������	� �����#�������	����� ���	��	�	�����	� ��
����� �����
������#����������	�������#�������������������������������#�����������������#���	���	�
���!�����	�����������������
�����
�����	��#������		�����������	������������	����
���
������������!�����	���	���������������	���������		�����	����	�������
�������
��

������	��

�

>�)(?� ������
	���������� ����
�.����������������
���������#����
��������������������
����	�������������������	�������#����,���	���	��� ���
���#����		�#�������	���	�����
���������� ��

������	� ��� #�� ��������� �	� ����� ��� ����� 
�	����������� ��������
���	���������
���	�����������������������	���������	���������#�����������	�������
�������� ���� ��������� �����		�� 6������� ���+	��������� 	���� ����������	� ����� #��

����#���������������� �����������	� �����	����������	�� ������������,����� ��������
	���������	��

�

>�)(B� 0/�������� ������� ���� ���������� 	���	1� ��4����	� ����� ������ ��������� ����������	�
�������� �� ��������� #�	��� ������� ��� <����� /���	�� ������� ����� �	� ������������ ���	�
������� ����� ���
� ���� ��������� �����	�� ������ ���������� 	���� ����������	� ����� #��
�		�		���� � ��� ����� ��	�� ���
� ���� ������� �����	�� ������ ������ 	�����������
�����������	������
�����
����������	������#���		�		����

�"02�����

<�����
2��������� &')(�+�&')A� &')=�7�&'&&� &'&(�7�&'&A� &'&=�+�&'()�

� /�#���� /������� /�#���� /������� /�#���� /������� /�#���� /�������

���������
� '� &� '� '� '� '� '� )�

!�����	���� '� )� '� '� '� '� '� )�

"��
�	#���� &'� >>� )&� )?� )(� )B� )&� )?�

"-"2<� &'� >A� )&� )?� )(� )B� )&� )A�

6�9��������@������7��������9������

���
�������

>�)(A� ��������� ������� ��� ���� ��	�����	� ��� !�����	����� ���������
� ���� "��
�	#����
��	����	�������������		�������������	������
�����������������������	���		�������
��

������ ���������	� �������� 	�����	�� ������� 	������	�� ��

������ ������	��

Page 135



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�>>�

��#�����	�� 	����	� ������	�� ����� 	����� ���� ��������1	� ����� �����	����� -�����
��������� ���� 	����	� ���������	� 	���� �	� 
�	��
	�� ��������	� ���� ���������
����
�����	� ���������� ���������
� :�������	�� 	����� ���� ��

������ ����	�� ��	��
���������� ��� �
�������� �����	�� ������������ ��� #�������� ������� ��������� ����
���������� ������������	� ���� 	������ ���� ���	����� ���������� ���� ��� ���	�� ���������	�
������#�������4�������������������������������#������������������

�

�

��	�����������

>�)(=� �������
���� ��	� �� ����� ��� ���
����� 	����+�����
��� ���� ������� ���4������� #��
���������� ������������ ��

������ ���������	�� 6��� ���� �����	�� ��� ���	� ��������
��

���������������	����������#�������������
�������8�6��������	�������������������
���������� ������� ���� 	������ ������ ��

������ ���� ��������� �������� ����	�� ������
	���	�������#	����#�����	�������	�������	�����
�.���	������������������	�����	����
������	�������������1	�����������	����� �����	���������������������	���������������
���������� ���� �		������� ��

������ ���������	� ����� ����� ����� ��� #�� �		�		��� ���
����������������;//6�����������)B&�$������������������	������%��

�

6(2
�$����8��(!!�)
 $��"�
2
 
�&�

�,�	�������

���������������	������#��	����������������		��������#����
��	��������������
	���	���������������������������������������	������	�����	������4����
���	����������������
��		�����������������������,����#���������	������������	��������������
��	�������������
�� ��������� �	� 	�����	� ��� ��4����
���	�� ���� ���������� ����� ����� ��� ����	������ �����
������
���� ��	� #���� �������
��� ����� ��������� ��

������ �����	� ���� ��������
������	�����	��
�

������ ���� ��	��������� �������
���� ����� �������� ��� ���� ���� �� ����� ���� ��

������
���������	�����	�
�	��#��������
����	�������#��������+	���������	�������G�����������#������
��� ���������	� ��� 	������	� ���+	���� ���� #�� ��� ��� ������������ ������ 	�������� ���� 	�M���
���������	� ����� #�� �,������� ��� ������� ����� ���� ��������� ������ ����������	� ����� ���
��������������������������������������������	����
����������	����������	�������������
�����	���8�

O 3���	���������	����������

�������������������	������
O �	��������������������������	�����������������������
�����

���������	� ����� ��	�� #�� ��4������ ��� ��
��	������ ����� ������ �����	��	� ����� ����� ���
�����	���
���������,�	�������

������	�������
	��������������		�����		�������	������	��
�

��

������ ���������	� 	������ #�� ���������� �������� ��� ���� ����������� ����� 	����� ����
	������#����	��������		�#���������������#��#�
������������	������#����#��������	���������
������	����������������	�������	��������		�#���
���	�����	����������������(''
�$��������

������ ���
%� ���
� ���� ���	�	� ��� 	����	�� ;��� ���������	� 	������ #�� ����		�#��� ��� ����

�
#��	� ��� ���� ��

������� ���������� ���������� ������ ������� ���� ��	�#���� ��������
���������	�	��������
���������������,�#����
����+��������������������	��������
�,��+�	��
�������
���	�����������	������	�����������
�,�
�	�	�#������	����������

�������

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&�A4�>�"),���

Page 136



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� >��

>�)(C� ��� �	� �
������������������������
����
������������������������
#���������	�
��� ���� ��

������ ������#���	� ��� ����
��� �,������� ���������	� ��� ��	���� �����
���	�� ����������� ����	� ���� 
���� 6���
�����	�������#��	����������������
�������

�	�� #�� �������� ���� ���	��� ���
��������� ����� ���� ���	���� ���� ������
�������
����� ������ ����
�������
���� �����	� ��� ����	� ���
���4������� ��� �����	������� ������ 
���
#�� ������������	� ��� ��+�������� ����
����� ���� �������� ������ #������	��
���������	� 	������ ���������� ��
��
������������	� ��� ���������� ����
�����	���� ����� �,�	����� ���������	� $����
�,�
����#���,������������������%�������
�������� ��� ��� �� ��������� ����� �	�
����		�#��� ��� ��	�����	� ���
�����#������� ����	� ����� �����������
����	���

�

>�)>'�"��������������������������

��������������������������������	�	�������������������
6��������	������	������������+��+��������	��������

������	������#�� �������� ���
������ ������	� ���	�� ��� ���� ��

������	� ����� ����� 	����� ���� 	������ #�� ������
����		�#������� �����	�����"��� ������������������� ������ ���������	��	�����	� ���	����
������	�� 	������ #�� ������� ����		�#��� ��� ���� 
�
#��	� ��� ���� ��

������ ����
��������		�#���	������#���������������������������	����������������������	�������
��� ����� ��� �����	������� 2��� ���������	� 	������ #�� ����		�#��� #�����
����� ��������
������#��������	������3�,��+�	���������
������������������	�����������
�	�����
���	�����	������	���������������#�������	�����	���������������������
�����������
6��������	� ����� ���� ���,�#��� ���� ������
� �� ������ ��� ��������	� ���� ��	�� ����� ���
���������������������	�����������������	��
�
����
���������������	�����������

�

>�)>)� "��� ��		� ��� �� ��

������ ���������
��� #�� �������#��� ��� �������������
	�����	��
6��� �,�
���������� ���� �������������� #�� ���������������� ��� ���� #�� ������� �����
�������	��������������
����������������
����������		��������	��������
�����
����
��� �����	������� ����
���
������� �	��� <����� ����������	1� ��	������ /���	� ���� 	���
��������� ��� �����
���� �������� �� ��		� �	� �������#���� /����	��	� ��� #����� ���
�,�	����� 	����	� ���� ������������� #�������	� ���� ����� 	������ #�� ���	������� ���
������������������������������������;��������/��������/������6��
����
��

���������

>�)>&� "��� ������ �� � ����������	���������
� �����#��������������� ����������� ����������
����������	���������������	������������	���������	������	�����������������	����
�,�	������������������

������	�����
���������������������		����������	���������
��

������ ���������	������������ �� � ������	�����	� ���� ��� �,������� 	�����	� ���
������� 	������	�� 	������ #�� �����
��� #�� ��� �		�		
���� ��� ���� ����	� ��� ����

Page 137



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

�,�	����� ��

������ ��� ������������ �,�	����� �����	����� ��� ���� �����
���� ��������
���������������	������������������		�	�����������������#��������	������	��	������
�����		�		
�����

�

6�9������	�@���66�
��7?�3��9�3��9������9����7����995��7?��

���
�������

>�)>(� "��� �����	�� ��� ���	� ������� �	� ��� ���
���� ���� ������� ���� ����#����� ���
��

������	� ������� ��� ���� �� � ����� ���� ������� ������� ���4�������	�� ;���
�������
���� ���� ����� ��� ���	� #�� ��������� ������� 	���� ���� �����������
�������
���	���������#���	������ �������������������	��������������������
�
����
���
���� ���� �������� ��	�� ������� �������� "��� ��4����
���	� ���� 5������ �
�����
2		�		
���	�����	����������/�������&��

�

>�)>>� �
�����
���	� ��� ������� ���� #�	�� ��������� #�� �������� ����� ���� 	������
�����
�����	����������������������������
�������2	�	��������	����������	�	������
���
	�������������	������

���������������	�����	����	�������	����	��������������
�����	����������

�

�

6(2
�$��	�8���..(# 
)*�3�"2 %$�9
/�& $2�&�"),���220�
)*��
2����������
����	��������
����	������������������������������	����	�����
�	�����������
���� �����	�� �
����	� ������� ������� ��� �,�	����� ��� ������� ����������	� ����� ������� #��

�����������

��� ������ ��� 	������� �� �������� ����	����� ���� ����#������ ���� �������
���� ����� #��
��4�����8�

• "�� ����������� "� 
���  #"��2� #�� ���������� �� 	���� ���� ����������� 
���
����
������
����������������������#�����	������������	������������	��

• "�� �������� �� %�"2 %$� 2
�
)*� �)�
#()!�) �� ��	��������� �������
���� 	������

������������	���	�����	�������	�����	������������������4����
���	��

• "�� ������#���� ��� �� %�"2 %
�#� �#0")� �)�
#()!�) � �������� 
����������� ���
�
�������� ���� ���� ������ 4������� ���� 
���
�	���� ��	���#����� �		�������� �����
����������	�������������

• "�� #�,���� &(�
"2� 
)�C�"2
 $� �������� �� 
�,� ��� ���	���� ����	�� 	�M�	� ����
���
��	��

• "�� 
�������� ���� ",". �  (�  %�� �//�� &� (/� �2
!" �� �%")*�� �������� ������
	��	��������#�����	��������#����������������	����	������

• "��,�2
��#�.�02
��(.�)�&."���������	���	���������#��	������������������������
�	�� ����
�,�
�	���� ������������	� ���� �����
���������������	������ �������������
�������������������������������

��	������ /���	� ����� �������	�� ���� 	��������� ���� ����� ��� �����
���	�� ������������ ����
������ ����G���
��	�
��
��	�����	���	� �����������������		��������������������#�������
����������������������������	��

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
����=�

Page 138



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

��	�����������

>�)>?� <����	� ��� ������� ������������ ����� ����		� ���� �� � ����� $����,� ��� 3��������
������������&')'%��-������������	����������������������������
�����"��
�	#����
���� ������ ����� ���������	�� ��������������� ������������ ���!�����	���� �	� �������
����� ��������� 5�������� ������ ���� 	
������ ���
��	� ��� ������������ ����		� ����
������ ��	�����	�� ���������� ������� ���4������� #������� ��

������	��  �M��#���
����	��������������������	������	������	��!�����	�������� �������
�	�����������
&'@� ����������� ���� �������� �	� ���� 	
������ ���
��	� ��� ��	��� ��	�� ���� ��������
���������
������������	��������"��
�	#�������������������������	�����	��������	�
�� 	����������� ����������� #������� ���� ����� �,��������� ��� ���� ���	�� ���� 
�	��
��������� ����	�� /���	� ��� ���� �� � ����� ��	�� ����� �� ����� ����������� ��� ������
������������������������������

�

>�)>B� "����� �	� ��� ������	���� #���� ��� ��������� �#���� ���� ���
	� #������� ����������
���������������#�����$�����,�
��������3��
���:������&')'%��6�����	����������
���	������� ��� �
����� ������� ���	����� ����
������ ������� �������� 	������ �������
���� �������������� 	���������� 	���������������������	� ���� 	������ ����������������
���� �#������ ��� ����� ����� �,���
�� �������� �����	�� "��� ����		�#������ ��� ����
�������
���� �	��������������� ���������	� ����	������������������������������������
������	�#������������"��	� �������	�����		���� �����������#�������	���������������
���� ���
� �	� ����� �	� ����		� ��� ��#���� 	������	�� ����� 	����� ���� �������� ������
6������� ������ �	� �� ���
� #������� ����� ������ �������
������ 4�������� ����� �������
���� 	����+�����
��� ������������� /������������������ ��	� ���������� ��� ��	��������
��������������#�������������������
���	���������#���������������	����	��

�

>�)>A� 2���		� ��� ����� 	����	� ����
���������	� ���� 	����	��
����������� ���� ���	���� ����
������������� �
�������� ���
���������� ���	����� ���������
���� 	������ ������������� "��	��
�����������
	����������	����	��
�������� �����	�� ��������1	� �����
���
	�� �����
���	� ����
��

������ ������	�� ����������� ����� 	����� ������� 	�����	�� ������	� ���� ����
���
���� ���� �������� ������
� ��	�� �����	� ���� �����
��� ����������� �������� ���
��������� �� 	��	�� ��� ��

������ ���� ������ ���������� "��� �������� ��������� ���
�����	���������������������������	������������������������	����������������������
�������	���������������	����������������������

���������������	��

�

����������

>�)>=� <������������������������	�����������#�������������#����������������		�����	�����
������	���������������	����
�������������+��+��������������#�	����������������
�������� ���� ����	� ��� ������ ��

������	�� "��	������ ����� ����������	� ��� ����������
�����������	���	��#������������������	������������������#����������
�������	����
���� 	������� �������
�������������� ��� �������
���	���� ���#��� �������� ����	����	�

Page 139



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

����� #�� ��������� �������� ���� ��������� �����������	� �����		� ���� ������ ������
	������� ����������	��  �������	� ���� ���� �����	���� ��� ��#���� ����� 	����� 	���� �	�
���
	�� �����
���	� ���� ��������1	� ����� ����� #�� 	��� #�� ������ ����������	� �������
��	������/���	�����	��������������
���	���

�

6�9������A�@��
�7�6�
��
�G��
���7���

���
�������

>�)>C� "��� ;//6� 	����	� ����� 0�	��� �	��  �������� 
�*�� ��� �� �	����� 	���� ���  ���� ���
&������������ ������������ ��*��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ����	�������� ��� ����	�
�������������������
����
���'����*��1��2������������	����������	���4����	�����+
���������� ��������� ����		� 	������� �������	� ���� ������
���	�� "��	� ������� �	�
�������������	���� ���
������/�������B�������������������#���������/������ >����
��#�����	������

�

>�)?'� "��� ������������ ���� �
���
��������� ��� ����	����� ������� ���� �����	��	� �	� ����
�,���	������ �� 
������ ���� ���� �� � ��� ��	������ /���	�� "��� <����� "���	����� /����
$<"/%�� ��������� #��!�����	���	����� ������� �������� �	� �������	� ����������� �	���
������������
��������	�������������
���������	��	������	����������
���
���	�����
�� ��"�����������
���	���������	������#������������������

�

6(2
�$��A�8�#")&.(# �
�C�
#�!�) &�
������ ������������� �����	��	� ����� ����� ��� �������� ���� �����	���� ��� ����	����������

��	���	��	�������	8�

�% 2��� 
���� $���
����� ��������� #�	� ���� ���%� ����		�	� ����� ���� ������ 	������
������
� 	������ #�� ��������� ������ ��		�#��� ��� ����

������ ������ ��
����
$���������	�������)

%��

#% 2��� 
���� $���
����� ��������� #�	� ���� ���%� ����		�	� ����� ���� ���������� �����
������
�	������#��������������	����#��� ��������	��������

��������
�������
��.�������������������������	��

�%  ��������	����#�������		�	������#��������������������,�	�������������������
�
������������	�������	�������������������#���������	����������������	������

�% 2��� ���� .�������	� 	������ �������� ���� 	���� ���� ����������� 
���
���� ���� ����
��������������������������	������������������	�#������	��

�% ��� ���� ��������� ��������	� �� ��
���� ���� 	����������� �
����	� ��� 
���
���	�
����� ���
� ������.������ ������	�����	����������	������ #�� ������ ��� .�������	�
��������� ���������:����;�����
��

�% -�����������	� ��� ��	����� ��� ������ ��	����� ���� ����	����� �����������	� 	���� �	�
��������� ��������� ����+��� ���� �����+���� �
�		���� �������� ��������� 	������ #��
�������������

�% /��
���� ��� #�� ��������� ����		� ���� 	���� ��� ����������� ����� ���� ���������
����������

�% /����	�������������������	���������������
�������������������	�������

������
���������	��

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&�A�"),��=�

Page 140



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

��	�����������

>�)?)� 2��������������
������4����	�	�
����������	����� �����	���������������������
�
�� 	�
���� ����		� ����� ��� �,�	����� ����� ��� ���� �������� ���� �������� ������	�
	�������	�����������	�������	�	������	������������������	����������	�������������	�
��� �� ����	����� ������
� ����� ������� ����� 	���� �	����� ����� �	� �������
��������
	�	�����#���#�����������������
���������������������	�������#��������	����������
�������	��������#������
����������

�

>�)?&� "��� 4������� ������� ��#���� ����
� �	��� �����
������ ��� �� ��#������ ���	�����	�����
	����#������������������������
�����"���	����������	�7��������������������#�
���
��� #�� ������ 
���	� 7� ���� 	������� �������	� ��� ���� � 5������� ������� 	������ #��
��	������ ���� ���	�������� ��� ������������ 	�������	�� ��� ������� 	���� ���� 	������
������	� ������ 
���
�	�� ��������	� #������� �������� ���� �����	�	� ��� ����	�����	��
��������� 	������ �������� ���� ������ ������������ �	��#��	����� ��
�� M���	��
"������������� ���	�	������ ��� ���������� ����
��������������� �������
�������
	�	�����#��� ����	����� �����	��������� ��� ���	� �����,�� �	� ��� �
�������� 	���������
��������#.���������

�

>�)?(� "��� 3������ ���� !�����	���	�����
 �����	� ��	� #���� ��� �	�� ���� 	�������
����	�� � ��� �������	� ��������� ���
���������	�� ������ ���	������	� ����
��	���� ��������	�� ������ ���������
����������	�� ����	�� ���� �����
�������	� ���� ���� ��#���� ��� ����
������� �#.������	� ���� #�� ���������
�������� �������� ��	����� � ��	�
�
���
��������� 	��	� ���� ��	���	� ��
������� 	�������� ����� ����	� ���
�������� �� ����� 4������� ��� ��#����
����
� ���	�	������� ����		� ���� �� �
��������

�

>�)?>� "��	� ������� 	��	� ���� ���� 	���������
�	����	� ��� ����	������ :�4����
���	�
���� ��#��� �,���	���	� ��� 	���������
����������	� ���� #�� ������ ��� ����
 ��������� 2���������� � /������	��3����
������	����		��	��	�����	��������
����
	�������	�7������#��������������������
��	������/���	����������#������������
�� �����������	��

���������

>�)??� "���������������#�������������������������������
����
�����
���������		�

� �

Page 141



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

����

�52/"�:�?�+� ":2"�!���2<<-�2"�-;�/-<���� ��

���
�������

?�)� "��� �#.��������� �		�		��� ����� ���� ���	���� ���� ����� ���� �
����
���� ����� �	�
����������� ��� ����  ��������� /������	� ��������� "��� ����
�������� ��	���#������
	�������� �	� ��� 
���� ����������� ����� ������ ��� ���	�	�� 	�� ����� !�����	���� ����
���������
���
�����������
��������	������������
�����������!�����	��������
���������
� ��#��� ������	� ������� 
���� ������ ����������� ����� ��� ������ ������
�

������� ������ ����	� ����� #���� ���	������� ���� ���� ���������� ���� ��#���
�,���	���	���

�
?�&� "��	� ��������� 
���	� ����� 	�
�� ��� ���� �������
���� ����� #�� ��������� �������

"��
�	#���� �������� ��� �����
����!�����	�������� ���������
1	� ������ /������
���� #�	���		�	� ��� ���� �������� ������ ����� ���� ������� ������	� ��� ���� 	������
��
���	��������������������������	�������������
��	�������.������	�������	���	������
 ���� ��� ��������� �	� 	���������� ���� ������� ��������� ����		� #��������	� �	� ��
��4����
����������������������
���1	�0����������+-������1���

�
?�(� "��� 0����������� ���� /��������� -�����1� ���	��������� ����������� 	�,� 	���������

����������	� ��� ����� �������� ���� �������
���� ��4����
���	� ��� ���� ����������
��������	L�

�
 2	���������"��
�	#����
 ;�������	�����������
�
  ��������������
�
 ���	�������!�����	����
  �����������������!�����	����
 ����
�������!�����	����

?�>� "�������	� �� ����� ������ �����	���	�	���� ���� 0����������� ���� /���������-�����1�
���	��������� ��� ��������� ��� ���� �����	��� 	��������� ����������	� ����� #����
�#.������� ���� 	������� �,���		��� ���� ���� ���������� ��������	�� 3���� ��� ���	��
��	�������	� ���� �#.������ ��� ���� �����	���� ��� 	��������� ����������	�� ��	��
���	������� ����� ���� �����	� ��� ���	���� �������
���� ����� ���� ����� ���� �����
�������
���� 	������ #�� ��
����� ��� ���� ��#��� ���������	� ��� ����� ��������-�����
��

���	��������	�����������������������	���������
����
�����������
����
��� #�� �������� ��� 	�	�����#��� ��������	� ����� ����� ����		� ��� ������ 	���	� ����
	������	�� �������� ��� ��#���� ����	����� �����	� ��� ���� 
���� ��#��� ������	� �����
	�������������������	������������	������������������
�����

�

?�?� "����������������		�		
�������������������#����,���	���	������#���������������
��� ��������������
�7�D��5����������;�������������������� �����������������
������������ ������������	��	���	������������������	�
�����������������
�����	�
������	���	�����������������	��� ��������� �0���������������/���������-�����1�
����
�����"������	�����������#����	�#.�����������	�
�������������	��		���������
���������	��������������	�������
	������������#�������������	��	��������	����#����
���	��������������	�����������	��	���	��2	����	����	�������������	������
���������
������
#��������
�	����������	������
�	����	������������
������4����	���������
������� 

Page 142



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

?�B� 2��� ����	�������������������	������	��� ��������� ������#�� �����
���#������ ����	��
���������� ���������� ����	����� 
���������� ���#������ �		�		
���� ���� ����
�����	��������� ��������� /����� "��	� ����� �������� ���� ������������ ��� ���
�
����	���������������	�������������������	���������		�		���
�������� �
������������
	��������� ���� ������ �������� ������
�� 2	� ���� �������	� ���
� ������	� ���� ���+
	�#
�		�������	�����������������������������������
�������������������

�����
����	���	������#�����	�����������������������������	��������������������	�����

������������������?���������	���������	�������6������������
�������������?������
���	���������	�����������#��	��������������5��	����"�����/������

 

?�A� 2��� ��#��� �,���	���	� ���� 	��������� ����������	� ����� #�� ��	���� �������� ���� �� �
��#�������	�������� 

�
?�=� "��	����

���	������#����#�������������	��#�������������������������	�#����

��������������	���������
��������� ���������;//6��"��� �	�����#������2�����	���
������
	����	����������������������������
�������������,���	���	����������#���
����	� �	� ���� 
�	�� 	�	�����#��� ��	���	�� ������ #������� #���� ���� �����������
������������������������� ���������

�
?�C� "��	�������� �	�������������������������	������� ����	�������������������	���������


���� 	�
�� ��� ���� �������� ��4����
���� ���� ���	���� ���� �
����
���� ������ ���
���������	� ���� ��������	� ������ 	��������� ����������	� ����� #�� ��������� ���� 	����
	�������� ��4����
���	� ��� ������� 	�	�����#��� �������
���	�� "��	�� ����������	�
����� �������� ���	����� �
����
���� ���� ��

������ �������
���� 	��������� #��
����		���������	�����������

�
?�)'� 6(2
�$� ��� "),�  %�� &.��
/
�� & #" �*
�� "22(�" 
()� .(2
�
�&� ���� ��������� ����	�

�������� ���� 
��� ���������	� ���� �������
���� ��� ���� ��#��� �,���	���	� ����
	�������������������	���������
�����������	�������������������	������������������
.�	���������������������������	����������������
������������� ������������&'()���

�
?�))� "��� ������ ��� ��	��������� �������
���� ������� #�� ����

������� 	������ �������

���� �,�	����� ��#��� ����	� 	�� ��� ��	� #���� ����		���� ��� ��������� 	���	� ���� ��#���
�,���	���	� ��� ���� 
���� ��#��� ����	� ��� !�����	���� ���� ���������
�� ���	�� ���
������������������	�	��

?�)&� "���������������	����	����������	�	���������������������������#�	���������������
<�������	�������� $-���#���&'))%����� ����  ��������� 2���������	�������� $-���#���
&')(%� ������ ���	����	� ���� ���������� ���� 	��������� �������
���� ������� ����
����������������������������������������	��"��	���	�����������������������������
��������� #�	�� ��������� 	�� ����� ���������� 	���� 	�������� �		��	� 	�����	� ����������
#�������	�����������#���������	������������������	������	��

?�)(� "���
�.���������	�������������������	����������������!�����������"���������������
������	����������	����������	�	�������������	���������������������������	�	�����#���
�������	�����������
����������#����,���	���	�����#�	��#�����������"���!�����
�����#����������	�#�������������������

����������	�������������������	������
����������		�������������������
���������	�#���#��������	�����������������
��
2���	� ��� ����� ��� #�� 	����������� ���� ������� �������
���� ����� ��	�� #����
������������

Page 143



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��	�

?�)>� �������
���� ��� ���� 	��������� ����������	������ #�� #������� #�� #������� ��������
�������������������������������������������	���������������	������������	��������
�
����
�����������
�������&'()��

?�)?� 6������� �����
������ ���� #�� ������������� ���� ������ <�������	�������� $-���#���
&'))%��������� ���������2���������	��������$-���#���&')(%�

�

�

6�9��������8�
�G��
���7�����
���
���?����99������7���
D�#����,���	���	�������������
�����!�����	�������� �������������������	����2	��������
����������������������/����	��	�/����������������	��������	�����������������������
	���������������������"����� �	������#��������	������������������������
�����������
 ���������2���������	������#��	�#.����������������������������������4����
���	8�
�

2� 5��	���������#����������������������������	�������������>'���������	��������������
�� �
����
����������������������.�#�������������	�	����
����������	�����	��

/����	��	��������������������������������
����
�����	������������������	�	������
#����	�	�����

�� �����	��������� ����� #�� ���	��� ���� ��������� #�� ���� ���������� ��� ����� �����
�����	��������� ����	� ���	���� ���
� ���� �������
���� ���� �	� 	��� ���� ��� ����
�����	������������������/�������

�� /����	�������	�������������������!����������	������������������8�
�� 2���������������������	���������������������	����#����������	����
��� �������
��������,�	����������������	���������#����������������	�������

����	�����������������������������������������
���L�
���� �
�����
���	�����,�	�����	����	L�
��� ���������������������������������������
���������������������	�����

�������	����#����	������������������	��������	���	��������������������
���������������������������
���L�

�� �������
���	�����,�	�������#����	�������������������	������
�� ����	�������������
����������#����������������������������
�������������������

	���������������������
���������������4��	��
6� D	������	��#��	���������
��������������#������������#��������������	����

��������������	��)'@������	�������������4����
���	�����#���������
!�  �	�����#�����	����������������	��������������������
�
��#�	���	�����	�������������

��#���#������
	��
5� �������
����	�������������#�������������������	����������
��������
����������

��	��������������������,�	���������	������������	��������	����	���	��������������
�����������������������������������������������	��"��	�
���#�������������������
�����	������,�	�����������#��������	�����������,�	���������	������������	���

�= D	������	�����#�����	����������������	����������	����������������������������	���
�������
���������	���������������
�����	�	���	��������������������������������
����	�������

�� /����	��	������#����4�����������
��	���������������������
���������#��
����������������������
���
�����,�	������������
����	���������������	���������
�������������

K� "��������	���������

�����������������������������	���������4�������	�����#��
���	���������	���������������������������	����������������
����������	��������
������������	�	�����#��������#�������	��-�����������	�����������#������	�����
�,�	���������������

������	������#��	����������

<� 6�����	�������#�����
�������#���������������		������	���������������������

�

Page 144



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� �A�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

6�9���� ��� @� �77���
�3� E� ���?��
�3� �
5�7� ����7���74�
?9�������
�
<���� �	� ���������� ��� ;����� !�����	���� �	� 	����� ���  ��������� 2���������� /���� )� ����
�����,�
������(�'A?���������	�����C��������	�����
����
���� ������/����	��	������#��
��4�����������
��	���������������������������4����
���	������#���������		��8�

O 5��� ���� 	��������� ����������� ���� #�� ���������� �	� ��� ����������� �����
��
������	������#����,���	�����

O "��	�	���������#�����	���������������
������
�������������	����� ���	������
���������������������
�������"����������

O ���������	� ����� #�� �,������� ��� �������� �� ������� ��	����� ������� ���	�
	��������� ����������� ��� ����� ������� ���� �,����� ��� ���� ������
�����	��������G����	�����#��������������	������������������������������
����
���� ��� 	�������������	������������ �������	��� ���������� ����� ���� ����    ���
�����
���������������������������������

O 2��� 
���	� ���
���	� ��� ����� 5���������� ���	������ ���� <��������	� �����
���	������ <���� ���� ����� 5��������� <���� ������ #�� 	��������� ���
����

����������������������
��������������.���������
���������������#��

������������	���������	��#�����+����������������

O 2� ���� 
���� .�������� ����� ���� 2(=� ��� ���� ��	�� ��� ���� 	���� 	������ #��
��������� ��� ����

������ ����	� ����� !�����	���� ����� �������� 2� ���� 
����
.�������� ����� ���� 2>'� ��� ���� 	����� ��� ���� 	���� 	������ #�� ��������� ���
����

������ ����	� ���	����!�����	����� "��� �,���� ���������� ����� ����	�M��
�������.�������	����#�������
������

Page 145



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

��>�

�

Page 146



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ���

�

6�9���� ��� @� 7�
�3� �3�
�3���7� �
5�7� ����7���74�
?9�������
�
<���� �	� ���������� ��� ;����� ����������� �	� 	����� ���  ��������� 2���������� /���� &� ����
�����,�
������ =>?� ��������	�� /����	��	������ ����� ��� ��
��	������ ����� ���� ����������
��4����
���	������#���������		��8�

• ;��� ������ �����	��������� ���
���	� ������ ;��
��1	� ����
� ��� #�� ���������

�����������#�������	���������	�	��

• 6�����	�������#�����
�������#���������������		�����	����������������������������
����������;��
��1	�����
���� �
����������������������������������������	����
�
���<��������������������������� �����&� 6:2&�$3�����&')(%��

• ���	���������� 	������ #�� ������ ��� ������� ����		� ����� ����  ��������� :����
;�����
���

• <����� 
����� 
����� ���
��#������ ��� #�� ����

������� �������� �,�	����� 	������
������
��

• 2� ���� 
���� .�������� ��� ���� ��	�� ��� ���� 	���� 	������ #�� ��������� ���
����

����������	� �����!�����	���� ����� ���� ���������
������ ������	� ���� ���
����

������ ����	� ���	���� !�����	���� ���� ���������
�� "��� �,���� ����������
���������	�M���������.�������	����#�������
������

• "���������
������������������	����� �	������	��������	����������� �����	���������
�
�����
���	������#����4�������

Page 147



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

�

Page 148



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

�

�

�

�

�

6�9���� �� �� @� ����3� �3�
�3���7� �
5�7� ����7���74�
?9�������
�
<���� �	� ���������� ���  ����� ����������� �	� 	����� ���  ��������� 2���������� /���� (� ����
�����,�
������ B(C� ��������	� ���� )A� �������	� ��� �
����
���� ������ /����	��	������ #��
��4�����������
��	���������������������������4����
���	������#���������		��8�

O ��
��	������ ���� ���� 	��������� ����������� ���� #�� ���������� �	� ��
��
������	������#����,���	�����

O ;��������������	������������
���	����������	��������������������
���#���
�
���#�����������
�����������#�������	���������	�	��

O �������
���	���� �,�	����� ������ �����	��������� ���
���	� ��� "��
��	� 5���� ����
�����������5������

O �������
���	��������	���������������/���������
��2������������������
O :������������/���������������
	��������������������	�������������		����
O  �������������������	������		��������#�������	�������/�������������
O ;�������	���������������� ���
���	���4���������
���������� ����	����������	�

���	����������		�������+��
����������
O �
�����
���	� ���  �	����	� :����� >)� ���������� �� ������ �������� ���� #�����

���������	�������
�/������<���������
#������������#�������
O ;���	��������� ����	�����#���������#��������������������������	�������2>'���

 �������������	�����#���������#����������������	������	���������
����
����
����� ���� ������ ������ ��� #�� ��������� �������� 
������ ��� #����� ���������
���������������
�"��
��	�5���G������������5�����

O 2���		� ��� ���� �
����
���� 	���� ��� #�� ��������� ���
� ���� ����		� ���
��
#������/��
�����:����	�����

O :�	�������������������������,���	��������������
��������������������
O /����	��	�	������������������������������������
������������
����	��������
O ����#������ ��� ��������������� �������� ��

������� ��#���� ����	����� �����	����

���������������������	����������	����#�����	��������
O 2��� 
���	� ���
���	� ��� ����������� ������ #�� 	��������� ��� ����

������

����������������
������
O ;��� 
���� .�������	� ����� ���� !������ I������ ���� ���� �>'B(� 	������ #��

��������� ��� ����

����������	� �����!�����	������������� ���������
� �����
������	���	�������	���������������	��������������������
����	��������������2�
����
����.�����������������2>'����������	���������	����	������#�����������
�������

����������	����	����!�����	�����"����,�����������������������	�M��
�������.�������	����#�������
������

Page 149



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

�

�

Page 150



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

�

�

�

6�9���� ��� @� 7�
�3� 5
��F��
�3� �
5�7� ����7���74�
?9�������
�
<���� �	� ���������� ��� ;����� ����
�������	� 	����� ���  ��������� 2���������� /���� >� ����
�����,�
������)?>=���������	��/����	��	����������������
��	�������������������������
��4����
���	������#���������		��8�

• /��	��������������������
�����������������		����������
�������������
• ;��� ������ �����	��������� ���
���	� ������ 5��	#���� ����
� ��� #�� ���������


�����������#�������	���������	�	��
• �
�����
���	� ��4������ ��� ����	������ ���� ������ ������������� ��� !�����

�����	�������������		�2>B�����������������:����������	��������������
• 6�����	�������#�����
�������#���������������		�����������#����� ������������

�
������ ��������� ������������ ����������� ��	����
� ��� <�������� ��������������
����� �����&� 6:2&�$3�����&')(%��

• 2������������	�������������������		�������I��������������
���	��������������
����
����
�����

Page 151



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

�

Page 152



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

�

�

�

6�9���� ��� @� 7�
�3� ����� �3�9��73��� �
5�7� ����7���74�
�3�9��73���
<�����	��������������;�������	�����������
��	�	�������� ���������2����������/����?�����
�����,�
������>�=&C���������	�����&(��������	�����
����
����������/����	��	������#��
��4�����������
��	���������������������������4����
���	������#���������		��8�

• 5��� ���� 	��������� ����������� ���� #�� ���������� �	� �� ��
������	���� ��#���
�,���	�����

• /����	���� ��� �� /��
� ���� :���� ��������� ��� ���	�� ���,�
���� ��� K���	������ "�������
�	������

• /������������������

��������������������
•  ���������
���	�����		������������
������������5��������
�����������������
• K�������	�������	���
	�����5������
�������������#������	�����#������������
• ����������������:����� ��������������������������������������	�	��	�������������

<���	����� �������������	���!����������	�������������������
• ���	����� ���� ������������	� ���� ���������� �,���	���� ��� ���� 	���� ����� ����

	����������� ����� ��� ���� ��	�� ������	� ���� 3?�� ������ 
��� #�� 	����#��� ����
�������
����#������&'()��

• /����	��	� ����� ����� ��� ���	����� #�	� ���������� ��� ���� 2>')C� ��������� ���
���������
� ���� �����
�����		���
���� ���� ��	���#������ ��� �		�		� ���� ����� ���

�������� �
���������������������������������
��2���
���	� ���
���	���� �������
I����������������	��������#��	�������������������.���������
���������������#��

������������	���������	��#�����+���������������

• 2�����
����.�����������������2>')C����������	���������	����	������#�����������
�������

����������	� ��������������
�"���������������������
����.��������
����� ���� 2>')C� ��� ������	�� ��� ���� 	���� 	������ #�� ��������� ��� ����

������
����	� ���	���� ���� ���������
� ������ "��� �,���� ���������� ����� ���� 	�M�� ��� ����
.�������	����#�������
������

Page 153



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

���	�

�

�

Page 154



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ��A�

�

�

6�9���� �	� 8� ����3� �3�9��73��� @� 9��F3��6��7� �
5�7�
����7���74��3�9��73���
<���� �	� ���������� ���  ����� ���������
� �	� 	����� ���  ��������� 2���������� /���� B� ����
�����,�
������ )�'A?� ��������	�� /����	��	� ����� #�� ��4������ ��� ��
��	������ ����� ����
������������4����
���	������#���������		��8�

O ��
��	������ ���� ���� 	��������� ����������� ���� #�� ���������� �	� ��
��
������	������#����,���	�����

O 2���		�#��� ������ ��������	� 	����� #�� ��������� ���������� ���� ��	����� ����
��	���������	��������5�������������
��

O 5������ ���	���� �������
���� 	������ #�� ����	��� ��� ���� ����	� ��� ������
����	�����	��	���������

O "�����������	����� ���������2�������3���
�����������	��������������������
	����	�����#�����	��������������������

O /����	��	� ����� ����� ��� ���	����� #�	� ����������� ��� ���� 2>B� ��������� ���
���������
� ���� ������ #������	� ��� �,�������� ������ #�	� 	������	�� �����
��	���1	� ������� +� ���������
� 7� ���������
�  ���  ������� 7� D�� 5���������
	������������������������������
��������	�����������!�5E���������������������
�������#�	�	�������������
��������������

O 2���
���	����
���	������K��������	�<��������6��
�<����������#��	���������
��� ����

������ ������ �������� ��
����� ��������� ���� �
����� ��� �,�	�����
��	�����	���������������#��
��������

O 2�����
����.�����������������2>B����������	���������	����	������#�����������
��� ����

������ ����	� ����� ���������
� ����� ������� ���� ���	���� ����
���������
�������"����,���� �������������������	�M���������.�������	����#��
�����
����������������		���
����
������

Page 155



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

���>�

�

Page 156



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

�

6�9���� �A� 8� ����3� �3�9��73��� @� �6� 3��3�
9��� �
5�7�
����7���74��3�9��73����

<���� �	� ���������� ���  ����� ���������
� �	� 	����� ���  ��������� 2���������� /���� A� ����
�����,�
������ AC?� ��������	�� /����	��	� ����� ����� ��� ��
��	������ ����� ���� ����������
��4����
���	������#���������		��8�

• 2�������#���������������������<����	�����#��
�����������
• /����	��	� ����� ����� ��� ���	����� #�	� ����������� ��� ���� 2>B� ��������� ���

���������
� ���������� #������	� ��� �,�������� ������ #�	� 	������	�� ����� ��	���1	�
����������������
�7����������
� ��� �������7�D��5���������	��������������������
������� ���
� ��� ���� 	������� ���� !�5E� �������� ���� ����� ��� ������	� #�	�	� ���
���������
��������������

• 2���
���	� ���
���	�����������5��������		�D��5�������������������#��	���������
�������

����������������������
�����

• 2�����
����.�����������������2>B����������	���������	����	������#��������������
����

����������	���������������
��������������������	�����������������
�
�������������
����������	�	����	����������#������		�#������
�����������<��������
���
������,�	���������
���������������������	�����		������,�	�������	���������
�������
�����"����,�����������������������	�M���������.�������	����#��
�����
������

• �������
���������	��	�������	����������	������#��	��	����������������
���������
������	�	�������
�������.�������2-;���5�������5���������������	�������������
	�������	������	������#��������������������������������
���		����������������#���
���������������D��5��������������������������<�����

Page 157



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

�

Page 158



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

�

�

6�9�����>�@���������������3�3�
�3���
���?����99������7�
<���� �	� ���������� ��� 2	�������� �	� 	����� ���  ��������� 2���������� /���� =� ����
�����,�
������&)&?���������	�����&'��������	�����
����
����������"���	���������
�,�
��� �������
���� ��� ���	� 	��������� ����������� ����� #�� �����
��� #�� ���� ���������� ����
���������� �		�		
���� ��� ���� ��
��������� 
��	���	� ��4������� /����	��	� ����� ����� ���
��
��	���������������������������4����
���	������#���������		��L�

O /����	���������	������������������������������
���������������
O /����	���������:�
��������� ���
�����������
���
��������������������������

������

����
��������������
��������������������	���
��������������������
���,������� �����
���������������� �����	��	� ���� ���� ����� ���
�
����������
����
������������

O -������������������������������������	���������3���	�����
O �������
���������#�����	���	�����������3���	�����	��������������������������

��

����
������������������
����������������������������
O "��� ����� ��� ���� �������� 	����������� #�� ��������� �	� �� ������ ���������� ������

���������	��������������������		��
O �������
���� ��� ���� 	���� 	������ ������ �����G	����� ����	�����		����� 	���� ���


���
�	�������
���������������
�����������	��������
	��
O  ��
� ������������	� ��� ���
� ��	��������� ���� �
����
����� ����	������ ����

�����	�	� ��� �,�	����� 2	�������� �������� 	������L� ��	�� ��� �,�	����� ��#����
����	��������
	�#�������"��
�	#����"��������;���������

O ;���
���� .�������	� ��������� 2>B� 	������ #�� ��������� ��� ����

����������
����	��"����,�����������������������	�M���������.�������	����#�������
������

Page 159



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

�

Page 160



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

�

�

�

� �

6�9�������8���3�3�
�3���
���?����99������7�
<���� �	� ���������� ��� 2	�������� �	� 	����� ���  ��������� 2���������� /���� C� ����
�����,�
������ )>� �������	� ��� �
����
���� ������ /����	��	������ ����� ��� ��
��	������
���������������������4����
���	������#���������		���

O /����	���G��������������������������������������������������������"���������
��
O ;��� 
���� .�������	� ����� ���� 2>B� 	������ #�� ��������� ��� ����

������ ����

����	��"����,�����������������������	�M���������.�������	����#�������
������

Page 161



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

�52/"�:�B�7���<�I�:9�/-<���� �
6�9��������8��7�
���
����
��

���
�������

B�)  ����		���� ���� 	�	�����#��� ��

������	� ���� ���� �������
���	� ������� ���
	����#������	���������	�����������	���������#�����������������
������������	�
�����������	�����	����	���		�	���	������������	��������������������������������
���� 
���� ���� ����	� ��� ������ �
������	�� "��	�� ����	� �������� ����	������
��������	� ���� ��	���� 	������ �����	���������� �������
������ ���� ������
�����	���������� ���������� ����������� ���	����� ������ ���� ��

������ ���������	��
"��� ����� ��� �����	��������� ���������� ���
�
�.��� ����	�
���	� 	���� �	� ����
	�����	�����	�������������

����������	�����	���
�	��
�

�

��	�����������

B�&� ��� ����� ���4����� �����	���������� 	������	� ���� ��

������ ���������	� 
����
����		���� #�� ���� �������
���� ��� #�� ��� ������ ���
���� ���� ����� ���� ���
� �	�
	�����	�������	�	��"��	������
�
��	���������������1	���4����
���	����������	������
���� ��������� �,�	����� ��

������ ���	� ���� 	�����������	�� �
����	��"����������
�������������������������������
�		�������������������
������������	���	�#����
	�������������
��	������������������������������I��#������2		�		
�������������
���#������ ��� �� �������
���� �	� ��� �		���� �����	��������� ������#�����	� ����� #��
����������������	�����������		��	��������������������#��������������������
�����

�

6(2
�$���D��)/#"& #�� �#��
;��� �������
���� 
�	�� #�� 	������ ���� 	��������� #�� ������������ ��� ���� ���+	����
�����	��������� ���� 	������	�� ���� ����� ���������� ���	�	� �	� �� ��	���� ��� ����������� 	����
��4����
���	� ���G� ��� ��
�������� �
������ ��� ������������ �����	��������� ��4����
���	��
�������
���� �����	��	� 	������ ��
��	������ ����� ����� ������� ��	� #���� ����� ��� ����
�����	������������������/����������������������������������	������	������/���	���

�

/�����������
�		��������������#��������������������	�������������	������	����
��������
����	� ��� ���� ���� �������
����� ���������� ����� 	��� ���� ��� ���� �����	������������������
/��������G���
�������������
�����������������������
�����	��������������������������#��
������������������������
�	������

�

�����	������������� 	������	� ��4������ �	� �� ���	�4������ ��� �������
��������� �����	����
����������
�����������������#��	���������
����������	�����	�������#������������������
�������������#��������	��#�����������	���������������������������
�		��������G���������
�����
����� ����� ��� �������
����� ���� ��� #�� ������� #������ ��������� ���
�		���� �	�
���������

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&��4��4�A4�>�"),��=�

Page 162



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

B�(� �������,�	����������	����������	������	��������������	����������#������	�����������
����������� ��
���� ���������� ���
� ���� �������
����� ��� ����� ��4�����
���������	����������#����������	������������������������������������������
	�����
���������� ��� ����� 	������� ������ ������������� �������
���	� ���� �������

�����������������������	�����	������	��

�

B�>� "��� �����	��������� ��������� /���� ����� 	��� ���� ��������� ��4����
���	� ���� ����
	��������������������	���	L����������
����������#����������������� ���#	�����

�

6�9��������8���������7���
�

�

��	�����������

B�?� 5������ �
�����2		�		
���	�	��������

�����������������	����� ����������������
�����		� ��� ����� ���� ���������� �
����	� ��� �������
���� ���� #�� ����������� ����
�����		���� 2� 5������ �
����� 2		�		
���� ��� ����
����� �� ��������� ������������
	�������,���������������������
���������������#��������������������������#�����
��������������������������������4�������#�����
������������	�	�������������������
	���������� �������� ����	����	�� "��� �		�		
���� 	������ ��������� ���� �����	��
�
����	� ���� 
�
�� ����

��������	� ���� �����		���� ���	��� ��� 	������ ��	��

6(2
�$����8�62"))
)*��&&�&&!�) &�
/�������������������	������������
�������������#����,���	���	��	�������������������	����
������ 
�.��� �������
���� 	���	� ���� ��4������ ��� #�� 	��������� #�� ���� ����������
�		�		
���	8��

• 2���������
�������
�����2		�		
�����
• 2� "���	����� 2		�		
���� ��� �������� ����	����� 
��������� ���� ��
�������� �
�����

�		�		
��������������������
• 2�  ��������� 6����� :�	
� ���� ��������� 2		�		
���� ������ 	������������ �����		�	�

	��������������
• 2���	���3�����
����/������� �������������	�������	���������	��������������������

���������	���������������
• 2�� �������� 2		�		
���� ������������ �,�	����� #�������	���� ���� ���������� ����

�������
�����
• 2� !����� �����	��������� 2		�		
���� ���������� ������������	� ��� �������� ������

���
���	��
• 2�5���������
�����2		�		
������
• 2�:�����#���������� ����
�����
• 2� ;��	�� 2		�		
���� ���������� ���	�� ������� ���	��������� ���� ���	�� ��	�������� ���

�������
�����
• 2���	��2		�		
������
• 2�5�������
�����2		�		
�����

-�����	���������������
�������	���4������#�����������������������������������������

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&��4�	4�A"),��=�
�

Page 163



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

���	�

��	���#���������� ��������� ����������������	�����������������		�����	������#����
��������� ��� ����������� �����	��	�� 5�2� 
��� #�� ������������� ������� ���
�������
�������
�����2		�		
�����

�

6�9��������@��
�7�6�
����������7����7���
���9�69�7��

���
�������

B�B� "��� ;//6� 	����	� ����� 0�	��� �	��  �������� 
�*�� ��� �� �	����� 	���� ���  ���� ���
&������������ ������������ ��*��� ����� ���� ����� ��� ����	�������� ��� ����	�
�������������������
����
���'����*��(1�"��	�	����
�����	����������������	���������

�������	����������	������������	�����������		���2����	�#�	��������������	�����
���
#�� ��������� 	�
���� �	� ���#����� ���� 
���
���� ��� �������� ����	� ���� 	������	�
��������������������������������������������������	����������	��	������	���������
�������
�	�����������������������	�	�����#��������������	�#�������	��������������,��
����	����� ���� 
���
���� ��	� ��� �
�������� ����� ��� 
���������� ���� ������	� ���
���
���������������������
�������������������������+#��������������

�������2�
	��������������������� ������	�����������	��������������#.������	����������� �	����
	��
� �����
�	� ����� ���� ��
����#��� ������� ����� �������������� ����� ���������
������������������	��������	�����������

B�A� �������������
	����	���4����	�����	���	���������������#���8�

 "��������������������������������	����������	����������
 3������������������������������	��������������,�	�������������������
��
 3������������������������������
�������
����	����
����������	�����������
 ���������������������	�����
���	��������	��������������������������������
��		��� ����	� ��� �	�� ���	�� ����	� ��� ��
���� �������
�������� ���������� ����
��	���	�#��������

 ������������� �������� ����������� ��� ��	���� ���������� �������� ����	�����
������� ������
	�������
����������������������������� �������������������

���������������������������	������

�

B�=� "��� ������������ ���� �
���
��������� ��� ����	����� ������� ���� �����	��	� �	� ����
�,���	��������
���������������� ������	������/�����"���<�����"���	�����/����$<"/%��
���������#��!�����	���	���������������������	��������	�������������	��������������
�
�������� 	��������� ����
���� ����� 	��	� �����	���� ���� ��
���
���	� ���� �� ���
"�����������
���	���������	������#�����������������

Page 164



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ��A�

�

��	�����������

B�C� ��� �	� �������	���� ��� �,����� ������� ��
���� ���
� ���� �������
���� ��� ����� ���
�
���������������,�	�����������
�����������	����	���#�������,��������������	����
������������	���
����	������
������������������	�	����������������#��������������
��������� ����
����	� ��� 	������� �������
������ ���������� ��� ������ 
��������
���	���������	� ����������� ��� ���� ��
��� � ��� �	� �4������ ���	���#��� ���� ������
�������������������	��������	��������������
�		������������������	�������������
���������������������������#���������
�� ���
���� ��
������������������ �����������
	�������
����	����������#��
����������������������#�������������������#����
������
���� ���� ������ �������� ���������� ��� ����	�� ���� ������ ��������� ���������� ��� ����
�����������		�����������	��������������	���
����������
��	���	��

�

B�)'� ��� ���� �����	��������� ��� 	������	�� ��� �������
���� ��� �,�	����� �����	����� �	�
��4���������
������������ �
����	���� ������	������������
��������	�������������
��������� ������� �������������	�	�
�	����������� ���������	���
��#�������"��	������
��	������������	�����������
���
���	�	����������#�������� ���������	������ ��
��	�
��#�����,���	�������+������
�������������	�	��

�

B�))� ������		�		�������� �
�������� �������
���� ��� ���� �,�	���������	����� ������
��
�������	������#������#������������������������,�	������������	�������		��	��������
���������������"��	�	�������������������	�	����������������������	���	���������������
���� ��������������� ��� 	���� ������������� ��� 
���������� 
��	���	� �	� 
���
���	���#���#���
���
�������

6(2
�$����8�#")&.(# ��&&�&&!�) &�"),��#"��2�62")&�
"��������������
�������������,�	���������	�����������
����	�����������
���
�������	����
���
����������������
��������������8�

• �����
���������������	�������
• ������	����������������	������
• �,����#������������	�����G�����
�	������������������

"��	������� #�� ���� 	�#.������� �� ���+�������������#")&.(# � �&&�&&!�) � �������
��� #��
�������	�����������������$	%�������	����������������������������������	������������2���
�
����	� ����������� ����� #�� 
��������� #�� ���� ���������$	%� ������� ��������� ��� ��������
����������������#�����	���

������ �
����� �	� 	������ ���� ������� #�� 
��������� ��� ���� 	���	�������� ��� ���� ������
��������������������������������
�		���������#������	����

�

2��#"��2�62")������#����4���������������������
�������������������������������	����	�
��� ���� ������
���� ���� "���	����1	� Q!�������� ��� "���	����� 2		�		
���R� ��� ����
�������
���� ����
���
���� �������� ��������� �����
��� ���
� ��
�� �����
�� �
������ 2�
������ �����
���� ����� ����������� �������
��������� #�� �	��� �������� �������
���� �������
��������������������	�����������
���������	��
���
����������

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&�	�"),�A=�

Page 165



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

���>�

�

B�)&� 2		�		
���	������#����4��������������
���������
���������������
����������	��
���� ���� 4������� ������� ���� ��������� ��� �� �����	��� 	����� ������ �		�		
����
��������	� ����� �� �������
���� ������ ��� �	� ��
����� ��� #������ ��
����������
����	����	�� ���� ��������������� ��	����� ��������� ��
��	������� ����� ���� ������	�
����� #��
������������ �� ������ #����� 	���� ����	����	�� ��� 	���� ��	�	� �� 	���
�����
�������� 
���������� ��� ���� 4������� ���G��� ���	������� #�� ������� ����� ���� ������
�����������

�

B�)(� "��� ������
���� ���� "���	����� $��"%� ������	� �� "������ /���� �	� Q�� ����+���
�

�����
���� 	�������S� ����� 	��
	� ��� �������� 	�	�����#��� ����	����� �#.������	�
����������	�������������R��2�"������/����
������������8��

 ����	�������	���
�	���
 2���

��
��������
�����������������������	���
 2�����������#�	�	��������
 :�	���������������
��������������	���

��� 
����� ��	�� ���
���� ���,�#��+���
���� ��������	� 	���� �	� ��
���� ����		� ����
��������������������

�

B�)>� 2� 	����		���� "������ /���� 	������ ������ �	��	���� ���� �������
������������� �����
�����
������	����	�����	������	����	���������������������
���	�����������
�����
�������
����	����������
�	�	��"������/���	�����#���	�����������		���������	�����
����	� ��� ���� ����	� ��� ���� �������
���� ������ ����� �� 	����������� ����	�����
�
������"��	�����������������#��������������	8��

 ���
�������
 �����������
 :�	����������
 5�	�����G�����������
 <��	���������������	�

�

B�)?� !�����	���	����� ������� �������� ��	� ��������� �� ��
������	���� 0"������ /����
!����� ���� ���������	1�������� 	��	������������ ���� ���� �,�
���������� �� "������
/����	������#��	�#
������������������	����������������"�������	�����	�����������
�������	�������#������������������������1	���#	�����

���������

B�)B� "��� ������� ����� #�� ���������� �������� �����	��������� ��������� /����� <�����
"���	����� /���� (�� 
����������� ��� �� "������ /���� !����� ���� ���� �������
����

�����
���������		��

�

Page 166



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

6�9��������@������
�69�7���7������?7�5
�����

���
�������

B�)A� !������	�����	�����
�����������������������������
���������+��	������	���
�	�
������������������������������������������
	�#�����	������������
	��5����4�������
#�������	�� �����	� ���� ����������������� ��#���� ����
� ���� ����� �� ��	������ �
�����
���	�������4�������������������	�	�����#�������		��	�� �����
����	���������#��������
�� 	��	�� ��� ��

������� ���������� �� 	����� ���� 
���� 	������ �������
�����
����������� ������� ���������������� ������#������ ��� ���� ����� ���
� ��������������
�������������������
�����"��	� �	� �������������������#������	����
���������������
���������������������������4�������������	����������		���������� �������

�

6(2
�$����8�"& �#�62")&�"),���&
*)�5#
�/&�
/����	��	� ���� ���	��������������	�����
�.��� �������
���� 	���	�
�	�� #������
�������
#������	����#�����������������	��������������8�����

:
<�� ���
&
()�-%
�%�&%(�2,H�

• �,��#��� �� ����� ������ ��� �
#������ ���� ��	���� 4������� ���� ���� ��������� ���
��
�����1	������	�������������#����������#�������������������������	������������
��	����������������

•  ��������������	���� �	��������#����������������	��������� ���������������	������
	��	�� ��� ����������� �	� �������� ���
���� �����	�������� �����������������	���	� ���
���� 	����� ��	� ��	����� ���� ��	� ����������� "��	� ����� #�� �		������� ��� ��	������ ����
����������������������������
��	�����	�������������4��������

:

<� ��!"& �#.2")�-%
�%�&%(�2,H���

• ��
��	������ �� ��#�	�� ��	���� �����		� ���������� ��� ��+������ �		�		
���� ��� ����
	����������	������,������	������	��������������������	���		��	����������������
���
������	��������������	������������������
�����

•  �����������	�������������������,�	�������

��������	�#�������������������
•  ���������������	������4����
���	��������	���
�����
��������������	���������

����������
��	����������������	����
���#�������������
• �������������	�������������������,��������������������������������

��	����������		��

•  �������������������
����	���������������	�������������

Page 167



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

�

��	�����������

B�)=� "�����	���������#.������	�������	�	��������	��
������	������������������4����������
�����������
������
���	���	���������������������������� �����������������������
�������
�����	��������	���������	����	����������������������������	���	���	��	��
�����

����������	�������2	����	�	���������������	�����	���������#����,���	���	�
���� 	�������������������	����� �������� ��	���� ����� ���	�� ��������	����� �����	�
����� ���� ��	�����	� ����� ��� ����� ���� 6������
����� ���	�� ���� �����	� 	������
��
���
���� ���� �,�	����� �������
���	�� ������ �	� ��� ����������� �
��������� ����
������������������
���	�� ���������������	�����
�	��������������	����#����������
	�����������	���+�������������������	���
��������	���	���������������� ���������
2�����������������	���������������������

�

• �,����������
������
���	������������
�������������	��������3�	�����������
���������	�
�������#�	������	��������������
����
������������
�����������,�	8�
������	���������	�����
���
������������������������������	���������
����	������

•  ������������,������������������	�����
����������
��	��������
��������		�����
�������
��������	��

• ��������	�����������#�����	�������������	�����������#���	�����������
�	�#	�4�����

���������������	������

• 2��4�������	�������������	����4�������	�������	���������������������#��������
�
��������	������

• ����������
������	
����������������������	�������
�������������	����	������
�,�
������	�������������

�:


<����,�&
*)�0#
�/�-%
�%�&%(�2,�,�!()& #" �H�

• !���������	�������������������������	����������������#����#���������������������
�����������
�,�
�	�����,�	�������������������
���
��������������	����������
�,�	������������
��������������������
������������������	�������#��������	������

• 2�4�����������������
���������������	�����	������	��	������������������������
��������������������������������4���������#��������������������������	�����
��	������

• 5�����������������		�#�������������������������	������#��������	��������

������
���������	�����������	������	��

• ��

���������������	��	����#��������	��������������������
������	����
��������
����	��������������

��������������������������	������������������������������
���������	�����������������

����������	����������������������������	��

• 2�������	�����������������	����	���������	�����������
������	��������������
	�����	�������	�����
��������������������	����	�������������������������������
����,�	���������	���

• 5���	�	�����#�����������������
������
�����	������#�������		�����������������
�����������	�������	�����	�#��������������	�����������������������������
����
�	���
�������

�%
&�.(2
�$��() #
0� �&� (-"#,&�"�%
��
)*��0;�� 
��&��4��4�	4�A4�>�"),��=�

Page 168



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

�52/"�:�A�7�3-;�"-:�;!�J�:�I����

���
�������

A�)� ;//6� ���������	� )�>� ���� &�)� ������ ��� ���� ����� ���� ����	� ��� ����� 	����������
���,�#�����������	��������������������	���������
	�����	���"�����������,��������	�
��4����	� ���� ��� ���� 
��� �������	� ��� #�� ���,�#��� ���� ���� ������� ���	���������� ����
��������������������������	�������

����������������
����������������	��������
����� ����� �	� �������� �����������
���������� �����		�� ��� �	��#��	�� ��
����������
���
����
��� "��	������ �������� 
���������� ��������� �����	�� ���� ����1	� 	���������
�#.������	� ���� ������� ������	�� �	� ����� �	� �	��#��	����� 
��� ������������	�� �����

��� ����� ��� #�� ���	���� ��� ��	���� ����� ���� ����� ��
���	� �������� ����
	���������������,�#������	����������������������	���������������

��

A�&� "���		�		�����������
�������������� ����	��������
�������������
����
������#��
���������� 	������� ���� ���� 
��� ���������	� ���� ������������	� ����� ����� #��
�����������������������������	����		������������������������1	�	����������

�

A�(� �����	
�����	�� �����
��������������� �����	�����	����	������ ������	���������	���������������
���� ��������#��� ������� ���� ���� �������	� ��	���	�#��� ���� ��������� ���G���

����������� "��� ��������� ���������	��������	� ���� �� 1	� ��������	��������� ������
����	� ���� ������

�	� ���� ���������� �������	� ���������	� ��4������ #�� ��������
!�����
�����	�������������0 ������<�	���0�����,��������������	1�$��%��������������
�������������������	���	������		��	��������������������� ������ ����	�� �����	������ �����
	��������������������	����	������� �	��!�� "��

�

A�>� "�����	���	����
����������������������
���������
�
�	��������<�����/���������
#�� ��������� ��� ���� �������1	� 2������ 3���������� :������ $23:%�� "��� 23:� �	�
��4������ ��� �������� ���� ������		� ��� ���������� ���� ����
���	� ���� �		�		� ����
�,����� ��������� ���� �������	� ���� #����� �
���
������ ���� ������ �����������		��
������ �� ������� �	� ���� 
������� ��	� �#.�������� ���� 23:� ����� �,������ ���� ����
	����	��������������	������ #�� ��
����"���
���������� ���
����
� ��	��������� #��
����������	�������������23:��

'����0;�� 
��&�
��5�
2,
)*�"�& #()*�"),��(!.� 
 
����#0")���()(!$�
���)&�#
)*� %���
 "2
 $�(/� (-)���) #�&�
����..(# 
)*�"�.#(&.�#(�&�#�#"2���()(!$�
���()&�#�
)*�"),��)%")�
)*� %���)�
#()!�) �
����2
��#
)*�����22�) �,�&
*)�
)�)�-�,���2(.!�) &�
	���� 
)*� %���%"22�)*�&�(/��2
!" ���%")*���
A�6#(!( 
)*�&�& "
)"02�� #")&.(# �
>���2
��#
)*�"�-
,���%(
���(/�%
*%�C�"2
 $�%(!�&�
��6#(!( 
)*�%�"2 %$��(!!�)
 
�&�
�

�

�

Page 169



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

�= 5�
2,
)*�"�& #()*�"),��(!.� 
 
����#0")���()(!$�

Indicator Target Source 
;��������������.�#	���������#��
	������$�
����
����
������������	�	%��

2�
���
�
����&=�>''�.�#	�
������������������������������

2�������
����
����
3�����������

;����
���������
����
����
�����	�������������#���	��
���		�$�
����
���������������
�	�	%��

(A��������
����
����
�����	����������������������
�������������

2�������
����
����
3�����������

2
���������
����
���������
��	��������������+�
����
����
������������	�	��

;���������#������������
�		�		����

2�������
����
����
3�����������

!��		����
����������	���������
��
�����
��	��

3�������������	����	���������
	�������	���������������
����������

-; G;-3� ��

!��		�I�����2�����$!I2%�����
������

"������������!I2����������
���������

-; ��

���
��������������������
����		�����
����
�����

3���������������������	����
�������������
���������������
����������������
��������������
��������������
���������?''�
.�#	�����		�#���#����#����
����	��������G������
�����

<"/(�2������/�����		�
:�������

/���������������	�����	������
;IE�<�����>�4�����������������
�#�����

3�������������	����	���������
	�������	���������������
���������

-; ��

;�������#�	���		�	����+��	���� "��������	��#�	���		�	����+��	�
��������� ��������
�����������
������������	����+��	�����)'�'''�
���
��������������������	��
�����������	����	�����	��

�����
��

�
�=��)&�#
)*��
 "2
 $�(/� (-)���) #�&�

�),
�" (#� �"#*� � �(�#���

;��������������.�#	���	�������
���
������������	����������������
������
���������������	��	�	�
���������������������������G�����
������	��

<��
������	����������������
����������	�����������������
��������/���	��

2�������
����
����
3�����������

;�������������������	��������
�
�����������	����������������������

���������������	��	�	���������
�������������������G�����
������	��

<��
������	����������������
����������	�����������������
��������/���	��

2�������
����
����
3�����������

Page 170



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

;�������������������	��������
�
�����������	����������������������

�����������������	�	���������
���	������	��������
������	G��������������������

;���������#������������
�		�		����

2�������
����
����
3�����������

5�����������	������������G�����
������	�$�����������������	��
��
����	�������	������	������
��������������������M����2�����	��
�������������������������������%��

�������������
�����������	��
����&'))�:������ �����
#�	�������

:������ �����
5���������
	��

/�	���������!�����	��������
���������
���������������������
���������������������������

�������������
�������������
&''=�#�	��������	�������

���������
�7�&?���

!�����	����7�A'���

:������ �����
5���������
	G35��
:�������

�

�=���..(# 
)*�"�.#(&.�#(�&�#�#"2���()(!$�

�),
�" (#� �"#*� � �(�#���

;�
#��������
�	���������������
��#���#����#����#��
���	�����
����������	��	������������

"���������#����������#���
������		����#��
������������
����������#�	�	��

!�����	���	������������
�������G16�	���	����1�

;���������������
����
����
�����	������������������������
����������	�#���	�����		�����
����
��

"���������#���������� 2�������
����
����
3����������

;���������������
����
����.�#	�
�����������������������������	�#��
	��������������
��

"���������#���������� 2�������
����
����
3�����������

5���������������������	�$�����
������������	����
����	�������	�
�����	��������������������������
M����2�����	���������������������
������������%��

�������������
�����������	��
����&'))�:������ �����
#�	�������

:������ �����
5���������
	��

�

�=��()&�#�
)*�"),��)%")�
)*� %���)�
#()!�) �

�),
�" (#� �"#*� � �(�#���

;���������	����K������������
 ���	�� �������2���	����
���	����������   �	�� �������
/����������2���	��:�
	���
	���	���������������������
����	��

;��������		�� !�����	���	��������������
"��	�G���������

�����������

�������������   �	�����������
����	��������	���������

"��
��������������������������
   �	�����������������
������

;����������������

Page 171



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

#�������	�����
���������� ����������������	��������	�����
����#�������	�����
����������

�

2
���������������
����
��������������������
�		����
�������!�����������

;����		������	��������!�����
�����������

2������
5��	���G�
����
����
3�����������

"���� ��� �������
���� ��������
���
�		�����������!�����������

;�� �������������� �������
����
�������!����������

���������
����������

<�	������������	�����	���������
2���	����� ���������
3���
���	��������0�����	
�
����	���1��

2��������<2�������	��������
�����������������������#�	�	��

<����������������2:�
����	���	��

;���������	����������
#������
<�	������������	��:���	������
/��
	�����!�����	��
���	���������2���	��
����������������	���	����
����������������
���������
���������� ���������
3���
���	��

;��������		�� ���������
�����������

/����������������	���������
����	��������������������
������	����

;���������#���
����������
������		��

���������
�����������

�
�=���2
��#
)*�����22�) �,�&
*)�
)�)�-�,���2(.!�) &�

�),
�" (#� �"#*� � �(�#���

/���������������
�	�	�������
������������	��<�����
��5�
�	�
��	��������������

2�����	��&?@������
�	������		�
����������	�����	���	����?'����

������������	�	������#��#�����
���<�����
��5�
��	�������	���

���������	������������#���
���	���������������+������
���������	����#����	���������

������������<�����
��5�
�	�
	�������	��

���������
�����������

�

	=���� 
)*� %���%"22�)*�&�(/��2
!" ���%")*���

�),
�" (#� �"#*� � �(�#���

<�����2����������-&��
�		���	�
$�����	�����-&�����������%�

:�������-&��
�		���	�����
����
����������������������1	�
&'?'���������

�����$ 2����������%�

/������������������������-&�
�
�		���	�#������������������
������

B'@��������������

�-&��
�		���	�����		�
!�����	���	�����#��&'&'G&)�

!�������	��!�	�
:�����G<"/(�2������
/�����		�:�������

Page 172



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

���
�����&''?�#�	������������

��
�����������������	���������
��������	�������������
 �	�����#���5�
�	�	�������	��

6��
�&')(8�2����������
����+�
��������� �	�����#���5�
�	�
<�����>��

6��
�&')B8�2����������
����+�
��������� �	�����#���5�
�	�
<�����?�

-; ��

��
��������������+��	���������
�������
���	�����:��23�
	�������	��

6��
�&')(8�3������������
����
+��:��23�I����!�����

6��
�&')(8�3�.����������
����
+��:��23��,���������

6��
�&')B8�2����������
����+�
�:��23��,��������

���������
�����������

��
�����������
�.���
��	��������+�����������
����
����:�223�	�������	��

�

�

6��
�&')(8�����
�.���
��	����������������
������������
�������	�������������������	���	�
���������	����������������
���	�
���
���������&?'���������	�+�
�:��23�������

������	��

���������
�����������

��
�������������
�	����
�����#�	�
���	��������	���	�
��������#�	�
���	����
�:��23�	�������	���

6��
�&')(8�2����������
����7�
�:��23���
�	����
:����#�	�
�����,���������

�

���������
�����������

;����������
���	�
�������������� �	�����#���
��������� �	��
	�$ �� %�
�������
�����

;���������#���
����������
������		��

���������
����������$ 2�
���������%��

��	�������:�����#������������
����!�����	���	������

;���������#���
����������
������		��

:���� ��:�����#���
�������/�����		�:������7�
2������ ������$ 2�
���������%��

2����������	����������
������������������������������
�������
����2�������

;�����
�		���	���������
�������������2���������

���������
�����������

�

�
A=�6#(!( 
)*���& "
)"02���#")&.(# �

�),
�" (#� �"#*� � �(�#���

<�����#�	���		������
.������	��

3��������.������	����
���#�	��
��������&'))G)&�$&)�(B)%��

<"/(�2������/�����		�
:�������

2������	�������,������������
����	��

;���������#���
����������
������		��

<"/(�2������/�����		�
:�������

2�������.���������
������ ;���������#���
���������� <"/(�2������/�����		�

Page 173



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

���	�


�����������
����������
�� ������		�� :�������

3����������
����������������7�
��
#�������������	������������
������	���#���������	���

�

"������������
���������������
�����	���
�����������&''A+&')'�
�������8�

!�����	����7�??(C��������	�

���������
�7�)&C(B��������	�

<"/(�2������/�����		�
:�������

<����	����	���+�������
����� �������������
���������&'))�
�����	8�

!�����	����7�BB@�

���������
�7�AA@�

"��
�	#����7�(C@�

���	�	�������	��

�
>=���2
��#
)*�"�-
,���%(
���(/�C�"2
 $�%(!�&�

�),
�" (#� �"#*� � �(�#���

;�����
�������������������	��
#�	����������	������	����
��������

"���������������	������
�	��#��	�����#.����������		�		���
���������������������������

2������5��	����
3�����������

;�����
�������������������	�
���������������������	��

"���������������	������
�	��#��	�������	����
��4����
���	������������������	�
����������������������

2������5��	����
3�����������

;�����
�����������!��	���
"�������������"����������
 ��������������

��������
�����	����4����
���	��#�	���
�������	�����������

"���������������	��������������
�	��#��	��������

��������
��4����
���	���

2������5��	����
3�����������

;����������#������	����
��
�������	������	���������
��4����
���	���

"���������#��������� ���������
�����������

;����������#������	����
��
�������	������	���������
��4����
���	��������������
����	��

"���������#���������� ���������
�����������

/��������������������#���
���	������
�������	����	���	�
�����	�����������4����
���	���

2���	���
�	�
��������������
����	����	������������
�������#������	����$�����
����������������#�����%���

���������
�����������

�

�

�

�

Page 174



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ��A�

�
�=�6#(!( 
)*�%�"2 %$��(!!�)
 
�&�

�),
�" (#� �"#*� � �(�#���

;�
#������2���E�������
3�����
����2���	��

:������������
#������2���
E�������3�����
����2���	��

<"/(�2������/�����		�
:�������

2���		����	������	�����
���������	�#����#��������	������
���
�����������������

C'@����!�����	���	�����
��	�����	����#���#����������		�
	������	��������������	����������
('+>?�
������.���������
��#��
��#��������	���������
��������
���������

<"/(�2������/�����		�
:�������

2
����������#���������	�����
����������������
�������
���	��

"��������	���
�	�
�����������
	�������	��������������	�������
��#���������	������

���������
�����������

;�
#������<����� �����
-������2���	��������&'@�
�	��
������������������������
!�����	���	������

"���������������
#������<�����
 �����-������2���	��
���	��
����&'@�
�	��������������
!�����	���	������������������

 �������	��-#	����������
������	�����������������

;�
#�������		�������
��

���������������	���	�����
�������������������
�������
���������		��

;����		������

���������������	�� ���������
�����������

;�������������������	�����
���
�����������

����������
���	�����	�	�������������������
�	�����		�	��)������&��

;���������#���
����������
������		��

2�������
����
����
3�����������

2�����$)BT%������������������
	�������������
��

3�������������������������������
	�����$������	������������
%�
�#����&'))G)&��������������
��������������	8�

!�����	����7�>'�>@�

���������
�7�>&�A@�

"��
�	#����7�(=�A@�

 �������	��7�(B�&@�

��������7�(B@�

 �������������<�����
 �����/������	��

/����	�������	��������
���������	��

������	��	����	����������	��������
�� �������	�����������������
��������������	���8�

�� ������+�B@������������&')(��

 �������������<�����
 �����/������	��

�
�

� �

Page 175



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

���>�

�52/"�:�=�+�/:-/- 2< �/<2;�
�

"��� ������ �� � �	� ����
������� #�� �� 	��������� /����	��	� /���� ��� ����	������ �������	�
��	���#������������������
�����"��	��	��������	������������-�������� ������#�	������
	����������#���	����������������	��������������������#��������	����	���	��2���������������
��� ������� �	� 	����� ��� ��	����� ��� ����  ��������� 2���������	� 3��	� ���� ���� !����� #����
���������������	���3��	��

�

�

� �

Page 176



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
���������

� ����

�

2//�;��H�)�7��I���;����2 ��
3(�&
)*�

• 5��	�������������:������
• !�����	���	�����2������#������3�����+�-�����	������������"�	���������� � �������	�
•  ���������5��	����3��
���2		�		
����$ 532%�
• 5��	�������
�������/�����
• 5��	����;���	�2		�		
����
•  ���������5��	����<����2�����#������2		�		
���	�$ 5<22%�
•  �����
����2�����
• 2		�		
�������5��	����:�4����
���	�

�

�!.2($!�) �

• �
����
����<����:������
• ��
��������� ����2		�		
����$� 2%�&')'�
• 5�������������� �����
• :������ �����

�

�)/#"& #�� �#��

• �������� ������I����"���	����� ��������$� I" %�
•  ��������������	������������������/����$ ��/%�
• ��

�����������	���������
• !����������	��������� �����
• :�����#���������� �����

�

7" �#"2��)�
#()!�) �

• !����������:������
• 5�#����	�:���������	�2		�		
����+� ���������:������
• <���	�����2		�		
����
•  ���������6�����:�	
�2		�		
����$ 6:2%�<�����)�J�<�����&�

�

5#(",�2(�" 
()&�

• ������<�������	�:������+�-���&'))�
• D�#����,���	��������������� �����

�

�
)�#"2&�"),��"& ��

!�����	���	�������	�������� ��������

�

Page 177



���������	
��
�����
�������������	����������	
�������
��������

�����

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

�

5������������	��������

���	F�

���������������
�������

��������������������	����������� �

9���������	�������+���������������+.�	�����

�

"������	����������	�&?���;���
#���&')(�

$2�����

���	����������
�
���#������������
������������
#��
������#������������#��%�

�

"�����������	��#���������� 8�

"���'=''�'A(�)>>)�

�
��������U���+.�	�����

�

Page 178



�

�

�

�

Page 179



Page 180
This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3 Minutes of the last meeting
	7 Gloucester, Cheltenham and Tewkesbury Joint Core Strategy-draft for public consultation
	2013_09_05_COU_JCS_Appendix


